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Among all the Regional Rural Bank's (RRB's) across the PAN INDIA, Tripura
Gramin Bank (TGB) stood 2nd in terms of Atal Pension Yojana (APY)

e s enroliment for the FY 23-24.
|| CIRLE OF EXCELLENE | Hon'ble Chairman of TGB, Shri Satyendra Singh accompanied by the
EXINPLARY WARD - Hon'ble MD & CEO of Punjab National Bank, Shri Atul Kumar Goel receiving
g the prestigious award from the Hon'ble Secretary, Department of Financial
1 Services (DFS), Govt. of India, Shri Vivek Joshi in the Annual Felicitation
m program organised by PFRDA in New Delhi on 21-06-2024.
g W y
I -

{ o e
LEADERSHIP PINNACLE

W WAERAER - 0




Sri. Satyendra Singh

Chairman

Shri Shishir Kumar Rohatgi Shri Santosh Kumar Rawat
General Manager General Manager

Shri Shailesh V Ranjan Shri Kanhaiya Jha Shri Kundan Sharma
Chief Manager Chief Manager Chief Manager
Finance & Treasury Div Recovery & Resolution Div Information & Technology Div
Board & Co-ordination Div. Credit & Refinance Div Financial Inclusion Div
Human Resource Div Compliance Div

Smt Payel Saha Shri Rabindra Debbarma Smt Sunandini Dutta
Regional Manager (West) Chief Manager Chief Manager
Law Div. and Vigilance Div Agartala Branch

Shri Manik Lal Bhowmik Shri Prasenjit Chakraborty Shri Sujit Roy
Chief Manager Regional Manager (North) Regional Manager (South)
Inspection & Audit Div

General Service & AdministrativeDiv

Shri Bipad Taran Chakma
Chief Manager
Planning and Development Div
Marketing Div




: i ikes by
1 eratlngpl‘()flt Sp1
A
vl 54 . r . w—-""' »

s ™.
ok b
ot TR

oy R st
TEE
e

F -

y ine 1 pc Man hu

n ds whopping 67 st
£%l?:;egc:(:‘ th in Net profit e

: i o 2
S : i "
-

,?u
e 3

-

o
g

Tripura Gramin Bank's Success
Story: Second Best Performance
Among 43 RRBs In India :
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Regional Ruraj Banks (RRBs) in India. f
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crore after doing business OfRs 12,398 55
crore in the 2023-29 fiscal, said TGB the
Chairman on Saturday.
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TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK

HEAD OFFICE
ABHOYNAGAR, AGARTALA

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors of Tripura Gramin Bank feels pleasure in presenting the 47th
Annual Report of the Bank incorporating the Balance sheet, Profit and Loss Account,
Statutory Auditor's Report and Performance Data for the financial year 2023-2024.
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Tripura People's Own Bank III

Aimed at ameliorating socio-economic stratum of rural people of the state
belonging to the bottom of pyramid category in particulars, Tripura Gramin Bank
marked it foot prints in the banking arena on the 21st December, 1976 under the
sponsorship of Punjab National Bank in line with RRB Act, 1976 heralding a new
dawn in the field of financial development of Tripura. Right from its genesis, the
bank has been reckoned to be one of the most committed and trusted banks of the
state for its quality service unflinchingly rendered in all spheres of banking which
has turned and to be perceptibly instrumental for the ultimate development of the
state’s economy.

Headquartered at Agartala, the Bank has been operating activities across the entire
state comprising of eight districts with its regional offices at Agartala, Udaipur and
Kailashahar.

While traversing of 47 years fortuous journey in the state, Tripura Gramin Bank has
earned all out recognition for incessantly faring well to the financial progress of
Tripura.

As the economy of the state is basically agrarian, the overall development is based
on agriculture and allied activities apart from a segment of village & cottage
industries and thus, more than 60% of employment generation is attributable to
these sectors. Rice is the principal crop followed by oilseeds, pulses, potato &
sugarcane etc. Tea and Rubber are the important cash crops of the state. Indian
Rubber Board has declared Tripura as the ‘Second Rubber Capital’ of the country
immediately succeeding Kerala, the highest rubber producing state.The Queen
variety of Pineapple is an exclusive horticulture produce grown in Tripura, and the
only GI tagged product from the state.




Other notable ancillary sources of income generation are handicrafts, handloom,
wood carvings and bamboo products etc. for which, national recognition has also
been awarded to the state.

Having eyed on better administrative convenience and wider reach out of the
administration every nook and corner, the state has been divided into 8 districts, 23
Sub-Divisions, 58 Development Blocks apart from Tripura Tribal Autonomous
Area District Council (TTAADC) covering an area of 7132.56 sq.km with its Head
quarter at Khumulwng under West Tripura District. Major towns of the state are
Agartala, Bishalgarh, Sonamura, Amarpur, Dharmanagar, Udaipur, Kailashahar,
Teliamura, Khowai, Sabroom, Ambassa, Kamalpur and Belonia.

Tripura Gramin Bank, with its consolidated strength of 150 branches and 12 Ultra
Small Branches, has been striving ceaselessly to subserve for the socio-economic
development of the state during the last 47 years and has successfully thrown its
weight in the banking arena of the state being an inseparable part of the state
economy.

Although at a certain point of time, question mark had clouded the fate of its
survivability, the Bank, defying all odds, is now well positioned at the back of Net
Profit, CRAR and other parameters. Tripura Gramin Bank has been clocking profit
by wiping out all the accumulated lossessince the F.Y.2012-13. Besides extending
the normal business, the bank has been extending diversified services which have
become beneficial to overall development of the state. These, inter alia, include
payment of monthly salary to a large section of employees of the state including
those of TTAADC, payment of old aged pensions, MNREGA wages through its
branches and other outlets, collection of value of food-stuff from the Fair
PriceShop/ Ration Shop dealers on behalf of the Government, accepting bill
payments of Tripura State Electrical Corporation Ltd. And other Govt. / Semi Govt.
departments deposits.

While implementation of all banking related programs of the Government of India
as well as the State Government is concerned, Tripura Gramin Bank is always
playing the pivotal role. In complying directives of the Reserve Bank of India, the
bank has been vigorously implementing Financial Inclusion by way of providing
Kisan Credit Card (KCC), General Credit Card (GCC) and all others small scale
finances which have contributed a lot to the poverty alleviation mission.

Tripura Gramin Bank has outstandingly contributed to Pradhan Mantri Mudra
Yojana (PMMY), Pradhan Mantri Jandhan Yojana (PMJDY), Pradhan Mantri
Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY), Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana
(PMJJBY), Atal Pension Yojana (APY) etc. The Bank’s remarkable performance in
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the Prime Minister’s Flagship Programme has been recognized by the Pension Fund
Regulatory and Development Authority (PFRDA) for enrollment of 121872
numbers of APY by the bank up to the reporting year. Tripura Gramin Bank has
been successfully contributing to various employment generation programs like
Prime Minister’s Employment Generation Programme (PMEGP), Swablamban
Scheme etc. during over a decade for aiding the unemployed youth of the state. The
Bank has also emphasized on extending its lending base to the Micro Small &
Medium Enterprises (MSME) as this has been accepted as the engine of economic
growth with its capacity of employment potential at low capital cost. Utmost
priority has been ascribed to extend Micro Credit particularly to the Self Help
Groups for uplifting the financial stability of the downtrodden people living in the
rural area.

Tripura Gramin Bank has shouldered the onus to fulfill the dream of the Prime
Minister to double the household income. The Bank has undertaken different
projects by its participation through NERLP, TRLM, NURLM, MUDRA, Stand Up
India, Start Up India etc. which, in turn, would directly contribute in economic
growth of the state. The Bank is also imparting Financial Literacy Camps regularly
targeting the youths, students, farmers, small entrepreneurs and senior citizens for
providing them financial independency and enabling them to take decision in
managing finance.

The Banking industry is witnessing a revolution in the technological scenario. To
adjust with the need of today’s financial market particularly the evolving needs of
the bank’s customers, the Bank has adapted itself with the technology based
accounting and management system. Keeping pace with it, the bank through its
Core Banking Platform (CBS), has been providing multifarious facilities of NEFT,
RTGS, ECS, NACH, PFMS, IMPS, CTS Clearing, ATM card services etc. to its
customers in a bid to cater their digital banking needs. The bank has also ushered
Mobile Banking Services and launched a mobile App for providing banking
services to its customers through using a mobile device like smart phones, tablets
etc.

Tripura People's Own Bank TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK



PRIZES &ACCOLADES of TGB for the FY 2023-2024:

During the Banking journey, like the previous years, in the F.Y. 2023-24 too, many

awards have been added to its cap. Some of the primes are mentioned below:

Awards and Recognition of TGB |

1) “Award of Par Excellence”: -TGB has achieved “Award of Par Excellence” in
AMAZING ACHIEVERS OF APY (AAA)-2023-2024 APY Campaign. (TGB Has
ranked 1* in overall India out of 43 RRBs, TGB Mungiakami has enrolled a total of 673
APYs in this campaign and grabbed the “Award of Exemplary Achiever”)- By PFRDA.

2) “Award of Excellence”: -TGB has achieved “Award of Excellence” in SHINE AND
SUCCEED 2023-24APY campaign. (TGB has ranked 19" in overall India out of 43 nos
of RRBs). — By PFRDA.

3) “Exemplary Award of Par Excellence”: -TGB has achieved “Exemplary Award
of Par-Excellence” in APY CIRCLE OF EXCELLENCE-2023-2024 Campaign. (TGB
has ranked 1* in overall India out of 43 nos of RRBs)— By PFRDA.

4) “Certificate of Excellence”: -TGB has achieved  “Certificate of Excellence” in
RISE ABOVE THE REST-2023-2024 APY Campaign. (TGB has ranked 12" in overall
India out of 43 nos of RRBs)— By PFRDA.

5) “Annual Award of Inspirational Achiever”: -TGB has achieved “Annual Award
of Inspirational Achiever” in APY ANNUAL AWARDS-2023-2024 Campaign. (TGB
has ranked 2" in overall India out of 43 nos of RRBs)— By PFRDA.

6) “Award of Exemplary Leadership”: - TGB has achieved “ Award of Exemplary
Leadership” in LEADERSHIP PINNACLE-2023-2024 APY Campaign. (TGB has
ranked 4™ in overall India out of 43 nos of RRBs).

7) “1* Rank Special Prize”: -TGB has achieved the Best Departmental Stall (1* Rank)
award in 18™ Regional Saras Fair 28" December, 2023- 8" January, 2024.

22
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Bank’s Vision

Tripura Gramin Bank has undoubtedly gained a substantial space in the banking
scenario of the state a long ago. The Bank, with its prime vision and assiduous
commitment, is marching forward to emerge as the customer- centric, techno-savvy and
socially leading financial institution of the state of Tripura and to cater all the financial
requirements of its growing customers befitting to an ideal modern bank by cementing a
relationship of respect and trust with them. Not only to meet the upcoming
competitiveness of the market, the Bank ascribes topmost importance to the relentless
betterment of its financial strength and operational skill. The Bank is committed to
pursue with the best banking practices, systems and procedures applicable to the
banking industry as a whole and to provide the best services to its customers with its
unwavering focus on the socio-economic development of the rural people of the state of

Tripura.

Bank’s Mission

The mission of Tripura Gramin Bank is to contribute to the sustainable development of
the state of Tripura by providing responsible Financial services and solution to the
household, Rural people, Micro, small and medium enterprises using best banking
practices. We are committed to deliver value to our customers, shareholders, employees
and society at large. The mission is based on our values: Integrity and openness,
professionalism, commitment to customers, team work, social and environmental

responsibility.

Tripura People's Own Bank TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK



PERFORMANCE OF THE BANK IN VARIOUS FUNCTIONAL AREAS

2. Branch Network:

Tripura Gramin Bank is the largest bank of the state with the highest number of branch network
with 150 branches and 12 Ultra Small Branches spread across all the eight districts of the state. Out
of 150 branches,107 branches constitute 71 % of the branch network in the rural areas. The Bank
covers total of 45% of the rural branches of all banks operating in the state.

The District wise branch profile of the bank is shown in the following table.

Name of the No. of Out of which Extension | Regio | Head
district branches | Rural | Semi | Urban | Metro | Counters | nal Office
urban Politan |/ USB Office
West Tripura 40 18 12 10 - 1 1 1
Khowai 13 8 5 - - 2 - -
Shepahijala 18 12 6 - . 1 - -
South Tripura 21 17 o - - 3 1 -
Gomoti 18 17 1 - - 2 - -
North Tripura 16 12 - - - - 1 -
Unakoti 10 9 1 - - 2 - -
Dhalai Tripura 14 14 - - - 1 - -
TOTAL 150 107 33 10 - 12 3 1

2. Share Capital of Tripura Gramin Bank:

As per Regional Rural Bank (Amendment) Act,2015 (passed by the Parliament and notified in the
Gazette of India on 12.05.2015) and letter issued from NABARD  with reference to
NB.IDD.RRCBD/1637/316(Gen)/2015-16 dated 30.03.2016, total Share Capital Deposit of
Rs.264,61,00,000/- has been converted into Share Capital and thus, total Share Capital of the bank as
on 31.03.2024 is Rs.265,61,00,000/- which has been contributed by Government of India, Sponsor
Bank ( Punjab National Bank) and Government of Tripura in the ratio of 50:35:15. Authorised Capital
of the Bank has been increased from Rs.5 Crore (Equity share of Rs.100/- each) to Rs 2000 crore
(Equity share of Rs.10/- each).

Contribution details as on 31-03-2024
(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Central State Govt . Sponsor Total
Govt Bank
Share Capital 1328050 398415 929635 2656100
50% 15% 35% 100%

o
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3. Deposit:

Working fund of a bank is constituted largely depending on deposits. Total deposit of the bank as
on 31-03-2024 has increased to Rs.88008089 thousand from Rs.80225556 thousand of last year
31-03-2023, registering a growth of 9.70%. CASA deposit constitutes 52.93% of total deposit,
which comprises of 49.98% in Savings Bank Deposit and 2.95% in Current Deposit.

The break-up of deposit as on 31.03.2024 with district wise growth of deposit and Deposit Mix are

Hereunder : -

3.1 Break-up of category-wise / Account-wise deposits as on 31* March, 2024:

Type of Deposit No. of A/Cs Amount | Amt.PerA/C (Rs)
(‘000°)
Savings 2888435 | 43985756 15228
Current (Including Contingency& Other) 47842 | 2595935 54261
Term 163085 | 41426398 254017
TOTAL 3099362 | 88008089 28396

3.2 District-wise break-up of deposit and growth there of as on 31* March , 2024

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

District Position as on Position as on % of Growth
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

West Tripura 39469981 35151248 12.29%
Khowai 5890674 5477778 7.54%
Sepahijala 8958435 8074576 10.95%
Gomati 7056652 6715357 5.08%
Unakoti 4667938 4528801 3.07%
North Tripura 7202384 6659438 8.15%
South Tripura 9861079 9125423 8.06%
Dhalai 4900946 4492935 9.08%

TOTAL 88008089 80225556 9.70%

3.3 The Deposit Mix of the bank at the end of March, 2024 is as under:

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Deposit Mix March | % Share | March 2023 % Share
2024

Savings 43985756 49.98% 41342781 51.53%

Current 2595935 2.95% 2764597 3.45%

( Including Contingency and other )

Term 41426398 47.07% 36118178 46.35%

TOTAL 88008089 | 100.00% 80225556 100.00%

Tripura People's Own Bank
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(Amount in crore)
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4. Borrowings:

The Bank has availed of refinance to the tune of Rs.500000 thousand as ST (SAO) and Rs. 500000
thousand as LTRCF from NABARD against priority sector lending. The Bank has also availed
Rs.20500 thousand from NSCFDC, Rs.45400 thousand from NBCFDC and Rs.67100 thousand
from NSTFDC during the reporting financial year. No refinance has been availed from NSTFDC,
SIDBI etc.

(Amount in crore)

BORROWING

——BORROWING

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
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4.1 Repayment to Refinance Agencies:

The bank has repaid the entire due installments of Rs.1370380 thousand comprising repayment
towards principal amount and interest there on to NABARD, NSTFDC, NSCFDC , NBCFDC and

PNB without any default during the year 2023-2024. The details are shown in the following table.
(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Refinance Agencies Amount repaid towards
Principal Interest Total

NABARD ST(SAO) 250000 14332 264332
LTRCF 805890 105566 911456
NSCFDC 124356 10944 135300
NSTFDC 13537 1271 14808
NBCFDC 34410 3857 38267
PNBOD | e 6217 6217
TOTAL 1228193 142187 1370380

5. Other Liabilities: DICGC:

Since the bank opted out from Credit Guarantee Scheme of DICGC in the year 1993, no fresh
claim was preferred to DICGC during the year 2023-2024. However, the present position of the

claims pending with DICGC for settlement is furnished below:
(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Cumulative 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

A/C Amount | A/C Amount A/C Amount
Claim pending with 6802 24342 6802 24342 6802 24342
DICGC

6. Cash and Balance with Banks:

As prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India in terms of Section 42(1) of RBI Act, 1934, the Bank i1s
under obligation to maintain the required Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) of its total demand and time
liabilities which the Bank has maintained.The outstanding balance in current account with RBI
Guwabhati stood at Rs.3978751 thousand as on 31-03-2024 for maintaining of CRR. The bank has
also succeeded to maintain the Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) for more than the benchmark of
18.00%NDTL of the bank throughout the yearin terms of the section 24 of B.R. Act, 1949.

The Bank has kept a portion of surplus fund as Term Deposit with the sponsor bank after meeting
all statutory obligations. Considering upon the requirement of day to day transaction of the bank,
rational consideration has been made in maintaining the Cash holding and Balance in CD A/C.

Position of Cash and Balance with RBI and other Banks for last three years arefurnished

hereunder.
(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Particulars 2021-2022 2022-23 2023-24
i) Cash Balance 285438 224411 247823
i1) Average Cash Balance 468311 429249 453326
1i1) Average Cash as % to average deposit 0.62% 0.56% 0.54%

Tripura People's Own Bank
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(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Particulars 2021-2022 2022-23 2023-24
iv) Balance in C.D with R.B.1. 3270786 3851613 3978751
v) Balance in C.D with banks 5500251 1262458 2186824
vi) Term Deposit with Banks. 1113533 2332500 6358558

6.1 Income on various balances with banks in comparison with the previous year is as
- (Amount in thousand of Rs.)
Particulars 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
i) From Balance with Sponsor bank as STD (SLR) - - -
i1) From Balance with Commercial banks STD 55968 73483 332532
1i1) Interest on CRR - ——- -—-
TOTAL 55968 73483 332532

7. Investment in Bonds & Securities:

Providing credit support in the rural areas is the basic objective of the Regional Rural Banks. Still,
in today’s banking, treasury activities also have become very much important and effective segment
for managing liquidity, maintaining Statutory Reserve requirement and maximizing the return on
the surplus funds of a bank. As per guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time
and with necessary approval of the Board of Directors, Tripura Gramin Bank has framed its
“Investment & Fund Management” policy and accordingly, the Bank has invested its surplus fund
in Government securities and other approved securities in All India Financial Institutions and
reputed public sector undertakings with high credit rating through primary and secondary market
both for the purpose of trading and to hold up to maturity.

NSLR
Rs.522.49

Investment Mix of TGB

W NSLR

HSLR

_ SLR
Rs.5201.36
Cr.
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7.1 Transaction in Investment Portfolio during the year 2023-2024:

(Amount in thousand of Rs.)

Particulars Amt. of Amt. of sales/Maturity Gain(other than
purchase intt.)

A. SLR: 9154350 8346050 34634

(1)GOI Securities& 8852690 7393515 30211

Treasury Bill

(i1) SDL Securities 301661 0952535 4423

B. Non SLR 0.00 601945 823

(1) Bonds / Debentures 0.00 0.00 0.00

(i1) Mutual Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00

(i11) Shares /equity/ TMB 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 9154350 8947995 35457

The Bank has carried out the requisite Classification and Valuation of the bank’s investment
portfolio as per RBI guidelines abiding by Ref. No. RPCD.CO. RRB. BC.No /74/03.05.33 /2013-14

dated 07.01.2014.

7.2 Position of outstanding Investment:

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Particulars Outstanding balance as | Outstanding balance | Outstanding balance
on 31.03.2022 as on 31.03.2023 as on 31.03.2024
(1) S.L.R. 52199908 51359067 52013618
(i) Non S.L.R. 4678660 5833513 5224903
TOTAL 56878568 57192580 57238521
7.3 Income from Investment:
(Amount in thousands of Rs. )
Particulars 2022-2023 2023-2024
Interest | Income on Total Interest | Income on Total
Income trading Income trading
(1) S.L.R. 3566895 72483 | 3639378 | 3524019 34634 3558653
(i1) Non S.L.R. 401559 20184 | 421743 386496 823 387319
(iii) Bank STD 73483 — 73483 332532 - 332532
TOTAL 4041937 92667 | 4134604 | 4243048 35457 4278505

8. Loans and Advances:

During the financial year 2023-2024, the bank has advanced fresh loan of Rs.2192.63crore which
has led the outstanding advances portfolio to Rs.3597.74crore registering a comparative growth of

Tripura People's Own Bank
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10.72% than the outstanding advances of the previous year which was Rs.3249.36crore. The priority
sector Advance has increased to Rs.2904.49crore at the end of the reporting year constituting
80.73% of the Loans and Advances as against a minimum requirement of 75% of total Advance in

case of RRB.The loans and advances in the agricultural sector has increased to Rs.1056.26 crore
which constituted 29.36% of total loans and advances of the bank as against the national target of 18

%.
8.1 Secto tanding loans and Advances as on 31.03.2024 and two previous financial years:
(Amount in thousand of Rs.)
Category of Advance Gross Advance Gross Advance Gross Advance
Outstanding as on Outstanding as on Outstanding as on
31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2024

Amount % of Total | Amount | % of Total | Amount | % of Total
Agri. & Allied Activi 8055244 28.64% 9470244 29.14% | 10562643 29.36%
MSME 7617096 27.08% 8795377 27.07% | 10108590 26.54%
Other Priority Sector 7192571 25.57% | 8394810 25.84% | 8373715 26.63%
Total Priority Sector 22864911 81.30% | 26660431 82.05% | 29044948 80.73%
Non Priority Sector 5259428 18.70% | 5833210 17.95% | 6932480 19.27%
Total Advances 28124339 100.00% | 32493641 100.00% | 35977428 100.00%

8.2 OutstandingRetail Cred

t as on 31-03-2024 and the previous two financial years:
(Amount in thousand of Rs.)

LOANS & ADVANCE DISBURSEMENT OF LAST 10 YEARS

—| gans & Advance Dishursement of last 10 years

2016

e

1319.89

o

5 — 986.77

2017 2018 2019

1810.19

B

2020 2021
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8.3 Position of Loans & Advances as at the end of the year, 2022-2023 and 2023-2024 under Target
and Non -Target group, Minority Communities, Small and Marginal Farmers, loans to weaker
Sections :

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Particulars Outstanding balance as on Outstanding balance as on
31.03.2023 31.03.2024
(1) Target Group 26660431 29044948
(i1) Non-Target Group 5833210 6932480
(i) SC/ST 16980174 6470215
(iv) Minorities 3625412 3095403
(v) SF/MF/AL 8359535 10562638
(vi) Women 8834271 5420216

** Credit Deposit (CD) Ratio.

The CD Ratio of the Bank at the end of the FY2024 has increased to 40.88% from 40.50% of last
year.The CD Ratio of rural branches of the Bank stood at 52.48% while in Semi-Urban and
Urban Branches; the ratio is recorded as 38.52% &24.92% respectively.

8.4 Participation under different Government sponsored and other special programmes:

Right from its being functional, Tripura Gramin Bank has been playing a pivotal role in the
implementation of various Govt. sponsored programs. Some important programs, are PMEGP,
Swablamban, DEDS, NLM-EDEG, Fishery, TRLM, NERLP under SHG, B.Ed. Anuprerana Yojana
etc. The Bank has vigorously activated itself in financing other special programsviz., KCC, GCC,
PMMY, Stand up India etc. The outstanding loan break of some Govt Sponsored Schemes are
enlisted below.

Outstanding Loan and Advances under different Government sponsored and other special
lending programs as on 31.03.2024:

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Sector Outstanding balance | Outstanding balance
as on 31.03.2023 as on 31.03.2024
A/C A/C A/C Amount
NSFDC / Special component plan for SC Deyv. 3584 98451 3584 98437
K.C.C 102470 1824049 94778 1744347
SHG 21435 2033856 23783 2974813
KVIC /DIC /KVIB 12475 1860997 12209 1875836

8.5 Fresh Disbursement of Loans and Advance during the year2023-2024 :

The Bank has taken all out efforts to increase the flow of credit during the reporting year from the
very beginning. Total credit disbursement has been made to Rs.2192.63crore under different lending
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schemes against the target of Rs.1870.36 crore. The main thrust was given on lending under Priority
Sectors. Total disbursement made in Agriculture sector was Rs.6767847 thousand during the
reporting year while last year it was Rs.7088579 thousand.

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Category of Advance Loan Disbursed Loan Disbursed Loan Disbursed
during 2021 — 2022 during 2022-23 during 2023-24
Amount | % of Total | Amount | % of Total | Amount | % of Total
Agri. & Allied Activities 3677898 26.86% 7088579 46.90% 6767847 30.87%
MSME 3204994 23.40% 3191109 21.11% 5219066 23.80%
Other Priority Sector 1856832 13.56% 2514508 16.64% 8308320 37.89%
Total Priority Sector 8739724 63.82% | 12794196 84.65% | 20295233 92.56%
Non Priority Sector 4955137 36.18% 2319832 15.35% 1631165 7.44%
Total Advances 13694861 100.00% | 15114028 | 100.00% | 21926398 100.00%

LOANS & ADVANCE POSITION OF BANK SINCE 10
YEARS

=| 0ans & Advance Position of Bank Since 10 years

3597.74

2745.63  2704.85

2575.68
2387.57

1644.73
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The Bank has attached priority in financing the Target Group, scheduled castes, Schedule Tribes,
Minority Communities and Small & Marginal Farmers and Agricultural Laborers.

Loans disbursed to the Target and Non — Target group, ST/SC, Minorities and SF/MF/ AL
during the year 2023-2024 and previous two years are as follows:

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Particulars Loan disbursed Loan disbursed Loan disbursed

during 2021-22 during 2022-23 during 2023-24
(i) Target Group 8039724 12794196 20295233
(i1)) Non- Target Group 4854837 2319831 1631165
(i) S.C/S.T 1827164 2314373 5211703
(iv) Minorities 978234 716186 2493316
(v SF/MF/AL. 7348708 1338692 6767805
(vi) Women 2034512 2874512 4125937

8.6 Annual Credit Plan (ACP):

Considering the different important aspects like potentiality, viability, marketability, availability of
resources etc., the bank prepared its Annual Credit Plan for the year of report 2023-2024 and fully
exerted to act upon it.

The sector wise target and achievement of ACP under priority sector for 2023-2024 are shown in

the following table.
(Amount in crore of Rs.)

Sector Target Achievement % of achievement
Amount Amount
Agri. & Allied Activities 829.37 676.78 81.60%
MSME 516.95 521.90 100.96%
Other Priority Sector 251.45 830.83 330.42%
Non Priority Sector 272.59 163.11 59.84%
TOTAL 1870.36 2192.62 117.23%

8.7 Kisan Credit Card (KCC):

The basic objective of Kisan Credit Card scheme is to meet the comprehensive credit requirements
of the agricultural sector by providing hassle-free financial support to the agriculturists. The bank
has been giving top priority on implementation of KCC scheme through all of its branches to bring
maximum number of farmers within the umbrella of this programme. During the year 2023-2024,
the bank issued11469nos of Kisan Credit Cards against 22854 Nos in the last F.Y. The total number
of outstanding KCC is 94778 Nos. with outstanding balance of Rs.1744347 thousand as on
31.03.2024

8.8 Credit Delivery under Self Help Group (SHG) / (NRLM): Target and achievement:

The bank has provided substantial credit to the SHG under NULM/ TULM/ NRLM/ TRLM scheme

in the reporting financial year. The target and achievement of the bank are hereunder.
(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Sector Target Achievement Amount
No. of beneficiaries No. of beneficiaries
SHG 14100 13663 4057804
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8.9 Credit Delivery under Joint Liability Group (JLG):

The concept has been introduced in the Bank during 2014-15. During the period under report the
Bank could form 1150 Nos. of JLGs (4765 Nos. Individual members) with credit support amounting
Rs.238280 thousand up to 31-03-2024.

Sector wise disbursement of credit and outstanding balance under JLGs during the financial year
ended on 31.03.2024:

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Disbursement during 2023-2024 Outstanding Balance as on March 2024

No. of Group | No. of A/c Amount No. of Group | No.of A/c Amount

911 3644 58045 6801 27207 941245

8.10 Self — Help Group (SHG):

SHG 1s a small voluntary association of poor people, preferably from the same socio-
economic background for fulfillment of their urgent credit needs through banking channel. The
bank has given special thrust on organization of SHGs with a view to develop awareness amongst
the rural masses especially the women folk. Ensuring participation of the huge branch networks, the
bank has been vigorously pursuing SHG credit linkage programme for extending effective credit
flow to that section of people. Achievement of Tripura Gramin Bank in regard to deposit linkage
and credit linkage of SHGs is an accredited fact in the state’s banking scenario.

9. Income Recognition and Asset Classification:

In pursuance of the prudential norms of accounting prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India, the
Bank has classified its assets. Consequent upon prudent monitoring, the standard assets (performing
loans and advances) of the bank increased to Rs34372910 thousand at the end of the year, 2023-
2024 which constitutes 95.53% of gross loans and advances. In categorization of assets, requisite
provisioning norms have been strictly adhered to.

9.a Assets Classification:

The following table indicates the category wise position of assets of the bank and provision made

against them as on 31% March, 2024 as well as the previous year:
(Amount in thousand of Rs.)

S1 | Classification of Amount of Assets Provision required Provision
Assets to be made actually made
2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 | 2023-24 2022-23 | 2023-24
1 | Standard 30837448 | 34288045 | 115526 85720 | 128765 | 148765
2 | Sub-Standard
Secured 304985 359288 45748 53893 | 138695 | 359288
Un-secured 58479 27337 14620 6834 | 32514 | 27337
3 | Doubtful
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(Amount in thousand of Rs.)

SI | Classification of Amount of Assets Provision required Provision
Assets to be made actually made
2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 2022-23 | 2023-24
A | Secured
Doubtful-1 108399 320874 | 27100 80218 | 57901 | 320874
Doubtful-2 302005 365738 | 120802 146295 | 79607 | 365738
Doubtful-3 708592 420584 | 708592 420584 | 723357 | 420584
Doubtful(Fresh)
B | Unsecured 63755 45083 63755 45083 | 63755 | 45083
4 | Loss Assets 109978 150479 | 109978 150479 | 109978 | 150479
TOTAL 32493641 | 35977428 | 1206121 989106 | 1334572 | 1838148

While calculating the requirement of provision, the subsidy amount under Back-end system in case
of standard, sub-standard and doubtful advances was excluded as per NABARD guideline.

9.b De-recognition of Interest:

De-recognition of the interest on loan and advances have been done by the Bank following the
prescribed prudential norms of accounting.
Position of the derecognized income from interest on loans and advances for 2023-24 and preceding
two years are hereunder:

(Amount in thousand of Rs.)

Particulars 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

Derecognized income at the beginning of the year 1571561 1613205 1673350
Recovery during the year 51607 3640 1158941
Addition during the year 93251 63785 888114
Derecognized income at the end of the year 1613205 1673350 1402523

9.¢ Provision:

Provisioning is an essential part of accounting which prompts the bank to keep a prescribed
amount or percentage of amount due to apprehension of losing its some portion of assets or
meeting some liabilities in future. Complying with the RBI stipulated provisioning norms like
the previous years, Tripura Gramin Bank, has made requisite provision in the FY 2024 also
against its assets lying under advances and investment portfolios including other items where
provisioning is required as per norms.

At the end of FY2024, the Bank has afforded 100.00% provisioning against Non-Performing
Loans & Advances to the tune of Rs.1689383 thousand against the Bank’s total outstanding
Non-Performing Asset amounting Rs. 1689383 thousand.Last 3 years’ cumulative position of
provision is stated below:
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(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Particulars 2021-2022 | 2022-2023 | 2023-2024

(i)  Provision for standard asset 128765 128765 148765
(i1) Provision for NPA ( Non-Performing Asset ) 1906173 1205807 1689383
(ii1) Provision for Taxation 250000 450000 767920
(iv) Provision for Misappropriation/ Fraud etc. 6388 6370 0
(v) Provision for Renovation of Bank Building 40000 0 0
(vi) Provision for ensuing salary revision 11085 9133 244527
(vii) Provision for Auditor fee 0 0 0
(viii) Provision for Pension Fund 200139 0 0
(ix) Provision for Expenses for BC 23117 2855 0
(x) Provision for Staff Training 6544 6541 0
(xi) Provision for Non Performing Investment(NPI) 49995 49995 0
(xii) Provision for Inter Branch Reconciliation 979 199 199
(xiii) Provision for of Technology Reserve Fund 72702 0 12
(xiv) Provision for fund receivable from DRDA 63894 63894 63894
(xv) Provision for theft/ Dacoity 10 10 10
(xvi) Provision for old ECS/ NACH return 33 0 0
(xvii) Provision for old amount recoverable as law charge 204 204 204
(xviii) Provision for amount receivable against ATM fraud 908 0 0
(xix) Provision for Leave Encashment 328 4658 0
(xx) Provision for Technical Write off 30420 30420 0
(xxi) Provision for Restructuring of Term Loan 3839 3839 3839
(xxii) Provision for Depreciation on Investment 797420 1743152 1350166
TOTAL 3594943 3705842 4268919

9.d NPA Management:

During the financial year 2023-24, the Bank had adopted a plethora of strategies to combat with the
menace of NPA. Monitoring of stressed accounts had been made defily by the branches under daily
basis review methods adopted by the Head Office and Regional Office, which has been translated into
checking of slippage of a substantial amount of assets to Non-Performing assets. This apart, remarkable
amount of NPA reduction to the volume of Rs.2195014thousand in the F.Y.2023-24, consequent upon
utilizing a lot of various workable measures, has positioned the Bank to a dipped single digit of Gross
NPA percentage to 4.70%. It indicates the bank’s overall emphasis and involvement in prudent NPA
management as the amount of NPA to total Advance stood at 4.70% as against 5.10% of previous year
registering the outstanding NPA of the bank as on 31.03.2024 to Rs1689383 thousands being increased
from Rs.1656193 thousand of last year.

Like the previous years, in the reporting financial year also, the Bank has pursued its compromise
policy to lessen the NPA burden. In F.Y. 2023-24, the Bank has recovered total amount of Rs.3245828
thousand from 12411 Nos. of NPA A/Cs.
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(i)Position of NPA of the bank as on 31.03.2024 in comparison with the previous two

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Particulars 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Sub-standard 431056 363464 386625
Doubtful 1456645 1182751 1152279
Loss Assets 18473 109978 150479

TOTAL 1906174 1656193 1689383
. o (Amount in thousands of Rs.)
Particulars 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
NPA at the beginning of the year 2231505 1906174 1656193
Recovery / Reduction of NPA during the year 464074 1458062 3245828
Addition of NPA during the year 138740 1208081 3279018
NPA at the end of the year 1906174 1656193 1689383

10. Recovery of Loan:

NPA (%) OF LAST 10 YEARS

——NPA (%) OF LAST 10 YEARS

10.64

2021

The Bank has laid due emphasis on recovery of its assets in form of loan & advances. The
overall recovery performance of the bank in the reporting year has considerably increased that
of preceding year. As per DCB (Demand, Collection & Balance) for the period from July, 2022
to June, 2023 the total recovery of loan was Rs.18801944 thousand against total demand of
Rs.24801414thousand. The percentage of recovery to demand has risen to 75.81% from
72.82% of last year. The details of recovery performances on 30" June, 2023 and age wise
classification of overdue loans and advances are furnished hereunder:
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(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Total outstanding as on 30.06.2023 32904666
Out of which

1) farm sector outstanding loan 9488743
i1) Non-farm sector outstanding loan. 23415923

10.1 Sector wise demand, collection, balance and percentage of recovery against loans
and advances as on 30"‘June, 2023:

(Amount in thousand of Rs)

Particulars Demand Collection Balance % of Recovery

i) Farm sector 5884901 2434477 3450424 41.37%
i1) Non-farm sector 18916513 16367467 2549046 86.52%
TOTAL 24801414 18801944 5999470 75.81%

Age wise breakup of over dues of loans and advances as on 30" June 2023:

(Amount in thousand of Rs)

Less than one year 2632356
For one year to three year 1017763
For three years to four years 1033030
For four years to six years 766395
For above six years 549926

TOTAL 5999470

Sector wise break up of over dues of advances as on 30" June 2023,
(Amount in thousand of Rs)

Agriculture and Allied Activities 3450424
Industry 856423
Small Business (including self- employment) 984514
Transport 476981
Others 231128
TOTAL 5999470

10.2 Write off of Loans:

In the financial year, 2023-24, the bank has written off non-performing loans classified as
unsecured, bad & doubtful and loss assets to the tune of Rs.207089thousand which is
significantly better than the previous years. Notable that in the related cases, a good portion of
book dues was realized by way of compromise settlement by the bank through its Recovery

Policy.
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The number of loan accounts and amount written off during last 3 years are shown

‘below:
(Amount in thousands of Rs)
2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
No. of A/C Amount No. of A/C Amount No. of A/C Amount
2831 70818 8854 142430 3844 207089
11. Income:

Interest income of the Bank from loans and advances in the Financial Year 2023-24, has increased to
Rs.3205006 thousand from Rs.2805200 thousand of previous year. The interest income from
investment increased to Rs.4243730 thousand from Rs.4041937 thousand of the last reporting year.
The yield on advances recorded 9.55% as against 9.41% of last year and yield on total investment of
the bank is worked out as 8.14% while in the previous year it was 7.12%.

The Bank has earned Rs.35457 thousand from trading of securities duringthe year while in the previous
year it was Rs.92667 thousand.

_Inggme partlculars and position thereof during the current year and of the previous year

(Amount in thousand of Rs)

Income 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
(i) Interest on loans and advances 3424864 2805200 3205006
(11) Interest on investments
(a) S.L.R. Investment 3574884 3566895 3524019
(b) Non-S. L. R. Investment 352385 401559 387179
( ¢) Term Deposit with Bank 55968 73483 332532
(iii) Other income 1058441 585183 361891
TOTAL 8466542 7432320 7810627

(Amount in crore)
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Non-Fund Business:

Non-Fund based business of a bank are those where involvement of fund is not required but the bank
earns income from selling/utilizing its products/services etc. The bank has been pursuing Non-Fund
business which includes commission on collection of bills/cheques, rent on Locker facility for
customers in three branches viz. Teliamura, Udaipur and Badharghat Branch, commission on selling of
LIC policies and other insurance related products.

12. Expenditure:

Interest on deposits is considered as the biggest chunk of its overall expenditure. This year interest has
been paid for Rs. 3742731 thousand which is 15.73% more than last year’s interest expenditure of
Rs.3234058 thousand on deposits.The cost of deposit has increased to 4.43% from 4.19% recorded in
the previous year.

Expenditure of interest on borrowing and overdraft from Bank was Rs.142187 thousand as against Rs.
142636 thousand of previous year due to availing of fresh refinance for Rs.1133000 thousand during
the current year from NABARD. The average cost of borrowing is 4.03%.

Salary expenditure increased to Rs.1051795 thousand from Rs.913031thousand of preceding year.
Other operating expenses haveincreased to Rs.2673919 thousand as against Rs.1574690 thousand of
the previous year.

Details of expenditure are furnished below.
(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Expenditure 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

(1) Interest paid on deposits 3064267 3234058 3742731
(i1) Interest paid on borrowing 116401 142636 142187
(111) Interest on Over draft on PNB & IBPC 98699 93678 0
(iv) Expenditure on salary 788520 1051795 913031
(v) Other expenses except provision 1574690 2673919 1482254
(vi) Provisions 1392573 200000 1251242

TOTAL 7035150 7396086 7531445

The operating profit of the bank for the reporting year 2023-2024 recorded Rs.1530424
thousand.However, after allowing all provisions, the net profitis Rs.279182 thousand.

Expenditure Breakup (Amount in crore)
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(Amount in thousand)

- Expenditure Break-Up
Rs. 1251242, 16.61%

Rs. 3742731, 49.69%

® Interest paid on Deposits
® Interest paid on Borrowings

m Expenditure on Salary
1 Other Expenses except provision
: M Provision

Rs. 142187, 1.89%

Rs. 1482254,19.689
Rs.913031,12.12%

' Profitability

1 Profitability

The essence of financial inclusion is where individuals and businesses have access to useful
and affordable financial products and services that meet their needs that are delivered in a
responsible and sustainable way. National Rural Financial Inclusion Plan (NRFIP) envisaged a
target to provide access to comprehensive financial services to at least 50% of rural cultivators
and non-cultivators households across different states. Tripura Gramin Bank has scored a
remarkable progress in carrying out with the concept of Financial Inclusionaccording to the
prescribed guidelines. Other thanextending all other products/services like extension of banking
services by using ICT solution through BC Correspondence Model, opening of Basic Savings




Accounts, the Bank has also given emphasis on General Credit Card as a part of Financial
Inclusion, the scheme is mainly targeted for providing credit support to the under privileged

section of the society, without any hassles of complicated documentation and collaterals.

14. Financial Ratios :

The Financial Ratio worked out for the reporting year 2023-2024 are shown in the following

table along with position of preceding year.

Particulars 2022-2023 2023-2024

Average working fund 106343365(thousand) | 107101613(thousand)

Financial Return 6.54% 6.96%
Financial Cost 3.26% 3.63%
Financial Margin 3.28% 3.33%
Operating Cost 3.50% 2.24%
Operating Margin -0.23% 1.09%
Miscellaneous Income 0.45% 0.34%
Operating Profit 0.22% 1.43%
Risk Cost 0.19% 1.17%
Net Profit 0.03% 0.26%
Cost of Deposit 4.19% 4.43%
Yield on Advance 9.41% 9.55%
Yield on Investment 7.12% 6.97%
Return on Asset 0.22% 0.26%
Cost of Fund 4.14% 4.26%
Return on Equity 8.89% 12.71%
Transaction Cost 3.50% 2.24%
Interest Income as % to working fund 6.54% 6.96%
Non-Interest Income as % to Working fund 0.45% 0.34%
Operating Profit as % to Working Fund 0.22% 1.43%
Per Branch Net Profit (In Lakh) 2.48 Lakh 18.6 Lakh
Per Employee Net Profit (In Lakh) 0.42 Lakh 3.14 Lakh

15. Transfer Price Mechanism (TPM):

The bank adopted the TPM w.e.f. 01. 04. 1998 in line with our sponsor Bank. The subsidy for
TPM was modified w.e.f.. 01.04.2004 in conformity with the sponsor Bank which is

enumerated below:

Interest subsidy to be received by Branches from Head Office

(1) 200% of interest paid on SB accounts.

(11) 115% of interest paid on term deposit accounts.
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(111) 4% per annum on average balance on current accounts and credit balance in Cash Credit
/Over Draft accounts.
(1v) 150% of Non-interest income excluding from shadow.

Interest subsidy to be paid by Branches to the Head Office

(i) 80% of interest earned during the year on advances in case of Urban branches.

(11) 25% of interest earned during the year on advances in case of Semi- Urban and rural
Branches.

(1i1) 11% per annum on average Bank Balance maintained in excess of the permissible limit.
(iv) 11% per annum on average on balance of Cash in hand.

(v) 8.5% of Gross NPA.

(vi) 50% of Recovery from Shadow / written off accounts

16. Achievement againstAnnual Business Plan (ABP):

The Bank prepared its Annual Action Plan this year also and obtained approval from the
sponsor bank with some suggested modifications thereof.

The performance againstthe Annual Business Plan for the year 2023-2024 is shown hereunder :
(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Item Target Achievement
1. Deposit 86640000 88008089
% of growth 9.70%
of which :
(i) Demand deposit 48520000 46581691
%of Share 52.93%
(i1) Time deposit 41426398
% of Share 47.07%
Deposit Mix : (CD:SB:TD) 2.95:49.98:47.07
2. Loans and Advances 37500000 35977428
%of growth 10.72%
(i) Priority Sector 28125000 29044900
(i1) Non-Priority Sector 6932500
3. Investment
SLR Investment 52013667
Non SLR Investment 5224913
Item Target Achievement
4. Total lending during the year 21926398
(1) Priority Sector 20295233
(i) Non-priority Sector 1631165
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5. C.D.Ratio 52% 40.88%
6. Total Business 124140000 123985517
Business per Branch 826600 826570
Business per Employee 220000 139623
7. Profit & Loss
i) Total Income 10100000 7810627
a) Interest. on Advance 3205006
b) Interest on Investment 4243730
¢) Other Income 361891
ii) Total Expenses 7531445
a) Interest. on Deposit 3742731
b) Interest on Borrowing 142187
c) Establishment Expenditure 2395285
d) Other Operating Expenses 1201492
iii) Operating P/L 1530424
iv) Provision 1251242
v) Net P/L. 279182
9. Non Performing Asset
NPA at the beginning year 1300000 1656193
Addition during the year 3279018
Reduction during the year 3245828
NPA as at the end of the year 1259210 1689383

17. Interest structure of Deposit and Advance:

In the financial year 2023-2024, the bank had revised rates of interests on its Deposit and
Advance schemes as a part of assets & liabilities management to suit the competitive market
after cost and benefit analysis.

The table showing the rate of interest as effective on the 31¥March 2024 isunderstated:
INTEREST ON DEPOSIT:

Rate of Interest (ROI) Chart
For General ; - For Super Senior
. . . For Senior Citizen A0
Sl No Period of Deposits Public (ROI % pa) Citizen
(ROI % pa) (ROI % pa)
1 7 days to 45 days 3.65 4.15 4.45
2 46 days to 179 days 4.60 5.10 540
3 180 days to 210 days 5.25 5.75 6.05
4 211 days to less than 1 year 5.50 6.00 6.30
5 1 year to less than 2 years 6.80 7.30 7.60
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6 2 years to less than 3 years 7.30 7.80 8.10
7 3 years to less than 5 years 6.60 7.10 7.40
8 5 years and up to 10 years 6.60 7.10 7.40
INTEREST ON LOAN AND ADVANCES:
Activity & Size of Loan Rate of Interest (%)
Agriculture :
i) Short term crop loan up to Rs.3,00,000/-,
ii) Short term loan to Agri Allied KCC Animal 7.00
husbandry / KCC fishery up to Rs.2,00,000/-
Agriculture :
i) Short term crop loan aboveo Rs.3,00,000/-.
9.00

ii) Short term loan to Agri Allied KCC Animal
husbandry / KCC fishery above Rs.2,00,000/-

Micro, Small Advances (MSE) including trading advances covered under MSME Act.
[For TL/CC/OD & Composite loan]

a. Loan under Mudra Scheme

Up to Rs.50,000/-

11.25

Above Rs.50,000/- to 10 Lakh

11355

b. Loan to Micro & Small Enterprises including other Agri & Allied (other than short term) not covered

under Mudra Loan [For TL/CC/OD & Composite loan]

Up to Rs.50,000/- 11.25

Above Rs.50,000/- to 10 Lakh 11.75

Above Rs.10 Lakh to 1 Crore 11.00

Above Rs.1 Crore 10.20
c. TGB Sanjeevani (Finance professional Qualified Medical Practitioners)

Advances upto 20 Lakh 9.75

Advances above Rs.20 Lakh 10.35

In order to encourage collateral based lending in MSE advances mentioned above, additional reduction

as per following will be given in ROI on the basi

s of collateral security available

Realizable value of the collateral security

Concession in Card Rate (%)

1. Upto 50% of the loan amount -0.25
ii. Above 50% & upto 75% of the loan amount -0.35
1ii. Above 75% & upto 100% of the loan amount -0.65
1v. Above 100% & upto 125% of the loan amount -0.85
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V. Above 125% & upto 150% of the loan amount -1.15

vi. Above 150% & upto 200% of the loan amount -1.25

vil. Above 200% of the loan amount -1.35

Note: The benefit of additional reduction of ROI based on collateral security shall be given only in those cases where the
limit/facility is secured by primary security. For this purpose Primary security shall be asset created out of the credit
Jacility extended to the borrower and / or which are directly associated with the business / project of the of the borrower for
which the credit facility has been extended and collateral security shall be any other security offered for the said credit
Jfacility.

It is to be ensured that above reduction in ROI is only for the advances secured by way of tangible collateral security. 2"
Charge, negative lien & charge on agriculture lands are not to be considered as collateral security for the purpose of
reduction.

Activity & Size of Loan | Rate of Interest (%)
Cash Credit / Overdraft other than MSME (Non Schematic & Non Priority)
i. Loan limit up to Rs.25,000/- 11.55
ii. Loan limit above Rs.25,001/- & up to Rs.2,00,000/- 12.20
iii. Loan limit above Rs.2,00,001/- & up to 12.65

Rs.5,00,000/-

iv. Loan limit above Rs.5,00,001/- & up to 13.25
Rs.10,00,000/-

V. Loan limit above Rs.10,00,001/- & up to 13.55
Rs.25,00,000/-

Vi. Loan limit above Rs.25,00,000/- 13.65

Housing Laon

i. Repayment up to 15 years 8.60
ii. Repayment above 15 years & up to 30 years 8.85
House Building Loan ( Commercial) 10.35
PMAY-G 11.10
HBL to Land Load (Bank Building) 11.10
Loan to SHG
TRLM/NRLM SHG For TL and CC Facility in all Districts.

e 7% for limit up to Rs.3,00,000/-
e 10% for limit above Rs.3 Lakhsto 5
Lakhs.
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e 12.75% for loan limit above Rs.5 Lakh

TULM/NULM SHG For TL and CC (Drawing Power) Facility
in all Districts.

e 10.75% for limit up to Rs.1,00,000/-

e 11.25% for limit above Rs.1 Lakhs to
Rs.3 Lakhs.

e 12.25% for limit above Rs.3 lakh to
Rs.6 lakh

e 12.75% for loan limit above Rs.6 Lakh

Education Loan

i. Loan limit up to Rs.4,00,000/-

11.50
ii. Loan limit above Rs.4,00,001/- & up to Rs. 7,50,000/-
iii. Loan limit above Rs.7,50,000/- 10.75
For Girl students 0.50% concession from rate card
Own Your Car Scheme
For Credit Information Score (Highmark) > 550/ 8.75
CIBIL Score-700 and above
For Credit Information Score (Highmark) 500-549/In 9.25
the range of 650-699
For Credit Information Score (Highmark) 450-499 or 10.00
None/ In the range of 600-649 or (-1)
Activity & Size of Loan [ Rate of Interest (%)
Demand Loans
i. For TL/OD facility to deposit holder(s) 1% above rate of interest on deposit (no
ceiling)
ii. For TL/OD facility to against 3™ Party Deposits 2% above rate of interest on deposit (no
ceiling)
iii. For TL/OD facility against LIP/NSC/KVPs 11.00
iv. For TL/OD facility to deposit holder(s) [For Staff Against Self Against g Party
members] Deposit Deposits
Rate allowed on 2% above rate of
deposits interest on deposit
(no ceiling)
Note : In case more than 1 deposit is offered, higher rate of interest paid on deposits is to be taken for
calculation of interest
Consumer Durable Loan 13.00
Utsav Wrin Prakalpa 13.00
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Overdraft to TTAADC Employees/ SBODT 13.00
Two Wheeler Loan Scheme 13.00
TGB Doctors Delight 11.00
Personal Demand Loan 13.00
Nari Kalyan Scheme 13.00
TGB Mortgage Term Loan 10.00
TGB Mortgage OD Loan 9.75
Bharat Darshan Scheme 13.00
Loan to Pensioners 1275
Unnayan (LAUNY) (Subject to the revision of 5.00
interest rate by NSFDC) up to 50,000/-

Khudra Vavsaya Yojna (LAKHU) (Subject to the 6.00

revision of interest rate by NSFDC)

NSTFDC, NBCFDC and NHFDC loans up to Rs.50,000/- ROI : 5% and loan amount Rs.50,001/- to 5

Lakh ROI : 6%

Note: -

Interest rate will be compounded at monthly rest in all cases except Crop Loans and other Direct

Agriculture Advances.

18. Training and Human Resource Development:

Up-gradation of knowledge and skill of the workforce is the sine qua non of development for
any financial institution. The bank has arranged organizing many training programme for the
purpose within and outside the state.During the year 2023-24, 4460fficers & employees
participated in various training programme conducted by RBI, NABARD, PNB and In-house

Training Programs.

PARTICULARS PERSON ORGANISER PLACE OF

ATTENDED TRAINING
For Incumbent Managers 23 TGB HO, Agartala
Pre lending & Post lending 30 TGB HO, Agartala
NPA Recoery 1 BIRD Kolkata
Compliance & Statutory Inspection 1 BIRD Mangaluru
Currency Note 3 RBI Guwahati
Credit Appraisal 28 TGB HO, Agartala
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Induction Training 12 TGB HO, Agartala
NAMCABS Workshop 2 RBI Bishramganj
Treasury Management 2 BIRD Lucknow
Credit Appraisal 150 TGB HO, Agartala
NPA & Recovery Management TGB HO, Agartala
Training Program for OA 242 TGB Online
Investment Management 2 CAB Pune
New Agriculture Technique with Climate Change 2 BIRD Guwahati
Sampatti Loan 69 TGB Online
Sampatti Loan 78 TGB Online
Risk Rating & A/C Opening 71 TGB Online

19. Man Power:

During the reporting year 2023-2024, 25 officers and 5 Employees/MCP have retired from the
service. 37 Officers/Employees have resigned from services.

Recruitment and promotion process have been carried out by the Bank as per guidelines.
During the year, promotion has been awarded to 38 officers and 26 clerks by the bank during
2023-24.

The position of man power under different categories of employees of the Bank as on
31.03.2024 is shown below.

SLNo. Category Existing Strength
1 Chief Manager ( Scale IV ) 7
z Senior Manager ( Scale I1I ) 47
3. Manager ( Scale II) 144
4 Assistant Manager ( Scale I ) 414
Total Officer 612

5. Office Assistant 261
6. Office Attendant / Driver 15
TOTAL 888

20. Reconciliation of Books of Accounts:
Out of 150 Branches all heads of accounts of 150 branches are reconciled up to 31.03.2024.

21. Inspection & Revenue Audit:

For proper monitoring of the Branch activities, the Bank has strengthened its InspectionDepartment.
During the F.Y. 2023-24, internal inspection (RBIA) has been conducted in 72 branchesagainst 44
branches in the previous year. Our Bank has also introduced Concurrent Audit w.e.f. April 2020.
ConcurrentAudit has been conducted in 40 Branches, Revenue Audit in 108 Branches &monthly Audit
of RBI Currency Chest maintained with TGB Bordowali Branch. Every Month, theConcurrent audit is
also being conducted for Investment Cell, Finance Division & HR Division of our Head Office.
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22. NABARD Inspection:

NABARD has conducted Statutory Inspection of our Tripura Gramin Bank under Sub-Sec. (6) of Sec.
35 of the B. R. Act, 1949 in the F.Y.2022-23 compliance report of which also has been submitted
through Super Soft Portal by the Bank accordingly,to the NABARD, Regional Office, Guwahati.

23. Board of Directors:

The Bank has regularly convened Board of Directors’ meeting. During the reporting year 8
Nos. of Board meetings were held.

The name and official designation of the Board of Directors of the Bank areShri Satyendra
Singh, Chairman, Tripura Gramin Bank.Shri P. Mahendar, General Manager (ZM), Punjab
National Bank, Shri Bikash Das,Deputy General Manager & Circle Head , Punjab National
Bank, Tripura Circle.Shri Diganta Kumar Das,DeputyGeneral Manager, NABARD, Tripura
Region.Shri Sudip Bhattacharyya,Deputy General Manager, Reserve Bank of India,
Agartala, Tripura Regional Office.Smt. Brahmneet Kaur,JAS, Chief Executive Officer,
Tripura Rural Livelihood Mission, Government of Tripura. Smt Rakhi Biswas, Director, Small
Savings, Group Insurance & InstitutionalFinance, Government of Tripura.

24. Statutory Auditors:

In accordance with Sub-Section (1) & (2) of section 19 of Regional Rural Banks Act, 1976 and
with the approval of NABARD, SBA Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, ICA Reg
No:-308136E has been appointed as the Statutory Central Auditor of the Bank for the year
2023-2024 while Das & Sharma, Chartered Accountants, Guwahati, Assam, UCN- 40003, B
K Bansal & Co, Chartered Accountants, Guwahati, Assam, UCN- 40187 , A J P& Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Guwahati, Assam, UCN- 40079&Bhuyan & associates,
Chartered Accountants, Guwahati, Assam, UCN-40286, Padam Jain & Co., Chartered
Accountants, Guwahati, Assam, UCN- 40156, were appointed as Statutory Auditors to
undertake statutory audit of the bank for the financial year 2023-2024. Head Office and out of
150 Nos. of branches, 100 nos branches have been audited by the auditors as per guideline of
NABARD in the financial year 2023-2024.

The Board of Directors is pleased to record sincere thanks and appreciation to SBA
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Central Auditor and other Auditors for speedy completion
of Audit of branches & Head Office and corporate Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Accounts
of the bank for the financial year 2023-2024.

25. Remembrance

The Board of Directors expresses profound grief over the premature demise of Officers and
Employees of the bank during the FY under report. The Directors pay homage to the departed
souls of the deceased employees and express condolence to the bereaved family members.
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26. CAPITAL TORISK-WEIGHTED ASSET RATIO(CRAR)

Reserve Bank of India has advised all RRBs to disclose in their Balance Sheet the level of
CRAR. In compliance with the above and as per stipulated norms, the CRAR of the Bank has

been calculated as on 31.03.2024 as 24.29%.
The Movement of CRAR during the last three years

Particulars 2021-2022 2022-23

2023-24

CRAR % 29.12% 26.77%

24.29%

Calculation of CRAR for the year ended March 2024

Prudential Norms- Risk Weights for Computation of CRAR

Part- A: Capital Funds and Risk Assets Ratio

Rupees in thousand

A.CAPITAL FUNDS

Tier I Capital elements

a) Share Capital 2656100
b) Intangible Asset and Losses 0
¢) Reserve and Surplus

1) Statutory Reserve 1331457
i1) Capital Reserve 0
iii) Share Premium 0
iv) Revenue Reserves 6865598
v) Special Reserve 784158
B.TOTAL RESERVE 8951851
Total Owned Fund (A+B) 11607951
Total of (atc-b) 11607951
C. Total Tier II capital elements

i) Undisclosed Reserve 0
i1) Revaluation Reserves 0
iii) General provisions and loss provisions 0
iv) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 425110
Total of C 425110
D. GRAND TOTAL (B+C) 12033061
E.RISK ASSETS

a) Adjusted value of funded risk 49484095
b) Adjusted value of non-funded and off balance sheet items (Part-C) 62248
Total Risk Weighted asset (a+b) 49546343
CAPITAL TO RISK WEIGHTED ASSET RATIO (CRAR) : TIER-I 23.43%
CAPITAL TO RISK WEIGHTED ASSET RATIO (CRAR) : TIER-II 0.86%
CAPITAL TO RISK WEIGHTED ASSET RATIO(CRAR) [D*100/E] 24.29%
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Part-B: Funded Risk Assets as on 31.03.2024
Rupees in thousand

Items of Assets Book Value Risk Risk Weighted
Weight Asset

I.Balances
Cash & Balanes with RBI 4226574 0 0
Balances in Current account with Banks 1513182 20 302636
IL.Investments
Investment in Government Securities 50973520 2.5 1274338
Claims on Commercial Banks 6358558 20 1271712
Investments in Subordinate Debts and bonds issued by PSU 6162160 102.5 6316214

for their Tier II capital

III.Loans & Advances including bills purchased and discounted and other credit facilities

Consumer credit including personal loan 11563214 125 14454018
Advance for Term Deposit, Life Insurance Policies, NSCs 1093857 0 0
etc
Loans and Advances granted by RRBs to their staff 980524 20 196105
Housing Loans upto 20 lakh 6950084 50 3475042
Above 20 lakh and upto 75 lakh 2073906 50 1036953
Above 75 lakh 98461 75 73846
Education loans 204651 100 204651
Others 13018062 100 13018062
IV.Other Asset
Premises , furniture and fixtures 81658 100 81658
All other assets 7490798 100 6888993
Total of Part B 49484095

Part-C: Non-Funded Risk Assets as on 31-03-2024
Rupees in thousand

Items of Assets Book Value | Risk Weight (%) | Risk Weighted Asset
Bank Guarantee 124496 100 124496
Total of Part C 124496

27. Inter Bank Participation Certificate (IBPC)

During the period under report, the Bank has not participated in IBPC certification and as on
31-03-2024 the outstanding exposure in IBPC is NIL.

28. Priority Sector Lending Certificate (PSLC)
The Bank has started participating in PSLC during the financial year and issued priority sector
lending certificate of Rs.2.5 crore in agriculture sector and Rs.61 Crore in SF/MF on which
bank has earned Premium Income of Rs.42.23 Lakh.
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29. Accumulated Loss

Tripura Gramin Bank had wiped out the entire accumulated loss in the financial year 2012-13.
The amount earned as profit has been appropriated to Revenue and Other Reserves.

30. Initiatives under financial inclusion

During the financial year, 2023-24, the Bank has brought about the undernoted
developments in its various products/ services:

i) PMJDY-OD facility has been sanctioned for 1647 PMIDY A/C holders in this
FY 2023-24.

i1)  For popularizing digital transaction through the facility of point of sale
transaction, the Bank has provided 54 POS (Point of Sales) machines to
Government colleges & merchants.

iiil)  Dual authentication software has been implemented by our bank for the SHG
customers to provide doorstep banking services.

iv) Total 33 ATMs are available throughout the state for daily basis digital
transactions for our customers.

v)  Bank is conducting FLC camp on every 3™ Friday of the month

vi)  Bank has deployed 121 new BC agent. A total of 439 BC points are now
providing banking services to the people of Tripura.

31. Pradhan Mantri Jan-Dhan Yojana (PMJDY)

The Bank has a remarkable participation in this National Mission for financial inclusion. Upto
the end of the Financial year 2023-2024 the total achievement of PMJDY scheme is as follows

Ale Zero Rupay Outstanding Aadhar | Male A/c | Female
opened Balance Card Balance in | Card Alc
under Ale Issued PMJDY A/c Seeding
PMJDY under in
PMJDY PMJDY
/e
490800 23885 26356 | 24031.17 Lakh | 428132 200428 290372

32. PradhanMantri Social Security Schemes (PMSBY, PMJBY& APY)

Upto the end of the Financial year 2023-2024 the total Enrollment under PradhanMantri Social
Security Scheme is as follows:

PMSBY PMJJIBY APY
Total Commission Total Commission Total Commission
Enrollment | earned during | Enrollment earned Enrollment earned
the year during the during the
year year
422652 5.29 Lakh 181074 30.99 Lakh 121872 31.87 Lakh
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33. PradhanMantriMUDRAYojana (PMMY)

The basic objective of Pradhan Mantri MUDRAYojana (PMMY) is extension of affordable
credit to the micro and small enterprises. The bank has been successfully participating in this
scheme. During the Financial year 2023-2024 the total achievement of MUDRA scheme is as
follows:

Amount in Lakh
Shishu Kishore Tarun Grand Total
No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of | Amount
Ale Sanction Ale Sanction Ale Sanction Ale Sanction
6046 2378 7013 11304 452 2414 13511 16096

34. ROLE OF TGB- A DRIVE TOWRADS ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT
(FY2023)

(Sanctioned during the FY 2023-24)

o Loan under STAND-UP-INDIA Scheme: A drive towards Atmanirbhar Bharat: -
No. of Beneficiary: - 46, Amt: Rs: - 6.25 Crore.
e Pradhan Mantri Formalisation of Micro food Processing Enterprise (PMFME):-
No. of units: - 26, Amt: Rs: - 1.30 Crore
e PM SVANidhi: - (Street Vendor Loan)
No. of Beneficiary: - 545, Amt: Rs: - 107.00Lakhs.
¢ MUDRA Loan: -
o SISHU- 6046 A/C’s, Amt: - Rs.2378 Lakh.
o KISHORE- 7013 A/C’s, Amt: - Rs.11304 Lakh
o TARUN-452 A/C’s, Amt: - Rs.2414 Lakh.
e Rubber Latex: -
Nos.: -1, Amt: Rs: - 05.00Lakh.

Towrads "
Entrepreneurship
Development

35. Rural Self Employment Training Institute (RSETI)

RSETI which is aimed at skill building of prospective small entrepreneurs/ borrowers
specially for rural youth, is unique as it is intensive short term programme with free of cost
designed especially for unemployed youth. After completion of course, institute also helps
entrepreneurs for credit linkage with financial institutions of their areas for their settlement.

TGBRSETI have been able to positively influence the mindset of rural youth through skill
development training.Positive mindsets, skill acquiring in the training and confidence has
enabled them to establish their enterprises and create many more jobs for others.Keeping the
said objective in view, under the guidelines of Ministry of Rural Development, Govt. of
India and National Center for Excellence of RSETI's Bangalore, TGBRSETI was set up on
19.11.2013.

Till now, TGBRSETI has 5594 Nos. unemployed youth trainees in 198 training batches, out
of which 3808 trained candidates have been settled.
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For and on behalf of
Board of Directors,
Tripura Gramin Bank

Dated, Agartala,
The 1% May, 2024

Sri Satyengdra Siigh
Chaicman
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TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK

Head Office
Abhoynagar, Agartala, West Tripura

| Date of Establishment: 21/12/1976

)

Performance of the Bank at a glance

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Key Performance Indicators 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
No. of districts covered 8 8 8
No. of Branches 148 150 150
a) Rural 107 107 107
b) Semi— Urban 31 31 33
¢) Urban 10 10 10
Total Staff 832 877 888
Of which , Officers 550 619 888
Deposit 77183441 80225556 88008089
Growth % 1.97% 3.94% 9.70%
Borrowing Outstanding 4698000 5447026 3205472
Growth % 0.54% (-) 24.50% -9.63%
Gross Loans & Advance Outstanding 28124339 32493641 35977428
Growth % 4.00% 15.54% 10.72%
Of 6.above , loans to Priority Sector 22864911 26660431 29044948
Of 6.above , loans to Non-Target 5259428 5833210 6932480
Group

Of 6.above , loans to SC/ST 10409442 16980174 6470215
Of 6.above , loans to SF/MF/AL 8055244 8359535 10562638
Of 6.above , loans to Minorities 3415423 3621078 3095403
CD Ratio 36.44% 40.50% 40.88%
Investment Outstanding 56878568 57192580 57238521
Growth % 1.86% 0.55% 0.08%
SLR Investment Outstanding 52199908 51359067 52013618
Non-SLR Investment Outstanding 4678660 5833513 5224903
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Performance of the Bank at a glance

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

B. | Averages 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

9. | Average Deposits 76130359 77104502 84566605
Growth % 2.60% 1.28% 9.68%

10 | Average Borrowings 3205360 4101370 3526611
Growth % (-) 19.07% 27.95% -14.01%

11 | Average Gross Loans & Advance 27013469 29812042 33618695
Growth % 5.77% 10.36% 12.77%

12 | Average Investments 60504361 64755487 61210582
Growth % 8.22% 7.03% -5.47%
Average SLR Invt. as % to Avg. 72.32% 66.99% 60.02%
Deposits
Average Non-SLR Invt. as % to Avg. 6.87% 10.35% 12.36%
Deposit

13 | Average Working Funds 106944324 106343365 107101613

. LOANS ISSUED DURING THE YEAR

14 | Loans Issued during the year 13694861 15114028 21926398
Growth % (-) 8.37% 10.36% 45.07%
Of 14 above , loans to Priority Sector 8039724 12794197 20295233
Of 14 above , loans to Non-Priority 4854837 2319831 1631165
Sector
Of 14 above , loans to SC/ST 1827164 2314373 5211742
Of 14 above , loans to SF/MF/AL 7348708 1338692 67678
Of 14 above , loans to Minorities 978234 716186 2493312

D. PRODUCTIVITY

15 | Total Business 105307780 112719197 123985517
Per Branch 711539 761616 826570
Per Staff 126572 128528 139623

E. RECOVERY PERFORMANCE

16 | Total As on As on As on

June,2021 June, 2022 June, 2023

Demand 20917757 25965740 24801414
Recovery 13974627 18907827 18801944
Overdue 6943130 7057912 5999470
Recovery % 66.81% 72.82% 75.81%
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Performance of the Bank at a glance

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

RECOVERY 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
PERFORMANCE
17. | Farm Sector
Demand 4477324 6394258 5884901
Recovery 1938233 2578703 2437744
Overdues 2539091 3815556 3450424
Recovery % 43.29% 40.33% 41.37%
18. [ Non-Farm Sector
Demand 16440433 19571482 18916513
Recovery 12036394 16329125 16367467
Overdues 4404039 3242357 2549046
Recovery % 73.21% 83.43% 86.52%
F. | ASSET CLASSIFICATION
19. | a) Standard 26218166 30837448 34288045
b) Sub-Standard 431056 363464 386624
c¢) Doubtful 1456645 1182751 1152279
d) Loss 18473 109978 150479
e) Total Advance 28124339 32493641 35977428
f) Total NPA 1906174 1656193 1689383
g) Gross NPA % 6.78% 5.10% 4.70%
20. | Std. Assets as % to Gross Loans& 93.22% 94.90% 95.30%
Advance Outstanding
G. | PROFITABILITY ANALYSIS
21. | Interest Paid on
a) Deposits 3064267 3234058 3742731
b) Borrowing 116401 142636 142187
22. | Salary 788520 1051795 913031
23. | Other Operating Expenses 1574690 2673919 1482254
24. | Provision made during the year 1392573 200000 1251242
a) Against NPA Including 3325 0 933322
Standard Assets
b) Other Provision 1389248 200000 317920
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Performance of the Bank at a glance

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

PROFITABILITY 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
ANALYSIS
25 | Interest received on
a) Loans & Advances 3424864 2805200 3205006
b) Current A/C (UBIL,SBI & ———- - -—--
Other Bank)
c¢) SLR Investment & 3574884 3566895 3524019
Approved Securities
d) Non-SLR Investments 408353 475042 719711
including TDR with Banks
26 | Misc. Income 1058441 585183 361891
27 | Profit / Loss (+) 1431392 (+) 36234 (+) 279182
H. | OTHER INFORMATION
28 | Share Capital Deposit received 2656100 2656100 2656100
I. | DICGC
29 | a) Claim Settled Cumulative 22100 22100 22100
b) Claim received but pending --- -—-- ----
c¢) Claim pending with the 24342 24342 24342
corporation
30 | Cumulative Provision
a) Against NPAs 1906173 1205807 1689383
b) Against intangible Assets , 1688770 2500035 2579536
Frauds, Investment etc.
J. | Interest Derecognized
31 | a) During the year 93151 63785 514409
b) Cumulative 1613205 1676990 1402523
32 | Loans written off during the
year
a) No. of A/C’s ---- ——-- -
b) Amount ——— —— ———
33 | Accumulated Loss -—-- o ----
34 | Reserves 9545335 9097779 9376961
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SBA Associates

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
27, Mirza Galib Street, 5th Floor, Kolkata - 700 016
Telephone : 2252-0049/6704/1170, Fax : (033) 2252-0360
E-mail : sbaassociates1@gmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Tripura Gramin Bank
Report on Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

1.

Tripura People's Own Bank

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tripura Gramin Bank (‘the Bank’), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to financial statements including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information in which are included the returns for the year ended
on that date 25 branches audited by us and 75 branches audited by statutory branch auditors. The branches
audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance with the
guidelines issued to the Bank by the National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development. Also
incorporated in the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows are there
returns from 50 branches which have not been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for
18.45% of advances, 17.68% of deposits, 7.62% of interest income and 14.94% of Interest expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 in the manner so required
for bank and are in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India and:

a) the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all the necessary
particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank as
at 31% March, 2024,

b) the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows a true balance of profit for the year ended
on that date;

c) the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Branches at : BENGALURU, GUWAHATI & KATIHAR




Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the ICAL Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

4. We draw attention to:

i, Schedule 5 of Balance Sheet regarding tax provision which has been made after claiming deduction
u/s 36(1)(viia) (in respect of Advance to Rural branches) of the Income Tax Act 1961. Liability arises
for disallowance of substantial amount u/s 36(1)(viia) which could not be ruled out .

i. The system of identifying NPA by Finacle has been made operational w.e.f. 05.07.2022. However, the
system is yet to capture some out of order loan accounts based on IRAC norms and its related
derecognized interest.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

5. Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our judgment, were most significance in our audit of the
Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the Financial Statements as a whole, and framing our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance
for the Financial Statements

6. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the applicable
Accounting Standards, and provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘'RBI') / NABARD from time to time. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
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controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and reconsidered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expectedto influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions thatmay cast significant doubt on the bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are requiredto draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
ouropinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up tothe date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue as a going
concern.

SBA ASSOCIATES

Tripura People's Own Bank TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK




* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication

Other Matter

8. We did not audit the financial statements/ information of 75 branches included in the financial statements
of the Bank whose financial statements/ financial information reflect total advance of Rs.1627.61 Crore
as at 31% March 2024 and total income of Rs.347.86 Crore for the year ended on that date, as considered
in the financial statements, these branches cover 45.25% of advances and 40.30% of deposits as on 31
March 2024. The Financial Statements/ Information of these branches have been audited by the branch
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion is so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of branches, is based solely on the report of such Branch Auditors.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
9. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with Section 29
of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949;

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraphs 5 to 7 above and as required by and subject
also to the limitations of disclosure required therein, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and
belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory;
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b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of
the Bank; and

c) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found adequate for
the purposes of our audit.

10.  Asrequired by letter No. DOS.ARG.No.6270/08.91.001/2019-20 dated - March 17, 2020 (as amended),
we report that:

(@) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable accounting
standards, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting policies prescribed by
RBI.

(b) As the bank is not registered under the Companies Act, 2013 the disqualifications from being a
director of the bank under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not
apply to the bank.

(c) There are no financial transactions or matters which have any adverse effect on the functioning
of the Bank.

(d) Our audit report on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Bank's internal financial
controls over financial reporting is given in Annexure - A to this report. Our report expresses
an unmodified opinion on the Bank's internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to the Stand-alone Financial Statements as at 31 March 2024.

11. We further report that:

a) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our
audit have been received from branches not visited by us.

b) the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from the branches
not visited by us,

c) the reports on the accounts of the branch offices audited by branch auditors of the Bank under section
29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us
in preparing this report; and
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d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of
Cash Flows comply with the applicable accounting standards, to the extent they are not inconsistent
with the accounting policies prescribed by RBI except Accounting Standard - 22, Accounting for Taxes
on Income issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India which has not been considered
in the accounts.

For SBA Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 308136E '

CA Nilanjana Sen
Partner

Mem. No: 061768
UDIN: 24061768BKCRPM2613

Camp: Agartala, Tripura
Date: 015t May 2024
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ANNEXURE “A”
TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 10(d) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting as required
by the Reserve Bank of India (the “RBI") Letter
DOS.ARG.N0.6270/08.91.001/2019-20 dated March 17, 2020 (as amended)
(the "RBI communication”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Tripura Gramin Bank ("the Bank")
as at March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Bank for the year ended
on that date which includes internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Bank's branches.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Bank's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on,
“the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Bank considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Bank's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank
of India.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Bank's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (the “ICAI") and the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the ICAI, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal financial controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
whether due to fraud or error.

-
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the branch auditors,
in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Bank’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Bank’s internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Bank’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Bank;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the Bank are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Bank;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Bank's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on
the consideration of the reports of the branch auditors referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, the
Bank has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on example,
“the criteria for internal control over financial reporting established by the Bank considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”
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Other Matters

Our aforesaid report insofar as it relates to the operating effectiveness of internal financial controls over
financial reporting of 150 branches are based on the corresponding reports of the respective branch auditors
of those branches.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

For SBA Associates
Chartered Accountants

FWIBBE

CA Nilanjana Sen
Partner

Mem. No: 061768

UDIN: 24061768BKCRPM2613

Camp: Agartala, Tripura
Date: 01t May 2024
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TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK
Agartala, Tripura.

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2024

( Amount in thousand)

As on As on
Particulars Schedule 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
Capital & Liabilities :
Capital 1 2656100 2656100]
Reserves & Surplus 2 9376961 9097779|
Deposits 3 88008089 80225556
Borrowings 4 3205472 3547026
Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 9630274 8370239
Total 112876896 103896700
Assets :
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 4226574 4076024
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 7 8545382 3594958
Investments 8 57238521 57192580
Advances 9 35977428 32493641
Fixed Assets 10 81656 83823
Other Assets 11 6807335 6455674
Total 112876896 103896700
|Contingent Liabilities 12 | 871553] 335022|
Significant Accounting Policies 17
Other Notes on Accounts & Disclosures 18
The Schedules referred to above form
an integral part of the accounts
For SBA Associates. :
Chartered Accountants Sri Satyen gh Sri P Mahendar
FRN- 308136E Chairmman - Director
CA. N. Sen ‘ j
Partner Sri Budip Bhattacharyya Rakhi Biswas
Mem No-061768 Director Director
UDIN: 9y ot e Bi.cRPM 26\
’ il
.ﬁ_h E'g ’ M
Sri Diganta Kumar Das h Das S ahmneet Kaur
Director Director Director

Camp:- Agartala, Tripura
Date :- 01-05-2024
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TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK

Agartala, Tripura.
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024
( Amount in thousand)

For the year ended
Particulars Schedule 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(Current Year) | (Previous Year)
l. Income:
Interest Earned 13 7448736 6847137
Other Income 14 361891 585183
Total 7810627 7432320
Il. Expenditure
Interest Expended 15 3884918 3470372
Operating Expenses 16 2395285 3725714
Provision & Contingencies 1251242 200000
Total 7531445 7396086
lll. Profit/Loss
Net Profit for the year (I - 1) 279182 36234
Loss Brought forward - -
Total 279182 36234
IV. Appropriations
Transfer to Statutory Reserves 69796 9050
Transfer to Revenue Reserves 117256 18091
Transfer to Other Reserves(IFR) 36294 1853
Transfer to Special Reserves 55836 7240
Transfer to Government/Proposed dividend - -
Balance Carried over to Balance Sheet - -
Total 279182 36234
Significant Accounting Policies 17
Other Notes on Accounts & Disclosures 18

The Schedules referred to above form
an integral part of the accounts

For SBA Associates.
Chartered Accountants Sri Satyendra $ingh
FRN- 308136E Chairfnan

CE. N. Sen

Bl

‘\ -l
Partner Sri Sudip Bhattacharyya Smt Rakhi Biswas
Mem No-061768 Director Director

UDIN: 2y o168 B RPM 2613 .

n r
* E-t. J> 3 =
Sri ta Kumar Das Sri Das Smt Brahmneet Kaur

Director Director Director
Camp:- Agartala, Tripura
Date :- 01-05-2024
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Schedules forming part of the Financial Statements

SCHEDULE1
SHARE CAPITAL

( Amount in thousand)

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

vt (Current Year )| (Previous Year)
Authorised Capital ( 200,00,00,000 shares of Rs.10/- each) 20000000 20000000
i) Issued Capital ( 132805000 share of Rs.10/- each )
Govt. of India 1328050 1328050
ii) Issued Capital ( 92963500 share of Rs.10/- each )
Sponsor Bank (Punjab National Bank) 929635 929635
iii) Issued Capital ( 39841500 share of Rs.10/- each )
Govt. of Tripura 398415 398415
Total 2656100 2656100
SCHEDULE 2
RESERVE & SURPLUS
( Amount in thousand)
Particiliie As on 31.03.2024| As on 31.03.2023
(Current Year )| (Previous Year)
|. Statutory Reserves
Opening Balances 1261661 1252611
Additions during the year 69796 9050
Deductions during the year 0 0
1331457 1261661
Il. Capital Reserves
Opening Balances 0 0
Additions during the year 0 0
Deductions during the year 0 0
0 0
lll. Share Premium
Opening Balances 0 0
Additions during the year 0 0
Deductions during the year 0 0
0 0
IV. Revenue and other Reserves
(a) Revenue Reserves
Opening Balances 6720988 6702897
Additions during the year 117256 18091
Transferred from Profit & Loss Account
Deductions during the year
6838244 6720988
(b) Investment Fluctuation Reserves
Opening Balances 388816 870753
Additions during the year 36294 1853
Transferred from Profit & Loss Account
Deductions during the year 483790
425110 388816
V. Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of IT Act, 1961
Opening balance 726314 719074
Addition during the year 55836 7240
Deduction during the year
782150 726314
VI. Balance in Profit & Loss Account
Total (| + I+ I+ IV+ V+ VI) 9376961 9097779
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SCHEDULE 3

DEPOSITS
( Amount in thousand)
: As on 31.03.2024| As on 31.03.2023
Particulars (Current Year )| (Previous Year)
A.l. Demand Deposits
i) From Banks 38878 51314
i) From Others 2557057 2713283
Il. Savings Bank Deposits 43985756 41342781
lll. Term Deposits
i) From Banks - -
iy From Others 41426398 36118178
Total (111 &ll) 88008089 80225556
B. i) Deposits of branches in India 88008089 80225556
i) Deposits of branches outside India 0 0
Total 88008089 80225556
SCHEDULE 4
BORROWINGS
( Amount in thousand)
: As on 31.03.2024 | As on 31.03.2023
Rarticuiars (Current Year ) | (Previous Year)
I. Borrowings in India
i) Reserve Bank of India 0
ii) Other Banks Overdraft(PNB) 0
iii)y Other Institutions and Agencies
NABARD 2663032 2968922
NSTFDC 94696 37500
NSCFDC 300796 404646
NBCFDC 146948 135958
iv) Hybrid Debt Capital Inst.issued as Bonds/ Debenture
& Other Borrowings from UBI 0 0
Il. Borrowings outside India 0 0
Total (1+l1) 3205472 3547026

SCHEDULE 5

OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

( Amount in thousand)

Particulars

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

(Current Year )| (Previous Year)
|. Bills Payable 0 0
1. Inter-Office adjustments (net) 0 0
Ill. Interest accrued 301904 293751
IV. Others Liabilities including Provisions 9328370 8076488
Total 9630274 8370239
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FORM PART OF SCHEDULE-5.
( Amount in thousand)

. As on 31.03.2024| As on 31.03.2023
Farticulars (Current Year )| (Previous Year )
1. Insurance Premium Collection 25558 30104
2. Outstanding Income Tax & Professional Tax Payable 4298 2088
3. Outstanding Bill of Expenses 3714 1406
4. SHCIL PAYABLE 4 0
5. Security Deposit from Supplier 5640 6184
6. Subsidy Reserve Fund 292274 314762
7. _Outstanding Housing Rent etc. 301 62
8. TDS Payable 19546 819
9. Bankers Cheque payable 0 3977
10. Demand Draft Payble 61247 32818
11. GSLI Premium payable 35 35
12. ATM (RUPAY) Payable Acct 110719 96000
13. AEPS/APBS Settlement Alc 58 26
14. NEFT-RTGS IN TRANSIT 248 0
15. Adjustment A/c Clearing 929 3004
16. HO General Account Non Parking 0 100
17. Crop Insurance Premium 56 726
18. PMJBY APY PMSBY Parking A/c 1322 1471
19. GST Payable 9691 20471
20. IMPS Payable 22847 5396
21. UPI Payable 88717 54979
22. AEPS Payable (ISSUER) Alc 4804 4942
23. APBS PFMS SETTLEMENT ACCOUNT 2289 0
24. PF Payable to PF Trust 0 4209
25. Pension Fund payable to pension trust 0 19287
26. NPS & SPF Payable 0 882
27. Leave Encashment Liability (Actuarial) 244915 228392
28. Pension Liability (Actuarial) 3708335 3162338
29. Gratuity Liability (Actuarial) 387810 307800
30. Loan Account Recoverable 309 4585
31. Provision for Standard Assets 148765 128765
32. Provision for Fraud and Misappropriation 0 6370
33. Provision for Bad & Doubtful Assets 1689383 1205807
34. Provision for Staff Training expenses 0 6541
35. Provision for BC expenses. 0 2855
36. Provision for Salary Revision 244527 9133
37. Provision for Technology Upgradation Fund 12 0
38. Provision for Taxations 767920 450000
39. Provision for Inter Branch Reconciliation(IBR) 199 199
40. Provision for Non Performing Investment (NPI) 0 49995
41. Provision for Fund Receivable from DRDA 63894 63894
42. Provision for Theft / Dacoity 10 10
43. Provision for old amount recoverable as Law charge 204 204
44. Provision for Leave Encashment 0 4658
45. Provision for Technical Write off 0 30420
46. Provision for Restructing of Term Loan 3839 3839
47. Provision for Depreciation on Investment 1350166 1743152
48. Derecognize Interest for NPA 63785 63785
TOTAL 9328370 8076488
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SCHEDULE 6

CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
( Amount in thousand

. As on 31.03.2024| As on 31.03.2023

Particulars (Current Year )| (Previous Year)

I. i) Cash in Hand (Including Foreign Currency Notes) 247623 224411
i) Cash in ATM 200

1. Balances with Reserve Bank of India

i) In Current Account 3978751 3851613

ii) In Other Accounts - -

Total 4226574 4076024

SCHEDULE 7
BALANCE WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE
( Amount in thousand)

Particulars

As on 31.03.2024

As on 31.03.2023

(Current Year )| (Previous Year)
l. In India
i) Balances with Banks
a) In Current Accounts 2186824 1262458
b) In Other Deposit Accounts 6358558 2332500
i) Money at Call and Short Notice
a) With Banks = 2
b) With Other Institutions = z
Total (i + ii) 8545382 3594958
SCHEDULE 8
INVESTMENTS
{ Amount in thousand)
Particulars As on 31.03.2024| As on 31.03.2023
(Current Year )| (Previous Year)
I. Investment in India
i) Government Securities
a) Central Government Securities 23428518 23028472
b) State Gavernment Securities 27545002 28330595
ii) Other Approved Securities
iii) Shares 102841 102841
iv) Debentures & Bonds 5002977 5611587
v) Subsidiaries and/or Joint Ventures
vi) Others (Mutual Fund & Term Money) 119085 119085
vii) Treasury Bill 1040098
Il. Investment outside India - -
Total 57238521 57192580
SCHEDULE 9
ADVANCES
( Amount in thousand)
< As on 31.03.2024| As on 31.03.2023
ratieylars (Current Year)| (Previous Year)
A. 1) Bills Purchased and Discounted
ii) Cash Credits ,Overdrafts and Loans repayable on demand 11105831 9984949
i) Term Loans 24871597 22508692
Total 35977428 32493641
B. i) Secured by Tangible Assets 33024205 31204407
ii) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees 0 0
iif) Unsecured 2953223 1289234
Total 35977428 32493641
C. Advances in India
i) Priority Sectors f@ 29044948 26660431
i) Public Sectors N )N\ 0 0
iii) Banks (=1 & Yol 0 D
iv) Others \CANDA AT 6932480 5833210
Total % WE”\}E// v 35977428 32493641
TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK
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SCHEDULE 10

FIXED ASSETS
( Amount in thousand)
Particulars As on 31.03.2024| As on 31.03.2023
(Current Year )| (Previous Year)
I. LAND & PREMISES

At cost as on 31° March of the preceeding year 775 775
Additions during the year ( purchase of land ) 10500 0
Deductions during the year 0 0
Depreciation to date 0 0
11275 775

Il. OTHER FIXED ASSETS (Incl. Furniture & Fittings)
At cost as on 31* March of the preceeding year 417218 392721
Additions during the year 29683 24497
Deduction during the year 3825 0
Depreciation to date 372695 334170
70381 83048
Total (I +11) 81656 83823

SCHEDULE 11
OTHER ASSETS

( Amount in thousand)
Particulars As on 31.03.2024| As on 31.03.2023
(Current Year )| (Previous Year)
I. Inter Office Adjustments (net) 0
Il. Interest Accrued 1401432 1229781
IIl. Tax deducted at source / Advance Tax 729000 607230
IV. Stationery & Stamps 19164 11911
V. Others 4657739 4606752
Total 6807335 6455674

FORM PART OF SCHEDULE- 11

( Amount in thousand)

Paiticiilais As on 31.03.2024 | As on 31.03.2023

(Current Year ) | (Previous Year)

1. Temporary Advance 0 173
2. Festival Advance 11248 12604
3. Security for Meter 539 491
4. Telephone & House rent etc,paid in advance 126 126
5. Fund Receivable from DRDA (Govt. of Tripura) 63894 63894
6. ATM Settlement Alc 2806 0
7. Unclaimed Fund Receivable from RBI 488 506
8. Suspence Alc 10 1739
9 RTGS/NEFT Transit 0 629178
10. IMPS Receivable 55807 41784
11. UPI Receivable 37568 11186
12. Law Charge Recoverable Alc 240 240
13. Corpus fund to TGBRSETI 500 500
14. IGST Receivable 1040 19649
15. CGST Receivable 4108 4995
16. SGST Receivable 2838 4995
17. Service Tax Payable 0 40
18. Fund lying with LIC for Gratuity 387810 307800
19. Fund lying with LIC for Leave Encashment 244915 228392
20. Fund lying with LIC & Others (Pension) 3708335 3162338
21. Receivable from LICI for Commission 866 0
22. Interest Subvention Receivable from Govt. of India 891 891
23. Salary Bill Receivable 11030 11030
24. AEPS / APBS Settiement Account 122495 90751
25. Un Identified Cash Sortage Pt 185 185
26. Bad Debt Written off XA i“bu\\ 0 12703
27. TDS Receivable @f\) Yo 0 562
Total o 4657739 4606752
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SCHEDULE 12

Tripura People's Own Bank

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
( Amount in thousand)
Particulars As on 31.03.2024| As on 31.03.2023
(Current Year )| (Previous Year)
I. Claims against Bank not acknowledged as debts 10985 10985
Il. Liability for partly paid Investments - -
1. Liability on account of outstanding interest excluding contracts - -
IV. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
a) In India
b) Qutside India = E
\/. Acceptances, endoresements and other obligations 124496 67101
VI. Other Items for which the bank is contingently liable
1. Bills for Collection as par Contra 25768 215750
2. Unclaimed Deposit to RBI 157403 119272
3. Written off Loan Recoverable 563379 388418
4. AEPS Fund Transfer Charge Receivable 507 507
Total 871553 335022
SCHEDULE 13
INTEREST EARNED
( Amount in thousand)
For the year ended
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(Current Year )| (Previous Year )
I. Interest / Discount on Advances/bills 3205006 2805200
Il. Income on Investments SLR 3524019 3566895
Ill. Income on Investments ( NON SLR) 387179 401559
1V. Interest on balances with Bank STD 332532 73483
Total 7448736 6847137
SCHEDULE 14
OTHER INCOME
( Amount in thousand)
For the year ended
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(Current Year )| (Previous Year)
I. Commission ,Exchange and Brokerage 25919 15042
Il. Profit on sale of Investments 35457 92667
Less: Loss on sale of Investments 18161 0
lll. Profit on Sale of Other Assets 0 3
V. Income from IBPC 0 105535
V. Others 318676 371908
Total 361891 585183
FORM PART OF SCHEDULE- 14
( Amount in thousand)
For the year ended
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(Current Year )| (Previous Year )
1. Locker Rent 670 436
2. Bad Debt Written off realized 24012 3640
3. Commission from LICI & GIC 19302 13929
4. Incidental Charge 157072 103234
5. Service Charges 14206 18327
6. Processing & Documentation fees 77466 109746
7. Incentive from RBI / NABARD 4918 22572
8. Dividend On Share 0 146
9. Supervision charge / Inspection Charge 157 141
10. Sale proceed of Old Newspaper / Form stationeryetc. 67 911
11. Other Charges 2808 20806 85505
12. Profit on Sale of Gold ﬁﬁ N 0 13321
Total @ N . \ 318676 371908
&l
\_ oD S
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SCHEDULE 15
INTEREST EXPENDED

( Amount in thousand)

For the year ended
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(Current Year )| (Previous Year)
|. Interest on Deposits 3742731 3234058
Il. Interest on Borrowings 142187 142636
Ill. Others ( Interest on Over Draft with Banks ) 0 4379
I\V. Interest Paid on Inter Bank Participation Certificate (IBPC) 0 89299
Total 3884918 3470372
SCHEDULE 16
OPERATING EXPENSES

( Amount in thousand)

For the year ended

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

(Current Year )| (Previous Year )
|. Payments to and provisions for Employees 913031 1051795
Il. Rent on Office Premises 34032 34529
Ill. Professional / Municipal Tax 13184 11260
V. Electrical Charges, Lighting etc 41655 62497
V. Printing & Stationery 13778 11185
VI. Advertisement & Publicity 1673 1909
VII. Depreciation on Bank's Property 30105 49993
VI, Auditors’ Fees & expenses 9410 9392
IX. Law Charges 2443 679
X. Postage Telegrams & Telephones 4398 1923
X!|. Repairs & Maintenances 2578 3874
XIl. Insurance & Guarantee 127506 71498
Xlll. Other Expenditure 1201492 2415180
Total 2395285 3725714

FORM PART OF SCHEDULE- 16

( Amount in thousand)

For the year ended

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

(Current Year )| (Previous Year )
1. Remittance 8183 8184
2. Periodicals & News papers 1879 3653
3. Organization 3602 2500
4. Sanitation 42617 43955
5. T.A. Bill 5143 4956
6. Entertainment 764 634
7. Freight & Coolie 423 256
8. Conveyance 886 1208
9. Amortization on Investment & DRE for Pension 36814 512557
10. Redemption loss on maturity (SLR & Non-SLR) 0 101111
11. Fuel cost of Car & Vehicle 966 650
12. Inspection & administration charge to RPFC 176 104
13. Clearing House Charges 16 1
14. Expenses for Computer Software 1925 1910
15. Training Cost 77 763
16. Generator Rent 16832 19347
17. Licence Fees 2894 369
18. Meeting expenses 520 441
19. Business Development 8562 7856
20. Branch Opening / Shifting / Renovation Expenses 0 410
21. Hiring Charges for vehicles 96 439
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FORM PART OF SCHEDULE- 16

( Amount in thousand)

For the year ended
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

(Current Year )| (Previous Year)

22. Expenses for Business Correspondence 0 30000
23. Other Petty Expenses 1986 1687
24. Service Charges 65428 43827
25. Misc. Loss written off 186899 0
26. AEPS NPCI Charges 43322 31726
27. Charity & Donation 70 0
28. NPS Payment ( Bank Contribution ) 54357 45657
29. Pension Fund ( Bank Contribution) 9138 31184
30. Payment to LIC for Pension 150000 49817
31. Payment to LICI for Leave Encashment 44091 0
32. Incentive for Chairman 0 918
33. Payment to LICI for Gratuity Expenses 140000 40000
34. Pension (DRE) Expenses 0 500000
35. Expense for BC Payment 45785 0
36. Penelty paid to Reserve Bank of India 211 0
37. ATM-NFS Charge Payable 28264 0
38. Provision for Standard Asset 20000 0
39. Provision for Ensuing Salary Revision 239019 0
40. Pension Revaluation Expenses 0 50000
41. Expenditure on Technology Fund 34588 30000
42. Payment for Renovation of Bank Building 5959 0
43. Provision for NPA 0 100000
44. Provision for Investment (MTM) 0 744477
45. Provision for Fraud 0 82
46. Provision for BC Expenses 0 4500
1201492 2415180

Provision & Contingencies

( Amount in thousand)

For the year ended

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
(Current Year )| (Previous Year )
1. Provision for NPA 933322 0
2. Provision for Taxation 317920 200000
Total 1251242 200000
Tripura People's Own Bank TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK




Tripura Gramin Bank
SCHEDULE -17

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of preparation of Financial Statements:

The Bank’s financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention
and on the accrual basis of accounting on going concern basis, unless otherwise
stated and conform in all material aspects to Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles(GAAP) in India, which comprises applicable statutory provisions,
regulatory norms/guidelines prescribed by the NABARD/RBI, Banking
Regulation Act 1949, RRB Act 1976 and amendments thereto and Accounting
Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India(ICAI), and
practices prevalent in banking industry in India.

2. Use of Estimates:-

The use of financial statements requires the management to make the estimates
and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liability) as on the date of the financial statements and the
reported income and expenses during the reporting period. Management
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and are reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates. Any
revision to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in the current
and future period unless otherwise stated.

3. Revenue Recognition:-

a) Income: - Interest on performing assets and other Income is recognized on
accrual basis except the following which are recognized on cash basis.
(i) Income from non-performing assets is accounted for on cash basis
on realization.
(i)  Commission, Exchange, Brokerage, Insurance Claim and Locker
Rent are accounted for on cash basis.

b) Expenditure: - Revenue expenditures are accounted for on accrual basis
except the following which are accounted for on cash basis.

i) Insurance Premium.
ii) Interest on matured Term Deposit.

4. Investments:-

a) Investment are categorized as I) Govt. Securities, ii) Other Approved
Securities, iii) Shares, iv) Bonds & Debentures and v) Others.
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i) Investments are classified as Performing and Non Performing, based on the
guidelines issued by the RBI. Investments become non-performing where:

Interest or instalment (including maturity proceeds) is due and remains
unpaid for more than 90 days.

In the case of equity shares, in the event the investment in the shares of any
company is valued at Rs. 1/- per company on account of the non-availability
of the latest balance sheet, those equity shares will be reckoned as NPI.

i) For the purpose of determining market value of Investments, stock
exchange quotations or rates put by FIMMDA/ PDAI are adopted. In absence of
such quotations/ rates, the market value is determined by applying appropriate
yield to maturity rates as prescribed by FIMMDA/ PDAI or as per norms laid
down by the Reserve bank of India.

5. Loans or Advances and Provisions thereon:
Loans and advances are classified as performing and non-performing, based on the
guidelines/ directives issued by RBI / NABARD.

Classification and Provisioning in respect of advances have been made as per Income
Recognition and Assets Classification (IRAC) norms issued by Reserve Bank of India
from time to time.

All advances are classified into performing and Non-Performing as per norms laid
down by RBI. Non Performing Advances are classified into Sub-standard, Doubtful and
Loss assets. Provision is arrived at in accordance with the prudential norms prescribed
by RBI, which are as under:-

a) Standard assets @ 0.25% for Agriculture & SME sectors and 0.40% on the
others assets except Real Estate.

b) Sub-Standard assets @15% on the outstanding advances and 25% of Sub-
Standard Asset which is ab-initio unsecured..

¢) Doubtful assets:
Doubtful -I ~@25% on Secured Advances and 100% on Unsecured Advance.
Doubtful-Il @40% on Secured Advances and 100% on Unsecured Advance.
Doubtful-IIl @100% on the balance outstanding irrespective of security.

d) Loss Assets- @100% on the balance outstanding irrespective of security
However, the Bank has taken policy of 100% Provision for all NPA Advances
& Investment. Loans and advance are shown in the Balance Sheet net of
provision of NPA and derecognized interest.

e) Net commission earned on Priority Sector Lending Certificate (PSLC)
transaction is shown under “Other Income - Commission .Exchange and
Brokerage™.
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6. Fixed Assets & Depreciation:-

Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost, net of accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation has been provided in the account on "Diminishing Balance Method" for
the fixed assets except in respect of computers, on which depreciation is provided on
straight line method.

i) Furniture & Fixtures 19.00%
ii) Electric Fittings 15.00%
iif)  Office Machineries 25.00%
iv)  Motor Car/Cycle 20.00%

V) Computer and Operating
Software (Straight line method) 33.33%
vi)  Locker 10.00%
Depreciation on addition to assets is made on pro-rata basis.

7 . Impairment of Assets:

Fixed assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
warrant that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of
assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an
asset to future Net Discounted Cash Flows expected to be generated the asset. If such
assets are impaired, the impairment to be recognised is measured by the amount which
the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset.

8. Employee Benefits:-

a) For all the eligible employees, the Bank contributes to Life Insurance Corporation
of India on annual basis for gratuity based on actuarial valuation.

b) For all the eligible employees, the Bank contributes to Life Insurance Corporation
of India on annual basis for Leave Encashment based on actuarial valuation.

¢) Bank also continuing EDLI (Employee’s Deposit Linked Insurance) Scheme for
providing in-service death related coverage to the officers & employees of the bank. The
Bank provides for EDLI liability contribution to Life Insurance Corporation of India on
annual basis.

f) For all the eligible employees as per Tripura Gramin Bank (Employees’) Pension
Regulations, 2018, the Bank provides for a portion of pension liability based on
independent external actuarial valuation to Life Insurance Corporation of India.

~
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b) Investment portfolio of the Bank are classified into three categories viz., Held
to Maturity (HTM), Available for Sale (AFS) and Held for Trading (HFT) in
accordance with RBI guidelines.

i) Investments that the Bank intends to hold till maturity are classified as
Held to Maturity (HTM).

ii) Investment classified under HFT is to be sold within 90 days from the date
of acquisition.

iii) Investment which don’t fall within the above two categories are classified
as Available for Sale (AFS).

iv)Securities classified as AFS/HFT/HTM at the time of acquisition and
subsequent shifting among categories is done in conformity with RBI
guidelines.

c) Investment classified under Held to Maturity(HTM) are carried at acquisition
cost unless it is more than the face value , in which case the premium is
amortized over the period of remaining maturity. Diminution, other than
temporary, if any in valuation in such investment is provided for.

d) Investment classified as ‘AFS’ and ‘HFT’ are marked to market. Net
depreciation, if any, charged to the Profit & Loss A/c and Net appreciation, if
any, is ignored.

e) Securities under AFS & HFT category are separately valued scrip-wise and
depreciation/appreciation is aggregated for each balance sheet classification
mentioned in para 4(a) above. The investment in a particular classification is
aggregated for the purpose of arriving at net depreciation/appreciation of
investment under that category. Net depreciation, if, any, is provided for and net
appreciation, if any, is ignored. Net deprecation is provided and net depreciation
if any classification is not reduced on account of net appreciation in any other
classification .

f) SLR & Non-SLR securities have been valued at cost or market price whichever
is lower. Net appreciation on Bond, Debenture & Share as per market price if any,
has been ignored as per RBI guidelines. Units of Mutual Funds have been valued
as per NAV/repurchase price declared by the Mutual Fund in respect of each
particular scheme as on 31.03.2024.

) Commission/Brokerage paid in connection with acquisition of securities
are treated as revenue expenses.

h) Profit on Sale of Investment made during the year has been shown under
“Other Income” in Profit & Loss Account as per RBI guidelines.
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g) Amortization policy:-

During the Financial year ended 31st March 2019, Bank has adopted the policy for
deferment of its pension liability and would amortize it equally within the next 5 years.
Unamortized amount is kept under Deferred Revenue Expenditure (DRE) and charged
off within 31.03.2024.

9. Income Tax Expense:
Income Tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax expense incurred by
the Bank. Current taxes expense is determined in accordance with the provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961

10. Contingent Liabilities & provisions:
In conformity with AS - 29 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets", issued by ICAIL The bank recognises the provisions only when it has a
present obligation as a result of a past event and would result in a probable
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be
made.

No provision is recognised for:

[. Any possible obligation that arises from past events and existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the bank.

II. Any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised

because

a. It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation or

b. A reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities. These are assessed
at regular intervals and only that part of the obligation for which an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is probable, is provided
for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where no reliable estimate
can be made.

III. Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements.
11.  Segment Reporting;: -

Business segment have been identified and reported taking into account the
target customer profile, the nature of product and services, the differing risks and

L “W/I TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK Annual Report 2023 - 2024




returns, the organisation structure, the internal business reporting system. The Bank
operates in following business segments:

(a) Treasury
The Treasury segment primarily consists of interest earnings on
investment portfolio of the Bank, Gains / Losses on investment operations.
The principal expenses of the segment consist of interest expense on funds
borrowed and other expenses.

(b) Retail Banking :
The retail banking segment provides loans to non-corporate customers.
Revenue of this segment consist of interest earned on loans made to non-
corporate customers and the charges / fees earned from the other banking
services. The principal expenses of the segment consists of interest
expense on funds borrowed and other expenses.

(c) Other Banking Operations:
This segment includes income from para banking activities such as ATM
Cards, Third party product distribution and associate costs.

12.  Profit & Loss Account:-
The Net Profit after tax has been arrived at after accounting for the followings
under provisions and contingencies.

i) Provision for Income Tax,
ii) Provision for Non-Performing Loans (NPA).

In terms of our report of even dates

For SBA Associates.

Chartered Accounta Sri SatyendrafSingh Sri P. endar
FRN- 30813657 Chairman /) rector

CA. N. Sen j ! \
Partner Sri Sydip Bhattacharyya Smt Rakhi Biswas
Mem No-061768 irector Director

UDIN : 2U0biRe ¢ BielPMIbL
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Sri nta Kumar Das

Director
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Director

Camp:- Agartala, Tripura
Date :- 01-05-2024
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TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK
Schedule - 18

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS AND OTHER DISCLOSURES:-

1.

As per Regional Rural Bank (Amendment) Act, 2015 (passed by the parliament and
notified in the Gazette of India on 12.05.2015) and letter issued from NABARD vide
NB.IDD.RRCBD/1637/316 (Gen) 2015-16 dated 30" March 2016, total share capital deposit
converted as share capital i.e. Rs.2656100000 contributed by Govt. of India, Sponsor Bank
(Punjab National Bank erstwhile UBI) and Govt. of Tripura in the Ratio of 50:35:15
respectively. Authorized capital of the Bank raised from Rs.5.00 Crore (Equity shares of
Rs.100/each) to Rs.2000.00 Crore (Equity shares of Rs.10/each).

- 8 Capital:-
Sl. No. Particulars 2023-24(%) 2022-23(%)
i CRAR (%) 24.29 26.77
ii CRAR Tier | Capital (%) 23.43 25.88
iii CRAR Tier Il Capital (%) 0.86 0.88
iv. Amount of equity capital raised
A. Govt. of India 50 50
B. Gowt. of Tripura 15 15
C. Punjab National Bank(erstwhile UBI) 35 35
3. Investment:-
Amount in Lakh
Sl. No. Value of Investment 2023-24 2022-23
i) Gross Value of Investment 572385.21 571925.80
ii Provision for diminution 13501.66 499.95
iv) Net Value of Investment 558883.55 571425.85
4. REPO Transactions:-
Amount in Lakh
Item Minimum Maximum | Daily As on
outstanding | outstanding | Average 31st
during the | during the | outstanding | March
year year during the | 2024
year
Securities Sold under Repos Nil Nil Nil Nil
Securities purchased under Reverse 199.61 7799.74 951.37 0.00
Repos

2aa
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5. Non SLR Investment portfolio:-
a) Issuer composition of Non SLR Investment

Amount in Lakh

Sl. | Issuer Amount Extent | Extent of | Extent of | Extent of
No | of below unrated unlisted
Private |Investment | securities | securities
Placem | Grade already
ent Securities | invested
already
invested
i PSU 43750.05 - -== -- -
ii F s --- --- --- ---
iii Bank 2027.32 --- —- ---
iv__ | Private Corporate 4252 .41 — . o -~
v Shares 1028.41 --- --- - ---
Vi Mutual Fund 1190.85 --- -
Total 52249.04 — --- — -
Provision held | === — - - -
Towards Depreciation
(Non-SLR)
b) Non Performing Non-SLR Investments :-
Amount in Lakh
Particulars Amount
Opening Balance 499.95
Addition during the year 0.00
Reduction during the year 499.95
Closing Balance 0.00
Total Provision held 0.00
6. Asset Quality :-
a) Non-Performing Assets :-
Sl. No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i) Percentage of Gross NPA to Gross Advance 4.69% 5.10%
ii) Percentage of Net NPA to Net Advance 0.00% 1.44%
Amount in Lakh
Si. No | Movement of NPA 2023-24 2022-23
i a) Opening Balance (As on 1st April, 2023) 16561.93 19061.73
ii b) Addition during the year 22341.12 12080.82
iii c) Reduction during the year 22009.22 14580.62
iv d) Closing Balance (As on 31st March, 2024) 16893.83 16561.93
s e) Net NPA (As on 31st March, 2024) 0.00% 1.44%
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b)

Details of Loan Assets Subject to Restructuring :

Amount in Lakh

Sl. No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
[ Total amount of Loan Assets subject to restructuring, Nil Nil
rescheduling. renegotiation
ii The amount of Standard Assets subject to Nil Nil
restructuring, rescheduling. renegotiation.
iii The amount of Sub standard assets subject to Nil Nil
restructuring, rescheduling, renegotiation
iv The amount of Doubtful Assets subject to Nil Nil
restructuring,
rescheduling. renegotiation
Note : (i)=(ii)+(iii)+(iv) Nil Nil
C) Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitization(SC) / Reconstruction
Company (RC) for Assets Reconstruction:
Sl. No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
[ Number of Accounts Nil Nil
ii Aggregate value(net of provision) of accounts sold to Nil Nil
SC/RC.
iii Aggregate consideration Nil Nil
iv Additional consideration realized in respect of Nil Nil
accounts
transfer in earlier year
Aggregate gain/loss over net book value Nil Nil
d) Details of Non-Performing Financial Assets purchased / sold
e Details of Non-Performing Financial Assets purchased
Sl. No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
[ Number of Accounts purchased during the year Nil Nil
i Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
iii Of these, number of account restructured during the Nil Nil
year
iV Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
¢ Details of Non-Performing Financial Assets Sold
Sl. No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i Number of Accounts Sold during the year Nil Nil
ii Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
iii Aggregate Consideration Received Nil Nil

1
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7. Provision for Standard Assets :-

Amount in Lakh
Sl. No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i Total Provision outstanding 1487.65 1287.65
i Provision Made During the year 200.00 Nil
8. Business Ratio:-

Amountin Lakh
Sl. No. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i) Interest Income as percentage to working fund 6.96% 6.54%
i) Non-Interest income as percentage to working fund 0.34% 0.45%
i) Operating Profit as percentage to working fund 1.43% 0.22%
iv) Return on Assets 0.26% 0.22%
) Business per employee 1396.23 1285.28
vi) Business per Branch 8265.70 7616.16
vii) Operating Profit per employee 1723.45 2.69
viii) Net Profit per employee 314.39 0.41

9. Maturity Pattern of Loans, Deposit, Investment & Borrowing:-

a) Maturity Pattern of Loans & Advance

Amount in Lakh

Sl. No Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i Within 1 (one) year 125271.17 101053.16
i 1Yr.to2 Yrs 37156.86 27095.01
iii 2 Yr. to 5 Yrs. 98715.64 88220.55
iv Above 5 Yrs. 98630.61 108567.69

Total 359774.28 324936.41

b) Maturity Pattern of Investment in Securities

Amount in Lakh

Particulars | GOI State Dev. | Other Non SLR | Other Fixed Total
Security Loan Approved | Bonds / Deposit
Security Debenture
a) Maturity —- 13000.00 --- 12000.00 10500.00 | 67376.26 | 102876.26
within 1
(one) year
b)1Yr.to3 500.00 124824.30 — 11500.00 - 136824.30
Yrs.
c}3 ¥Yr. o5 64987.60 — 2500.00 -— 68256.13
Yrs.
d) Above 5 | 230881.20 70489.30 - 23738.16 325088.66
Yrs
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c) Maturity Pattern of Deposit

Amount in Lakh

Sl. No Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

i Less than 1 (one) year 521235.08 253269.11

i 1 Year to Less than 3 Year 312564.40 133836.76

iii 3 Years and above 46281.41 415149.69
Total 880080.89 802255.56

d) Maturity Pattern

of Borrowing

Amount in Lakh

Sl. No Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i Less than 1 (one) year 5717.25 551617
ii 1 Year to Less than 3 Year 11609.09 7789.62
iii 3 Years and above 14728.30 22165.47

Total 32054.72 35470.26

10. Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI:-

The Bank has maintained SLR as per Banking Regulation Act 1949 and not defaulted
during the Financial Year under report.

11. Accounting Disclosure as per Accounting Standard -18 “Related Party”
applicable to the Bank:-

Sl. | Name of the Officer Designation | Date of Date of Emoluments
No in the Bank | Joining Transfer drawn
during the
year
[ Sri Satyendra Singh Chairman 16.06.2022 Continued 3878695.47
i | Sri Shishir Kr. Rohatgi | General 09.08.2021 Continued 3238848.79
Manager
iii. | Sri Santosh Kr. Rawat | General 09.03.2023 Continued 3253550.70
Manager

.r.""a,‘
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12. Disclosure of complaints:-
The position of disposal of complaints is as under:

a) Customer Complaints :

Sl. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

No

[ No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the year 0 5

ii No. of complaints received during the year 15 14

iii No. of complaints redressed during the year 15 19

iv No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0

b) Award passed by the Banking Ombudsman :

Sl. Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

No

i No. of Unimplemented awards at the beginning of the 2 4
year

ii No. of Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman 116 145
during the year

ili No. of Awards Implemented during the year 117 147

iv No. of Unimplemented awards at the end of the year 1 2

13. Concentration of Deposits, Advances and NPAs:-

a) Concentration of Deposit :

Amount in Lakh

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total Deposits of Twenty Largest Depositor 100415.97 | 59701.56
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total 11.41% 7.44%
Deposits of the Bank

b) Concentration of Advances :
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total Advance of Twenty Largest Borrower 1044.41 4215.17
Percentage of Advance of twenty largest depositors to Total 0.29% 1.30%
Advance of the Bank

c) Concentration of NPAs :
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Total Exposure of top four NPA Accounts 711.30 1391.04
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14. Sector wise NPA :-
Amount in Lakh

g Total Outstanding Gross NPA :i::;::::ﬂz
No. Amt No. Amt total NPA

| Agriculture 140033 99126.43 7887 2718.34 16.09%
of which crop Loan 94778 17443.47 5535 1378.16 8.16%
MSME 87696 95485.90 14517 9703.09 57.44%
OPS 30248 95837.15 874 2483.19 14.70%
Total Priority 257977 290449.48 23278 14904.62 88.23%
Non-Priority 22854 69324.80 1789 1989.21 11.77%
Grand Total 280831 359774.28 25067 16893.83 100.00%

15. Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF) Scheme:-

Disclosure as required under Depositor Education and Awareness Fund Scheme-2014
notified by the Reserve Bank of India under DBOD No. DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-
14 dated 27" May 2017.

Amount in Lakh
S. No. | Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
i Opening Balance of amount to DEAF 1192.72 786.39
i Add: Amount transferred to DEAF during the year 388.95 411.26
iii Less: Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claim 7.64 4.93
iv Closing balance of amounts transferred to a DEAF 1574.03 1192.72

The closing balance of the amount transferred to DEA Fund, as disclosed above, are also
included under 'Schedule 12 - Contingent Liabilities - Other items for which the bank is
contingently liable'.

16. Fraud Cases:-

Details of Fraud cases are as under:-

Sl. No Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

i Provision at the beginning of the year 6369749.26 | 6387884.26
ii Less : Written off during the year 6369749.26 Nil

iii Add : Additional provision created during the year Nil 81865.00
iv Less : Provision reversed during the year Nil 100000.00
v Provision as at the year end 0 6369749.26
vi Number of Fraud cases at the year end 0 3

Aa
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17. Bank could not recognize income towards interest on NPA Accounts for an amount of
Rs.3493.76 lakh during the year as against Rs.637.85 lakh of previous year.

18. In view of the profit, the Bank could create other reserve for an amount of Rs.2791.82
lakh

19. Reserve Bank of India has advised all RRBs to disclose in their Balance Sheet the level
of Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR). In compliance with the above the CRAR of
the Bank calculated as on 31.03.2024 is 2429 % (previous year 26.77%).

20. Additional disclosures as per NABARD's guidelines are as follows:-

Amount in Lakh

S.No | Amount of provisions made during the current 2023-24 2022-23
year towards

b) Provision for NPA(Advance) 9333.22 0.00
d) Provision for Income Tax 3179.20 2000.00
TOTAL 12512.42 2000.00

21. Bad debt written off:-

Bad debt written off of Rs.477986734.23 during the financial year 2023-24 which has been
adjusted against provision for Bad & Doubtful assets.

22. Lending of Sensitive Sector - Nil

23. The bank has adopted all applicable accounting standard issued by Institute of the
Chartered Accountants of India except for accounting standard -22 “Accounting for Tax on
Income”.

24. From the financial year 2018-19, the bank has accounted its pension liability as per
Actuarial valuation and the same would be amortized over the period of five years. During
the financial year 2023-24, due to revision of salary, pension liability has been increased
substantially as per latest available Actuarial Valuation Report. The Bank has amortized the
balance amount as on March 2024.

25. Previous year figures have been regrouped / re-arranged wherever considered
necessary.

26. The Operating Profit for the FY 23-24 is Rs.153.04 Crore

Tripura People's Own Bank TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK
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The Schedules referred to above form an
integral part of the Financial Statements

In terms of our report of even dates
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Indian Rupee (INR) Scaling Factor: "Lakh

‘CRAR calculation sheet
Part A-Capital Funds and Risk Assets Ratio
| Capital Funds Amount in Lakh
A Tier | Capital elements
1 Paid up capital (including Share Capital Deposit) 26561.00
Less1
1:1 Accumulated losses/ Intangible Assets 0.00
T Shortfall in provisions 0.00
2 Net paid-up Capital 26561.00
3 Reserves and Surplus 89518.51
3.1 Statutory reserves 13314.57
3.2 |Capital reserves (Note 2) 0.00
3.3 Other reserves* (Specify) 76203.94
34 Surplus in Profit and Loss Account (Note 3)
4 Total Tier | Capital 116079.51
B Tier Il Capital elements 4251.10
1 Revaluation reserves (Note 4) 0.00
2 General provisions and loss reserves (Note 5) 0.00
3 Investment fluctuation reserves/ funds 4251.10
4 Tier Il Perpetual Bonds 0.00
5 HEAD ROOM DEDUCTION 0.00
5 Net Tier |l Capital 4251.10
c Total Capital (Tier | + Tier Il) 120330.61
I Risk Assets
1 Adjusted value of funded risk assets i.e. on Balance Sheet items (tallies with Part "B") 494840.95
2 Adjusted value of non-funded and off-Balance Sheet items(tallies with Part C) 622.48
3 Total Risk -Weighted Assets (1+2) 495463.43|
11l Percentage of Capital Funds to Risk Weighted Assets (I/11*100) 2429
3.3. Reserves and Surplus-Other reserves
Sr. No |Particulars Amount
1 Revenue and other Reserves 68382.44
2 Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of IT Act, 1961 7821.50
76203.94
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Chartered Accountants Sri Satyendra gh
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Indian Rupee (INR) Scaling Factor: "Lakh

Part-B Risk Weight Assets and Exposures

Margins and |Book Value |Risk Weight| /5K
Book Value (5 0 s {net} P C‘”""“""
alue

Asset items
| Cash and Bank Balances 127,719.56 0.00 127,719.56 17,090.76
1 Cash and balances with RBI 42,265.74 0.00 42,265.74 0.00 0.00
2 Balances in current a/c with other Banks 21,868.24 0.00 21,868.24| 20.00 4,373.65
3 Claims on banks 63,585.58 0.00 63,585.58| 20.00 12,717.12
Il Investments 572,385.21 0.00] 572,385.21 77,216.74
1 Investments in Govt. Securities 509,735.20 0.00 509,735.20 2.50 12,743.38
L Lr;\;?:;:gz Jgno?;"her approved securities guaranteed by _— 0.00 0.00 2.50 0.00

Investments in other securities where payment of interest and

repayment of principal are guaranteed by central Govt. (It will

include Indira/kisan vikas patra and investment in bonds where 0.00 0.00 0.00 250 0.00

payment of interest and principal is guaranteed by Central
3 Govt/State Govt.)

Investments in other securities where payment of interest and

repayment of principal are guaranteed by State Gowt. (If, the 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.50 0.00

same has became NPA, it will attract 102.5% risk weight and
4 therefore include under all other investments at 10 below.)

Investments in other approved securities where payment of

interest and repayment of principal are not guaranteed by 0.00 0.00 0.00] 2250 0.00
5 central/ state Gowt.

Investments in Govt. Guaranteed securities of Govt.

Undertakings which do not form part of the approved market 0.00 0.00 0.00] 2250 0.00
6 borrowing programme.
7 Claims on commercial banks 0.00 0.00 0.00] 2250 0.00

Investments In securities which are guaranteed by banks as to
8 payment of interest and repayment of principal 0.00 0.00 0.00] 2250 0.00

Investments in bonds issued by public financial institutions for
9 their Tier Il capital 0.00 0.00 0.00| 10250 0.00
10 :)I: :t::;lrc: r;:\;'::::z?tlsn;:ﬂ;l::g inveshments in securiiog Bausd 61,621.60 0.00 61,621.60f 102.50 63,162.14

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds,

debentures and units of equity oriented mutual funds including 1,028.41 0.00 1,028.41| 127.50 1,311.22
11 those exempted from Capital Market Exposure
1 Loans and Advances including bills purchased and discounted 359,774.28 0.00 359,774.28 331.,643.51
1 Loans and advances guaranteed by GOI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 Loans guaranteed by State Governments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

tate Government guaranteed loan which has become a non

3 |performing asset 0.00 0.00 0.00| 100.00 0.00
4 Loans granted to PSU of GOI 0.00 0.00 0.00] 100.00 0.00
5 Loans granted to PSU of State Govt. 0.00 0.00 0.00| 100.00 0.00
6 Others including PFls 0.00 0.00 0.00| 100.00 0.00

For the purpose of credit exposure, Dills purchased/

discounted/negotiated under LC (where payment to the

beneficiary is not under reserve) is treated as an exposure on 0.00 0.00 0.00] 20.00 0.00

the LC issuing bank and assigned risk weight as is normally
T applicable to inter-bank exposures

Bills negotiated under LCs under reserve’, bills purchased/

discounted/ negotiated without LCs, will be reckoned as

exposure on the borrower constituent. Accordingly, the
7.2  |exposure will attract a risk weight appropriate to the borrower
a Government 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00| 20.00 0.00
c Others 137,237,37 0.00| 137,237.37| 100.00 137,237.37

Pagelof2
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Indian Rupee (INR) Scaling Factor: "Lakh
Part-B_Risk Weight Assets and Exposures

| ; Risk
Margins and |Book Value |Risk Weight|,
BookValue |p. ovisions {net} (%) c::::tad

Micro and Small Enterprises (MSE) Advances Guaranteed by
Credit Guarantee Fund Trust for Micro and Small Enterprises
(CGTMSE) up to the guaranteed portion. (Banks may assign 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
zero risk weight for the guaranteed portion. Outstanding
balance in excess of the guaranteed portion would attract a risk-
8 weight as appropriate to the counter-party)

9.1 Housing Loan to individuals - Category of Loan

a Up to Rs 20 lakh (LTV Ratio - 90%) 69,500.84 0.00 69,500.84 50.00 34,750.42
b Above Rs 20 lakh and up to Rs 75 lakh (LTV Ratio - 80%) 20,739.06 0.00 20,739.06 50.00 10,369.53
c Above Rs. 75 lakh (LTV Ratio - 75%) 984.61 0.00 984.61 75.00 738.46

Housing loans guaranteed by Credit Risk Guarantee Fund
Trust for Low Income Housing (CRGFTLIH) up to the
guaranteed portion. (The bank may assign zero risk weight for
the guaranteed portion. The balance outstanding in excess of 940 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
the guaranteed portion would attract a risk-weight as
92 appropriate to the counterparty).

10.1 |Consumer credit including personal loan 115,632.14 0.00 115,632.14| 125.00 144,540.18
Consumer credit including personal loan — Credit card
102 |receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00f 125.00 0.00

Loans up to Rs. 1 lakh against gold and silver ornaments. (In
case the loan amount is more than Rs. 1 lakh, entire loan

amount has to be risk weighted for the purpose for which the 090 0.00 0.00{ 50.00 0.00
11 loan has been sanctioned )
12 Education loans 2,046.51 0.00 2,046.51| 100.00 2,046.51
Loans extended against primary/ collateral security of
13 shares/debentures 0.00 0.00 0.00f 125.00 0.00

Advances covered by DICGC/ ECGC (The risk weight of 50%
should be limited to the amount guaranteed and not the entire
outstanding balance in the accounts. In other words, the 0.00 0.00 0.00] 50.00

outstanding in excess of the amount guaranteed, will carry -
14 100% risk weight.)
Advances for term deposits, lite palicies, NSC, IVPs, and KVPs
15 where adequate margin is available 3.828.51 0.00 3,828.51 0.00 0.00
16 Loans and Advances granted by RRBs to their staff 9,805.24 0.00 9,805.24| 20.00 1,861.05
17 Takeout Finance
i Unconditional takeover (in the books of lending institution)
a Where full credit risk is assumed by the taking over institution 0.00 9.00 009 2000 0.00
Where only partial credit risk is assumed by taking over
b institution
b.1 The amount to be taken over 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00
b.2 The amount not to be taken over 0.00 0.00 0.00] 100.00 0.00
Conditional takeover (in the books of lending and taking over
ii institution) 0.00 0.00 0.00f 100.00 0.00
\" Other Assets 68,889.93 0.00 68,889.93 68,889.93
1 Premises, furniture and fixtures 816.58 0.00 816.58| 100.00 816.58
2 Interest due on Government securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 Interest subvention receivable from Gol 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued interest on CRR balances maintained with RBI (net of
claims of government/RBI on banks on account of such 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 transactions)
5 Income Tax deducted at source (net of provision) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 Advance tax paid (net of provision) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 All other Assets 68,073.35 0.00 68,073.35| 100.00 68,073.35
\Y; Total 1,128,768.98 0.00{ 1,128,768.98 494,840.95
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Indian Rupee {INR) Scaling Factor: 'Lakh

Part C-Off Balance Sheet items ]
Eljelzﬂ - Etu Book !lqulq: and NetE - CCF for & RW for Obligant % ml:nld
Credit Contingent/ OBS items
1 Letter of Credil (Doc) Govl. 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00
2 Letter of Credil (Doc) Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 0.00
3 Letter of Credit (Doc) Cthers 0,00 0.00 0.00 20.00 100.00 0.00
4 Total letter of Credit 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
5 Guaranlees - Financial Govt 000 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00
6 Guaranlees - Financial Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 20.00 0,00
7 Guaranlees - Financial Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00}
8 Total G -Fi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00)
9 Guarantees - Others Govt 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00]
10 Guarantees - Others Banks 0.00 0.00 0,00 50.00 20.00 0.00{
11 Guarantees - Others Others 1,244 96 0.00 000 50.00 100.00 622.48)
12 Total G - Others 0,00 000 0.00 0.00]
13 Acceplance and Endorsements Govt 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00]
14 Acceplance and Endorsements Banks 0.00 0.00 000 100.00 20.00 0.00]
15 Acceplance and Endorsements Others 0.00] 0.00 0.00 100.00 100,00 0.00}
16 Total Accep and E t 000 000 0.00 0.00)
17 Undrawn Commitled credil ines Govt 0.00 0,00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00}
18 Undrawn Committed credit lines Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 0,00]
18 Undrawn Commitied credit lines Others 0.0 0.00 0.00 20.00 100.00 0.00|
20 Total Undrawn Committed cradit lines 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00]
21 Tranaactions/ Assel sale with Recourse Gowt 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00.
22 Transactions/ Assel sale with Recourse Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 20.00 0.00
23 Transactions/ Asset sale with Recourse Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00
24 Total Transactiona/ Asset sale with Recourse 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 Liability on account of partly paid shares 0.00 0.00 000 100.00 100.00 0.00
26 Others Govt 0.00 0.00 000 100.00 0.00 0,00}
27 Others Barks 0.00 0.00 000 100.00 20.00 0.00}
28 Others Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00|
29 Total Others 000 0.00 000 0.00]
30 Total Contingent Credit Exposurn 0.00 0.00 000 0.00]
:lbclta'm HOROM e L SOMONSDNT 0.00 0.00 000 100.00 100.00 o.w]
Part C.1-Contracts and Derivatives [Foreign Exchange]
Notional Principal Risk Adjusted
ity P [Risk weignt (%) |7 S* S i
1 Forward Forex. Contract 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 |Interesl rale contract 0.00 0.00 0.00
a Others 0.00 000 0.00
4 Total 000 0.00
5 Less provisions 0.00 0.00
5 Total for derivatives 0.00 000 |
Pagelofl
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Tripura People’'s Own Bank

TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK
Agartala, Tripura.

Statement Of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March 2024

( Amount in Thousand)

Particular

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

For the year ended
31st March, 2023

(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit after tax as per Profit & Loss Accounts 2,79,182 36,234
Adjustment for:-
Depreciation debited to Profit & Loss Account 30,105 49,993
Reserve Written back - (4,83,790)
Income Tax Paid 1,20,000 2,00,000
4,29,287 (1,97,563)
[Increasel/(Decrease) in Liabilities]
Increase/(Decrease) of Deposits 77,82,533 3042115
Increase/(Decrease) of Borrowings (3,41,554) (11,50,974)
Increase/(Decrease) of Liabilities & Provisions 12,60,035 (28,20,913)
[Increasel/{Decrease) in Assets]
{Increase)/Decrease of Advances (34,83,787) (43,69,302)
(Increase)/Decrease of Other Assets (3,51,661)| 48,65,566 35,39,584 | (17,59.490)
Cash flow from Operating Activities 52,94,853 (19,57,053)
Less: Income Tax paid 1,20,000 2,00.000
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (A) 51,74,853 (21,57,053)
(B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (40,183) (24,497)
Deduction of Fixed Assets 3,825 -
Adjustment in Fixed Assets related to earlier Years 8,420 (3,464)
Purchase and Sale of Investments (45.941) (3,14,012)
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) (73,879) (3,41,973)
(C ) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities (C) - -
Net Changes in Cash or Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) 51,00,974 (24,99,026)
(D) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINING OF THE YEAR
Cash Balances 2,24.411 2,85438
Balance with RBI 38,51,613 32,70,786
Balance with Banks and Money at Call & Short Notice 35,94,958 66,13,784
76,70,982 1,01,70,008
(E ) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Cash Balances 247,823 2,24 411
Balance with RBI 39,78,751 38,51,613
Balance with Banks and Money at Call & Short Notice 85,45,382 35,94,958
1,27,71,956 76,70,982
51,00,974 (24,99,026)

The above cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with indirect
method specified by AS - 3 'Cash Flow Statements' issued by ICAI
Sri Satyen %\/

In terms of our report of even date

For SBA Associates

Ch red Accountants
FR! 8136E Chairman
CA./N. Sen !
Partner Sri §udip Bhattacharyya
Mem No-061768 Director
' r
. Y. *’54

Sri nta Kumar Das

Director

Place:- Agartala
Date:01-05-2024

SmtR

iBiswas

Director

Director

TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK

ahmneet Kaur

Director
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TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK

NPA Provision Break-up as on 31-03-2024

Amount in Rupees

Provis|  Provision PROVISION Total
Particulars OUTSTANDING as ion | Required up to HELD UPTO Curn.ulatwe
on 303202 pate | 31-03-2024 31.03.2024 |Frovisionason
31-03-2024
STANDARD ASSETS ( AGRI)
Secured by Trangible Assets 9972078784.03
Unsecured 893489424 .59
Total 10865568208.62(0.25%| 27163920.52
STANDARD ASSETS ( NON-AGRI )
Secured by Trangible Assets 22136724608.71
Unsecured 1285753074.40
Total 23422477683.11| 0.40% 93689910.73

Total Standard Asset

34288045891.73

120853831.25

148765461.97

148765461.97

Break-up of NPA Provision

SUB-STANDARD ASSETS

Secured

305921638.85

15%

45888245.83

305921638.85

305921638.85

Unsecured 91812527.29| 25% 22953131.82 91812527.29| 91812527.29
Total Substandard 397734166.14 68841377.65| 397734166.14| 397734166.14
DOUBTFUL-01

Secured 187761350.14| 25% 46940337.53 187761350.14| 187761350.14
Unsecured 142571778.18| 100% 142571778.18| 142571778.18| 142571778.18
Total 330333128.32 189512115.72 330333128.32 330333128.32
DOUBTFUL-02

Secured 228710157.28| 40% 91484062.91 228710157.28| 228710157.28
Unsecured 140534526.73| 100% 140534526.73| 140534526.73| 140534526.73
Total 369244684.01 232018589.64 369244684.01 369244684.01
DOUBTFUL-03

Secured 162605778.83| 100% 162605778.83 162605778.83| 162605778.83
Unsecured 279137711.62| 100% 279137711.62 278137711.62| 279137711.62
Total 441743490.45 441743490.45 441743490.45 441743490.45
Loss Asset 150327207.33| 100% 150327207.33 150327207.33| 150327207.33
Total 150327207.33 150327207.33| 150327207.33

150327207.33

TOTAL NPA & NPA Provision

1689382676.25

1082442780.79

1689382676.25

1689382676.25

NPA Provision Required
(Including Standard Asset )

1203296612.05

Provision held upto
31.03.2024 (Including
Standard Asset)

1838148138.22

1838148138.22

TOTAL ADVANCE

35977428567.98

Tripura People’'s Own Bank
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Tereg, nfcfafet @ omenfia @ R gox ¥ Sifires AR Yo 37 451 | BN ¢ | T9e TE w9 ¢ forgh a7 foered, @,
3] 3R T 371 3710 & | =7 3R TR T b Ao ol ke Bfel ¢ | R T aie 3 Qe by 297 o1 " TR et
N forar €, St o S1freh o) SIS 59 A & 3ih 91 © | S ot ‘5 forey fge # 3w o areht ues faehy
STERT 39 7, 3R I T THATH ST 37 39 ¢ |

3T G o 3T SeoiE 1 YeTTeh B BEdlvTed, B, Al o Adsfl ST 979 & 3Iaure onfE €, ffer forw T
T TETE T ot YeH T TE R

e TRTGTR G SR & YIS S T S Tgd T A W gu, TOE ofF & T I ¢ e, 33 39-3ur,
ue TorerTer RSt ferarifrer ferarr 7T @ Sk STeTTaT PSS @ & fver e (Fiiaust), S o= By fret
o TTeT GG ¥ 19 JEAer o W USUT 9233 .UE T T &1 ohT W el & | TS o W YRR SFRAa, fawneg,
T, STRYT, YHTR, STIUY, dheleret, Afem e, @A, §ewH, o9, SHel S dafaEr €
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T aredior de, quo TTRETST SIR 93 3TeaT o TIETSH i AT YAfhT dehd & WY, e o 98t & SR TS
qreTfsTer- 3nfefer faenmg & g fFReR T &% 181 @ SR Yhadgder T & SfehT & § 701 Heed TNfid i g0
T i areferawen &1 U sy e S R

BTAifer fordl T & deF & oTot eifiae W ot v fog oY yffet o U, S, 9ol arenedt o o o o S
Ay, HeTRusTR i o7y WSl § oreedt g | wenfir 2 | e amdior s oy af R003-93 F Wt Wi Wit ) g
T IAAE F Y A Y 6T R | YA S o R S o ST, Sk fafdy farsit & R o w1
& gy faem % fog enwe Tifed & 1@ € | 570 o arat & wry-wre Aduugidt & el e wsa % st
% U IS 1 WG I T YIAH, S IR 3R 37 gl o W1 T JEmaee T3 S A, SR A
T I, EHR 1 31 T 3 g &l Geh/TH g & Sleil § e 9adt & 5o o1 93, FBgu usy faga
fafids st o= et/ Teprd faamnt st ST qfyn 35 foa quam E=feRr e s 2

FTET YR TR o Qr-J7 77 TWHR o Gt k1 Gafea el o e o1 gay 2, B ooy S hem
Heeayot fien e T € | TR e do & P T se S 5T 3% R e w1 (), g gfee
g (SR o 3= oft o forey v ek faiiy Qe ot et § o] o2 TeT €, o et 3wper e & s
e fear € |

TR AT Sk 3 EHEE TR AT (TUATHET), T S A (RURsiEiaT), Ferwst GeaT St A
(FoAuaEtaT), FUrHAT Sae Sfd S Ao (omseEER), sed TR asm (Tffr) of # sops aem e
VA & TR FEET S5 & Seoi@ i el &l Yo e e #fi fery witerr (fukemEn) g i
7 e Sk g7 THATE S 938¢\9% YT & Ak % forw fagiy arrar € i € 1 g adior S T & SR gansit
& WeTIdT & AU U 29 ¥ 3y Y & SR NUHHET AR G FEEd (furgsid), Eeerad Jis onfe sy
=T AR o wEdEmA § TheEeh AMEH < @ 7 | S 3 GaH, 7 3R HeAH 3u! (THUGUHE) T 3T 0T
YT T FRAR & T ot R feam @ oriifer 3 o oit ATl IR ASTIRAReRaT &1 &7l & 91 31fefer frenTq & 35 &
T % TR R T R | ureor 85 3 e arer dfe St @ i Rerar % e & oy e 9 & @ g gug
o1 Qe 0T YEH T 1 Gare mefieser o ¢ € |

g TrefioT ek 3 SR T Y AT HI F THEA o T B G A i e ot €1 S 3 T emuedt,
FRUATH, TIHRUATH, YT, €S o1 gfear, Wi o fear onfe & mregm § ot vriierd ¥ fafi= afEsmnd s&
F1 €, N U F feler fenrg & @ e <1 o garel, BT, fRaE, o SufE ok afts it @ el
A1 WEH & 3R 3 A weed § fvfg o & gerny s & fau fafha w9 3 i g o o smife a5t
Wl

e S deient UReed § Uer Hifd S@ W1 | IS o [ SIS &6 STagaehdT o ey gaEifsd & & fog,
e T § FoF F ITGSH F1 SWA TELA! & WY, b 7 GE H NN e i SR TS wome & g
ST oA € | 39 Q1Y Ao TEd €U, S 310 R dfeh wiewid (dieiug) & wrem ¥, tiEuwd, SRdsiy,
$diug, T, fukeey, stduming, diftuy feeaftn, o e Jareht onfe =) fafyy giiud e st wr e
iR et fefSTeet e sexal 1 T o S 9k | oo 3 Hiareer Sfeh Yareit &7 off vwend #1 € iR Wi %,
Faeie FfE S HiaEd feamd &1 SUANT ik 310 Teeh! &) SfshT Ta1d U2 &y & 0 Uss Hamge 07 o= e 2 |
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faw ad R023-R0%% o foTw FArgRT IMfiuT deh o TR ST §OAT

SHepT AT 3% SR e ant ot ave foe o 2023-3% H off 3k By § oE QR WS MU R | e Hewyuf

WERRT TS A o1 Sooid T forar T &

ﬁgﬂuﬁma&'%gm_?aﬁtmm

?) STREAT GTERTT: — SISial o Uhiarg (QUU) o 3fgd STy () -R033-303% UHETE M o
SR TEhR 0T fepar 81 (St 3 ¢3 SRRl § ¥ guy wRe H 0o I e e 7, s
Gt ¥ 39 AR § Fef §93 THETE ot iR fRaT § 3R eI SUH(e T WEhR BIde
ERIEI e G

3) STRYAT T JTERI: - F1SiiE! A IMET U8 Te 2023-3% UHATE i # Sehwal [TEhr Ui fohan
21 (FISfet @t ¥3 SRR H F qHY 9RA § a1 TIH I g7 ©) | — FUHSRET g |

3) TSR WETe Hith U Ui e (SREaT ahT STehTUNE JTEahTY) : - 21STE! 3§ UiarE gad 31w
TATeIE-R033-R0%% YA & SehEdl &l ST [EahR eifhel fhar g1 (Aefial ¥ 3 et &
Y GHY YR H TEe T O fohan 8)— TuhaReit g/ |

%) STREHT YHI0T U : - ISiial 7 SIRETHN-R073-303% THATE WAH & 3 § R 331 97 # Iepwell
TETOT O 9T T © | (FIMiat 2T %3 SRR # § THy R # 9387 T U1 g7 8)— YUheIRE 51T |

4) IUTIETIeh SUCTeT UTGTehdT ShT aTfieh GUEehtT: ~ STofielt 3 wiiard afifes [aahR-2033-303 ¢ 1
IR SUS HTeAeheT ShT FTftich qREHT U feRar 2 | (SISTeT T ¥3 SRR # & THY R #
I T e T ®)— Hiuh IR g

&) STTERTUTN e ST GEEERTL: - IS 3 ST fiReher-3033-303 % WHATE Ifar  sreolia
AT 1 TR TG fFar 21 (Sfeh &t 3 &g refior Sent & F T R § e I | gan e) |

0) werw Yok fa91e QUeh: - ST 7 3¢ fawar, 2023~ ¢ SHA, 20%% & R 2¢ F &9 o 7
% g9 g T (7o 1) T TERR AT A ©
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1 &, S e g S R e S e, I T 3 e -, qee-
o ity arf w9 & SR e T & B & 3w ¥ fog o A v @ oi aT
A i ST et R S o g 5 & A 3 3 fo e e e e,
st i Tt ST g i B 7 T i 5 - A
W T SEE ST % W S WER F AT A e F ¥ oA s #

¢|

AT | 7H 92 TR W T e, SPRUTET, FHANE SR T ) Jerre AT e
3 9%, QST TR wHERei e o SR € |




fafa= redteeh gt o ok AT wEwiT

% VI o :

F YT S T 1 T a1 Ak ¢ e gy aifues vmen @3 €, et quo I § SR T o wl o1e et A
93 31fer o TTRETd el gE & | quo TTEredt W, gols TG ITHIOT TG o BT 92% W @ | Sk 199 | Teiferd Tt et &t e
4% TTHIOT TGS ol ek AT & |

The District wise branch profile of the bank is shown in the following table.

Name of the No. of Out of which Extension | Regio | Head
district branches | Rural | Semi | Urban | Metro | Counters | nal Office
urban Politan | / USB Office
West Tripura 40 18 12 10 - 1 1 1
Khowai 13 8 5 - - 2 - -
Shepahijala 18 12 6 - - 1 - -
South Tripura 21 17 o - - 3 1 -
Gomoti 18 17 1 - - 2 - -
North Tripura 16 12 4 - - - 1 -
Unakoti 10 9 1 - - 2 - -
Dhalai Tripura 14 14 - - - 1 - -
TOTAL 150 107 33 10 - 12 3 1

8 I S (Sier) I, 309y (F9E g TIRE 3% 93 .04 3084 Y YR & Toas ¥ sifurgfae) ofk uet & geof F
TS T I I SMESIS] . ANARYISST /28319/ 386 (FFA)/R084-28 G 30.03 3098 & IR, R\¥,82,00,000/- T
&1 el IR IS ST b1 ¥R il H WRafci o T T © SR 39 UG, 38.03.303¢ I 9 Y A 1A TSI 84, &L, 00,000/ -
T ¢ ST ANE YRA WHR, AT S (FeTd 9 do) 3% R TR gRT o 134124 & 3 H frar w2 | 3
1 AT Yol T U FUS TI (T Q00 TT T 3faadl ) § T 000 FAIS T (TeT L0 T T 3R ) X

g
AN e AT fTaTuT 32-03-30%%
Central State Govt . Sponsor Total
Govt Bank
Share Capital 1328050 398415 929635 2656100
50% 15% 35% 100%
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3. SHT:

ot Ser T T ffey o1 e AT : SR & YR W T ST 8 | 32-03-30%% Y ek &1 et o1 AT fmed
T 32-03-2033 ¥ CORUULE TSN FT T TEEHT ¢¢oocol] TR Y 81 T2 &, Fo § \wow, Y 3 of &1 ¢ ¢ | Fuggu
STHRITYT el STHIIST ST WR .R3% &, foTaH I ofeh STHRIRT H ¥R .3¢% 3T =g 71 § R.]u% IfHa 2|

3.9 39 TTE, 0%% T JUN-TR/ G- THRISTAT ST ITeRTuT:

Type of Deposit No. of A/Cs Amount | Amt.PerA/C (Rs)
(‘000°)
Savings 2888435 | 43985756 15228
Current (Including Contingency& Other) 47842 | 2595935 54261
Term 163085 | 41426398 254017
TOTAL 3099362 | 88008089 28396

3.3 39 HTE, 0¥ Teh WHT AT Fqlg ohT AT avfiehIuT:

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

District Position as on Position as on % of Growth
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

West Tripura 39469981 35151248 12.29%
Khowai 5890674 5477778 7.54%
Sepahijala 8958435 8074576 10.95%
Gomati 7056652 6715357 5.08%
Unakoti 4667938 4528801 3.07%
North Tripura 7202384 6659438 8.15%
South Tripura 9861079 9125423 8.06%
Dhalai 4900946 4492935 9.08%

TOTAL 88008089 80225556 9.70%

3.3 e, R03% & 3id ¥ & =t feuifae fae femgar 2

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Deposit Mix March | % Share | March 2023 % Share
2024

Savings 43985756 49.98% 41342781 51.53%
Current 2595935 2.95% 2764597 3.45%
( Including Contingency and other )

Term 41426398 47.07% 36118178 46.35%
TOTAL 88008089 | 100.00% 80225556 100.00%
Tripura People's Own Bank TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK




(Amount in crore)

DEPOSIT GROWTH

= Deposit

7569.57 7718.34 802256

8800.81
6691.77 74903

_a—
A A —
5944.54 A—
5381.74 —
4832.05 ___
4156.32 sy
Sl I =l = o i il il | ] — o

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

’K:a?iEJTIE

Ser 3 AfHeRaT U &9 %0 % H7E H S § UHdT (THUST) % ®Y H Locooo TSN FUH 3N U IHANHITE o € § 532290
TR T o1 qATA 91 fopan B | o ¥ Tetemei faxdii o & S tuedinwm St @ 2o %6 TR T 3R TEES i @
QUCE BOIR T3 T foRar @ | T oS, faget enfe & wd qafdw o i frar man 7

(Amount in crore)

BORROWING

—BORROWING

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
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% .3 YA TSt sl S

o 3 9f 3033-3033 F N 7 et W AETE, CIUEUHER, TIUREuhEE i UAHIUR SR i go M 3 A &
fon gadmam afed 1229¥283 TR 303 okl gft 27 fored gepe € | faewor fae anferent & fewmw o €

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Refinance Agencies Amount repaid towards
Principal Interest Total

NABARD ST(SAO) 250000 14332 264332
LTRCF 805890 105566 911456
NSCFDC 124356 10944 135300
NSTFDC 13537 1271 14808
NBCFDC 34410 3857 38267
PNBOD | e 6217 6217
TOTAL 1228193 142187 1370380
. 3T e : et

wifer ot 3 9 2343 § SIS Ft Bfee TR A1 I a1 e o1 faser T o, $HAT I 033-303% F GHM SISTEESIEN
Y IS 74T aET el fEmar wE 9r) a9y, foe o fau Sengdsidl & urg dfad gEt w1 adae fefg f= &8 @

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Cumulative 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

A/C Amount | A/C Amount A/C Amount
Claim pending with 6802 24342 6802 24342 6802 24342
DICGC

§. deh! o |TeT Tehe ST 9I9:
R IS o Sifafmm, 933% 1 URT ¥3(2) & IR §o I el T AR syaferen sl & syifer SRR Tehe Ffy

ST (SRR =TS9 T & foaw e 8, 98 <o 3 5910 e © | b, SRR ST (TeTei) 1T T8 & oy sTReteng
TATETET o WY A @I H GaTaT T 32-03-R03% I 319400 TR 0% off | e ST 3ifuifiam, 28 %8 &1 ¥R 3% & UK

T §F & ¢ .00% TASITS o S & e & o ifafies Redr S (THUersii) &1 5911 7@ | off 9 w2 |
% 3 Tt wifafues iyt &Y @ HA % are Sy ff &7 U gn wEen S o 9 grafy sty o w9 ¥ v ) S %
fET-ufafem & @-39 1 TEwhl oY &I # 1@ gU, Tt @ # Fehe) enfiar oY ffusiy s ven § qeae e
T 2| fUse a9 gl % fau ardtm fod S ot o= dal § Aol o ifumty &1 feufa v @ w2

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Particulars 2021-2022 2022-23 2023-24
i) Cash Balance 285438 224411 247823
i1) Average Cash Balance 468311 429249 453326
iii) Average Cash as % to average deposit 0.62% 0.56% 0.54%
Tripura People's Own Bank TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK




(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Particulars 2021-2022 2022-23 2023-24
iv) Balance in C.D with R.B.1. 3270786 3851613 3978751
v) Balance in C.D with banks 5500251 1262458 2186824
vi) Term Deposit with Banks. 1113533 2332500 6358558

et s @t qor i dent 3 are e i it o s R

(Amount in thousand of Rs.)

Particulars 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
i) From Balance with Sponsor bank as STD (SLR) - - -—--
ii) From Balance with Commercial banks STD 55968 73483 332532
1i1) Interest on CRR - ——- -
TOTAL 55968 73483 332532

T &5t 3 ST T Ye S A TR St o e 39 2| R off, an &t Sffeh #, 3o vfafafimt o semr & wem,
Fenforeh ot Smavaehr ot 91T T 7R oo & Ry o W fizd =t siferean e & foT o5 meaye! o nurd s a1
2 | uRAr ot S gRT FeE-wHE W S G- % SER SR FRYIe Ued & oNevde SR o gy, g andr S 3
3 faeT of ffl e i FaR #1179 TegER, S 4 o s (IRer) fafty Y 2fET o uftyeadr d% & A e
ufeufert 3R oy srgHifen wfayfert # sifeer wRd faeig gt ok 3= $fee o o wfafiea gdwfes & & Sugr |
i 3T fidres Ao 21 o e ¥ SR & 329§ fe fEe 2

Investment Mix of TGB

NSLR
Rs.522.49
Cr

SLR
Rs.5201.36

Cr.

M NSLR

B SLR
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9.2 T8 0%3-%03% o S HAYT Ui thiferal & oie:

(Amount in thousand of Rs.)

Particulars Amt. of Amt. of sales/Maturity Gain(other than
purchase intt.)

A. SLR: 9154350 8346050 34634

(1)GOI Securities& 8852690 7393515 30211

Treasury Bill

(i1) SDL Securities 301661 052535 4423

B. Non SLR 0.00 601945 823

(1) Bonds / Debentures 0.00 0.00 0.00

(i1) Mutual Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00

(iii) Shares /equity/ TMB 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 9154350 8947995 35457

e 3 ETenE F feunfdel & 9N Wi RPCD.CO. 3RSNE!. BC.No /74/03.05.33/2013-14 A 07.01.2014. % 8§
% faer Dwifert s sifard Fiffenvor st Feaien forar 2 |

0 . R FEhTaT 39T =t feerfa:

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Particulars Outstanding balance as | Outstanding balance | Outstanding balance
on 31.03.2022 as on 31.03.2023 as on 31.03.2024
(1) S.L.R. 52199908 51359067 52013618
(i) Non S.L.R. 4678660 5833513 5224903
TOTAL 56878568 57192580 57238521
9.3 v s
(Amount in thousands of Rs. )
Particulars 2022-2023 2023-2024
Interest | Income on Total Interest | Income on Total
Income trading Income trading
(1) S.L.R. 3566895 72483 | 3639378 | 3524019 34634 3558653
(i1) Non S.L.R. 401559 20184 | 421743 386496 823 387319
(iii) Bank STD 73483 - 73483 332532 - 332532
TOTAL 4041937 92667 | 4134604 | 4243048 35457 4278505
¢ . T I AR

fai A 3093-203% & ENH, d6F T QU2 K0TSR B o 4T 0T M fear 2, frger 0T e SifH Qi mifadr 33¥938 42

TR 92§ M7 7, S e 9 o aehmar ifiive 3% 339 B9 ¥R Sl g H Q4. W¥% i eI gfE oSt i ¢ |
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rIfEeheT-AIe &= AT et 9 % 3fq H St 8880 ¥ 32 TR TUT B T €, S & vy Seht & W ot A

\9U3% BT RIFAH AT ST G F TN ST AR BT ¢3.0u% T AT F 0T SR T TgHT 2 ¥'90% % TR T BT
@ T T S 9¢ WA9T o T e T oA Sk o el F0T 3T AR T 3% 9% U e

32.03 .;’_»zn-’»g*&-*aﬁf & IIER ST TRTAT KT 3T ST

(Amount in thousand of Rs.)

Category of Advance Gross Advance Gross Advance Gross Advance
Outstanding as on Outstanding as on Outstanding as on
31-03-2022 31-03-2023 31-03-2024

Amount | % of Total | Amount | % of Total | Amount | % of Total
Agri. & Allied Activi 8055244 28.64% 9470244 29.14% | 10562643 29.36%
MSME 7617096 27.08% 8795377 27.07% | 10108590 26.54%
Other Priority Sector 7192571 25.57% | 8394810 25.84% | 8373715 26.63%
Total Priority Sector 22864911 81.30% | 26660431 82.05% | 29044948 80.73%
Non Priority Sector 5259428 18.70% | 5833210 17.95% | 6932480 19.27%
Total Advances 28124339 100.00% | 32493641 100.00% | 35977428 100.00%

| ¢.R 32-03-R0R% ThHT FSHTAT eIl KT T fuger & fawiag au:

(Amount in thousand of Rs.)

LOANS & ADVANCE DISBURSEMENT OF LAST 10 YEARS

=—| gans & Advance Disbursement of last 10 years

2192.64

1810.19

v

1407.3 —
1319.89 1369.49

e

891 47 — 931.56 986.77

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
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¢ .3 Afer S TR-ifere e, STeuwietss TUeET, Bie i Huid feramar o d&d a8 2033-30%3
1T R033-30% B 37 U T ST AFUHT il feerfer, HUIT It Al T

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Particulars Outstanding balance as on Outstanding balance as on
31.03.2023 31.03.2024
(1) Target Group 26660431 29044948
(i1) Non-Target Group 5833210 6932480
(i) SC/ST 16980174 6470215
(iv) Minorities 3625412 3095403
(v) SF/MF/AL 8359535 10562638
(vi) Women 8834271 5420216

* % FHUT STHT (HiET) U |

ot o 209 & 37 F o o1 WS ST et A & o Lo% F TFHT o <L % B AT T ek T JTHIVT YIRS HT FH0T-SHT
U 4R .\o% T Safer onef-ved ot v vmEneht ®; oI U FHYI: 3l.20% I RY.23% TS AT TN B

¢ . Tafa=1 TTerT{ UTEfe o o= faviy shieh Y & qad "IieHT:

39 TS B o HE & B arir o fafes wet mafea st % s § geat yfte v wi R | 58
Heeayuf A, NuAgsd, Wieerad, SEIUd, TIUAUA-3SIEsl, Hoed TIeH, ISRUCUH, THUHST & qed Us SIRuaT,
TS SR AT 37fE € | S 3 3 faeiy Friedt S Fd, S, funemar, 2 o sfear anfe & oo § gg
! G fora 2 | 52 TR AT Arsrelt & senman 07 foRm 9 gelles € |

39.03 ,30%% ek TafT=T TIaHTI WIS ST 31 fa9ig K0T hidchul o ded TehTaT K0T

ST Sfm:

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)
Sector Outstanding balance | Outstanding balance

as on 31.03.2023 as on 31.03.2024

A/C A/C A/C Amount

NSFDC / Special component plan for SC Deyv. 3584 98451 3584 98437
K.CC 102470 1824049 94778 1744347
SHG 21435 2033856 23783 2974813
KVIC /DIC /KVIB 12475 1860997 12209 1875836

Tripura People's Own Bank
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éﬁﬁﬁmwi‘rﬁuﬁmﬂqﬂ%aﬁmmwﬁ%quﬂmm%lﬁﬁmmaﬁw&ﬁ%ﬁ'mwoooowm
F T % HhTee! et HUT HERT 2ug¥or¢ TR T f5RAT A 7 | i A 3 Ted 07 2 W YA SR fea o) weme
aﬂ‘éﬁﬁmw%’a’ﬁmwwﬂﬁﬁm@ocmm TR T o7 Sefer s 99 98 3806¢’¢ TR T o |

AT 39.03.30%°% ThY THIG a8 o ST 0T ST SrTaTT Hiferawor i framar

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Category of Advance Loan Disbursed Loan Disbursed Loan Disbursed
during 2021 — 2022 during 2022-23 during 2023-24
~ Amount | % of Total | Amount | % of Total | Amount | % of Total
Agri. & Allied Activities 3677898 26.86% 7088579 46.90% 6767847 30.87%
MSME 3204994 23.40% 3191109 21.11% 5219066 23.80%
Other Priority Sector 1856832 13.56% | 2514508 |  16.64% | 8308320 37.89%
Total Priority Sector 8739724 63.82% 12794196 84.65% | 20295233 92.56%
Non Priority Sector 4955137 36.18% 2319832 15.35% 1631165 7.44%
Total Advances 13694861 100.00% 15114028 100.00% | 21926398 100.00%

LOANS & ADVANCE POSITION OF BANK SINCE 10
YEARS

=| 0ans & Advance Position of Bank Since 10 years

1644.73

2015 PANRS

2575.68
2387.57

2017 2018 2019

2745.63

2020

2704.85

2021

2022

3597.74

2023 2024
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o5 3 Afer T, SFafEd S, SHafE SHenfd, SieriEs el 3 912 oIk Wi fHamt ot it Heiedt o fwdnor §

qrerfieRar & 21

¥ 2033-30%% T fUsel &Y a6t o SR Sferd T -wifard Tug, Taet/uas, SreadeTeht
3R CHUh/ AUt/ TUH i famiid /0T 39 Ui & :

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Particulars Loan disbursed Loan disbursed Loan disbursed

during 2021-22 during 2022-23 during 2023-24
(i) Target Group 8039724 12794196 20295233
(i1)) Non- Target Group 4854837 2319831 1631165
(i1i1) S.C/S.T 1827164 2314373 5211703
(iv) Minorities 978234 716186 2493316
(v SF/MF/AL. 7348708 1338692 6767805
(vi) Women 2034512 2874512 4125937

¢ .& Sftes ST FISET (TEi) :

T3, TR, AU o7, ST St ST 31fE SR fafa=y mea! veeel it e § T gu, S 3 ufadeT

R023-30%% 5 & fAU eIt ANfifer KO AT AR T N W W HRAE i & U O e ¥ vAE R

0%3-30%% o foru HreIfierar &= o e THiUt T Qe o1ed A suaifer freafafa aiferanr & fead w3 21

(Amount in crore of Rs.)

Sector Target Achievement % of achievement
Amount Amount
Agri. & Allied Activities 829.37 676.78 81.60%
MSME 516.95 521.90 100.96%
Other Priority Sector 251.45 830.83 330.42%
Non Priority Sector 272.59 163.11 59.84%
TOTAL 1870.36 2192.62 117.23%

¢ .0 ToHuTT shfee TS (SREiH)

T AT T ol IAVT FIH! ST R Yo i T TeT Shieh i &1 31 19 F0 Saaaharel &l T 4 ¢ | 5
3 goft vrRETeTt & Wy ¥ HET ASH & FETEIA o) TaieT wfiddr S 161 € a1 39 Sriey d ity e i
feramt ) Tfee forar ST gek | faeig a9 2033-3% & SN o 3 22 ¥R, fFam Ffer w1 I R afe e o 2032-3033
& ENF, T8 TEI R3¢y ot | SohTn HEIdl ST el GEA Qwlslee & BN 32,03 303 ek Q0% %383 TR U qhET B |

¢ .¢ T TETIaT g (THuEs)/ (TTARUEUn) o Said 50T Ueraii: oied it Sueife :

o 3 feffd i o & wHueTs/ ST/ U SR UeR/ A TR UGS ST & Ted Taussi ot g %07 Yo o 8 | 3

& e 3 YA $H IFR |
(Amount in thousands of Rs.)
Sector Target Achievement Amount
No. of beneficiaries No. of beneficiaries
SHG 14100 13663 4057804
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¢ . UgE ST UE (SUETsi) o Hed T faavur:
39 STIYURON &l 08¢ -4 o M ook # @] forar mar ¢ | RO1E & s1af¥r o SR d% 32-03-303% Tk 33¢3¢0 TN 99
o1 HfeT TErIar & Q1 2quo STEST (¥ 98y HFT F&) 97 G @ |

32.03.303% & GHTS fa<ity o & SN SUersi & ded =07 31T genar YT o1 S591 fadwr:

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Disbursement during 2023-202 4 Outstanding Balance as on March 2024
No. of Group | No. of A/c Amount No. of Group | No.of A/c Amount
911 3644 58045 6801 27207 941245
¢ .%0 T WETIAT AYE (THUEST) :

7 TR G (TEUEST) T @ & U S1eT Wit 99 ¢, Svgd §9 3 36 g onfefer gsgyfh F S 29e
AT | I Aokl HUT STEYAHATAT 1 G i o feaw e 2ram € 1 e = Jriior S, femest Afgensi o &= seear
fenfire e ot gfe & wguEst o T R e 5o fa 2 | e v oF & amierd gt s ge, S 3u o & At
& THET 0T TS Fe A o fo1U whues Sifee et e o iger ¥ STTR0T Y 18T § | TSt o ST foehet 3K
pfee fofthst & daer F forqur arfior o ot Sefeer 9 & SR ufqea ¥ ue A o qe © e 9 & <RI T W
TR GHE! o1 T3 51 T 3R et Tt Rt ol G # 7ot & | A o 37 Wy Uhuast &t §o G ¥4 o |
Tt TE TAN do TSl % W1 ST W1 S U 31X 32,03 ,2033 1 Gt I AT QuE 6243 BEIR T T TEH TE
THUAST % ¥ L8 TR H H 384Uy Al T8 2 | 0]y THUHST o da 5RT Ifcae a1 & oid da& Ui 338128¢ T &7
1 et 0T TAT % e ST TR |

Q.. 3T WI=IAT ST Hafe aifiehIuT:

TR e o g Frefifita oaiere o e Aeet o s/gereT #, e 3 7ot gRRwufeat s affentor fomar @ | feyof
R o oRoTaEEY, S 1 A 9 (07 i o7fi wewf) 9 3033-3033 & ofd H TgHT 30439 ¥ ¥ TR TN B
TS, S Hohel 0T 3R AT T %% Q0% € | TREUET & afientor #, Siferd e St s e rar ¥ urer farar
gl

R . % HUf afieRTuT:

freferfiad aifererT 32 9, 20%% & Q-1 et a9 & 199N o = gftgafal 1 Suiear fefa 3t 39 ane feu
UEYT ! S9! & WEYTH 1 STEvHehdi3i &l 0T hid TFd A, STAMS 31T Sfery HAfE! & Jmer & de U8 el o
Ted afsust YT 1 Aers feen-FEen & SuR vnfier T forar wm

(Amount in thousand of Rs.)

SI | Classification of Amount of Assets Provision required Provision
Assets to be made actually made
2022-23 2023-24 2022-23 | 2023-24 2022-23 | 2023-24
1 | Standard 30837448 | 34288045 | 115526 85720 | 128765 | 148765
2 | Sub-Standard
Secured 304985 359288 | 45748 53893 | 138695 | 359288
Un-secured 58479 27337 14620 6834 | 32514 | 27337
3 | Doubtful

2
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(Amount in thousand of Rs.)

Sl | Classification of Amount of Assets | Provision required Provision
Assets to be made actually made
2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24
A | Secured
Doubtful-1 108399 | 320874 | 27100 80218 | 57901 | 320874
Doubtful-2 302005 | 365738 | 120802 | 146295 | 79607 | 365738
Doubtful-3 708592 | 420584 | 708592 | 420584 | 723357 | 420584
Doubtful(Fresh)
B | Unsecured 63755 45083 | 63755 45083 | 63755 | 45083
4 | Loss Assets 109978 | 150479 | 109978 | 150479 | 109978 | 150479
TOTAL 32493641 | 35977428 | 1206121 989106 | 1334572 | 1838148

YT ST STUET BT 0T Sl T HiFeh, Tadgg 3T Tfever sifindt o Anger 7 deF UF WoTelt & ded Gfeast UfYT @ e

feer-Freer & ST9R aTet @ T/ o7 |

Q g TS Shl HI=IAT & hiAT:

do g @i o AT fraewyel aFEet 1 TEr Ha gu 0 SR SIUH W SIS Sl AT T HT A T B
3033-2% 3R fret < anf & e 07 3T 1 ¥ =TT & A=A ¥ o o ferfey e € R

(Amount in thousand of Rs.)

Particulars 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

Derecognized income at the beginning of the year 1571561 1613205 1673350
Recovery during the year 51607 3640 1158941
Addition during the year 93251 63785 888114
Derecognized income at the end of the year 1613205 1673350 1402523

R M UTETH:

Y ST T Uk 1A e & S ek bt ot gufv & e el B @ A vfys ¥ e 39 o g e ) g
o T Frefife T = i e i W & forg Mfte e 2 | fwer aul o ave e o e gr frefifie wreem wmeet o
e St 8T, R Iy ofeh 7 fow A R0 # oft St Siiv frder GE % Teq o Al ST Snifadt o We # ST waue
feran &, forg a1 we off INfier € SRl AT & SIER NEYHT Y SEyTehdl €.
foet af 03¢ & ofd H, o ¥ W-Fmfed =0l 3R Wt & 7 & $.28¢%3¢3 9% &I For g W-fenfed uftgafa & 7g
200 ,00% HIFE 0 U 264%3¢3 TSN &9 o1 YT Tl 2 | et 3 a6l o wiarer et g Rerfer 7 =ad € @
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(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Particulars 2021-2022 | 2022-2023 | 2023-2024

(i)  Provision for standard asset 128765 128765 148765
(i1) Provision for NPA ( Non-Performing Asset ) 1906173 1205807 1689383
(ii1) Provision for Taxation 250000 450000 767920
(iv) Provision for Misappropriation/ Fraud etc. 6388 6370 0
(v) Provision for Renovation of Bank Building 40000 0 0
(vi) Provision for ensuing salary revision 11085 9133 244527
(vii) Provision for Auditor fee 0 0 0
(viii) Provision for Pension Fund 200139 0 0
(ix) Provision for Expenses for BC 25117 2855 0
(x) Provision for Staff Training 6544 6541 0
(xi) Provision for Non Performing Investment(NPI) 49995 49995 0
(xii) Provision for Inter Branch Reconciliation 979 199 199
(xiii) Provision for of Technology Reserve Fund 72702 0 12
(xiv) Provision for fund receivable from DRDA 63894 63894 63894
(xv) Provision for theft/ Dacoity 10 10 10
(xvi) Provision for old ECS/ NACH return 33 0 0
(xvii) Provision for old amount recoverable as law charge 204 204 204
(xviii) Provision for amount receivable against ATM fraud 908 0 0
(xix) Provision for Leave Encashment 328 4658 0
(xx) Provision for Technical Write off 30420 30420 0
(xxi) Provision for Restructuring of Term Loan 3839 3839 3839
(xxii) Provision for Depreciation on Investment 797420 1743152 1350166
TOTAL 3594943 3705842 4268919

R. 9. Y femfee ufteufs (TAdie) weem:

e 9 R03% & M, d ¥ TAOT & Gohe A Fgaa & o0 o e ST SR © | WU e HK a9 S g
SIS T <fTeR SR weten faftrll & Tad SRl SR S @il i R Tqs 9 6 g off, e S s
et & fora aftgafwar et qeie fer o foreer ot s o forar T @ | 39S eremr faw 9 Rovy H TART F 2¥3%¢8 BEK
T &1 ICEHIT FHIeS g8 au fafe saaeiier 3Url o URUTHEEY, e Sl Yol TN Ui I ¥ .6Q% T HH H
fefa % e | 59 faeyol Tidie neeT % & gug e ot gewifiar o S ohar € 9ifer ot i ® wedie wt aife
foreget 9 oF .20 o AT ¥ .6%% o, ST 32.03 .303% I Seh o FhTAT UAYIT ol 384 % 3¢ 3 TN T4 Tl &l ¢ | 32.03.303%¢

Y <ok ST et TIHT =T T B S 59 TR I T 0 009 B

e auf ot ovg, ufade faxe of & off, 9= 3 e & dig & 0 79 o fou o gegtar AifT 379E © ) e e
R033-3% H % 7 398 ¥ TAGC @Il & § F 364 TR &0 &1 gl &l ¢ |
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Y AT I 32,03 .30%% Tl dek o TAUIT T Ferfar:

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Particulars 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
Sub-standard 431056 363464 386625
Doubtful 1456645 1182751 1152279
Loss Assets 18473 109978 150479

TOTAL 1906174 1656193 1689383
R (ii)

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Particulars 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
NPA at the beginning of the year 2231505 | 1906174 1656193
Recovery / Reduction of NPA during the year 464074 1458062 3245828
Addition of NPA during the year 138740 1208081 3279018
NPA at the end of the year 1906174 1656193 1689383

1 B3
e .

NPA (%) OF LAST 10 YEARS

——NPA (%) OF LAST 10 YEARS

10.64

2018

2019 2020

o 3 07 31X 1 F T H o uREniA T agel W T SR e € | ufade o # S % 9y 3gel e § e 9

1 o HIhT 3fg €3 © | S[ATE, 033 A 3033 @1 3l % fou S (R, Ww 37N 9IW) & SIER F1 T pef g
QURELG 0 TSR FTY i et AT o HhTaet 24R0\943 TN &9 ot | Wi 3 Triter augedt oh1 farwre firmet o o 86.¢2% ¥ Tt

93.4R% BT TAT R |
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(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Total outstanding as on 30.06.2023 32904666
Out of which

1) farm sector outstanding loan 9488743
i1) Non-farm sector outstanding loan. 23415923

30 9, 3033 T TGS UGy T faawur sitv srfadw swUM i Srfirat s safiEw

iteRToT Tgt faar T R
(Amount in thousand of Rs)
Particulars Demand Collection Balance % of Recovery
1) Farm sector 5884901 2434477 3450424 41.37%
i1) Non-farm sector 18916513 16367467 2549046 86.52%
TOTAL 24801414 18801944 5999470 75.81%

30 S 033 Rt T 3T TEEH okl SGhTAT (YT AT STeTIET aTi ehTuT:

(Amount in thousand of Rs)

Less than one year 2632356
For one year to three year 1017763
For three years to four years 1033030
For four years to six years 766395
For above six years 549926

TOTAL 5999470

30 T 033 ST AT Skt ThTAT TIIT T LR FITeHTUT

(Amount in thousand of Rs)

Agriculture and Allied Activities 3450424
Industry 856423
Small Business (including self- employment) 984514
Transport 476981
Others 231128

TOTAL 5999470
R I & 9 WA | ST

fami a1, 3093-3% #, & A 3¢¢ ¥ TR TN HY-Fenfea =it ) w1 ot ufEufaat & €9 7 Tiffed &7 92 @
¥ g e 20 el 9ot ot G 3 ST AEeR © | Stoa ¢ o aiftd el 8 dep gr S agelt i & are |
Tugiar e % ATy | S8 St o1 Uk agT e sy foRar o

} TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK
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e a, 2093-3% , 9 T 3¢¢ ¥2¢ TAR T H-Fomfee o7 o1 21 91l uReufaat & €9 H Fiea w928 @ H 3

fe @i fire ot &t o & ST S8R ¢ | e ¢ fof et wrel § S R 1ot agedt it 3 wrem & g e
& AT ¥ 91 ST o1 U a8 fedT a9t foar o |

(Amount in thousands of Rs)

2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
No. of A/C Amount No. of A/C Amount No. of A/C Amount
2831 70818 8854 142430 3844 207089

fai & 3033-3% & =07 31T AIH F ek 1 =7 37 el 76 & 9¢ouR00 BHIR TIY A TG 3304008 BIR T S R = |
7397 T =t o1 fyeel RO 99 & ¥o¥223's TR 94 ¥ 9@ ¥¥ 3030 TR TU4 21 18 | el a9 & < ¥ 2% T qorT
# 31wt W ufahet < .uu% 5t o T oI o F g fEeT W ufawd ¢ .2¥% % w9 H 3771 T © Sl frwd o 7 7w

\9.2%% 4T

dop 3 af & S afayfeEl % =MR ¥ 3u¥ye T9R TYY FAT € S9fe a9 A% Q368 TR T o7

(Amount in thousand of Rs)

Income 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
(i) Interest on loans and advances 3424864 2805200 3205006
(i1) Interest on investments
(a) S.L.R. Investment 3574884 3566895 3524019
(b) Non-S. L. R. Investment 352385 401559 387179
( ¢) Term Deposit with Bank 55968 73483 332532
(iii) Other income 1058441 585183 361891
TOTAL 8466542 7432320 7810627
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R fafer sragm: &t S o W-Ffr snenfia e 92 € fogd fflr =6 vrierd snifer 7@t St foreg o o7 Serel/Jareit
3oIfe it gt/ 3T ¥ s il o @ fored foell/ =t & dur | FivH, & smerstt srefia dfeangsT, Seap o suvEn
vIrET ¥ ekt o foU SfeRt giaur W faRrE, Uorengdt aifafgat ot o v dedt ScEl fagd W e InfHe 7

R. T

STHT IR TS 1§ THY 1 T Yoy ST fEgr W S € | 39 9 39¥R932 TR T % A1 o1 YA {7y € S
forpet 9 & ST T W 333 %ou¢ BN BN o SIS I W 94 93%31YE B [T &) o e 98 7 S ¥ 039 § gge
¥. 3% B TE 2

TaTS F =] 3 o SN 2% 9603 TR T 3 forw 7T gAf Ut e o 0T e a9 o 33ugo0 TN T F YehTA
dor ¥ IR, AEATRR S SRS W AT 1 F L¥3536 TN TUF 2| IR o a1 Ed AT 4. 98%e |
3 71 el 91 & wecuRo TER T § ST 20UgwlYy B B9 Bl T | 31 IfEe o fisel 3 & ue¥ERoe N
TIY % YHTTA TIHT 369328 TR T AW E |

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Expenditure 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024
(1) Interest paid on deposits 3064267 3234058 3742731
(i1) Interest paid on borrowing 116401 142636 142187
(111) Interest on Over draft on PNB & IBPC 98699 93678 0
(iv) Expenditure on salary 788520 1051795 913031
(v) Other expenses except provision 1574690 2673919 1482254
(vi) Provisions 1392573 200000 1251242
TOTAL 7035150 7396086 7531445

AT 9 033-30%% o AU e T TRIEH @19 230 R¥ B T &St o 1T | Tetifer, Goll Wiaeri b it 23 &
e, TE AT 6-3¢R TN T B |
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————

(Amount in thousand)

Expenditure Break-Up
Rs. 1251242, 16.61%

Rs. 3742731, 49.69%

® Interest paid on Deposits

= Interest paid on Borrowings

= Expenditure on Salary

I Other Expenses except provision
_ W Provision

Rs. 142187, 1.89%

‘ Profitability I

Rs. 1482254,19.68%
Rs.913031,12.12%

= Profitability _ i

T QOTav %1 IR e € & A v e & 9 ST ud R e Seae) S Yarsh aw @ uge 8 S 5 rer
T eI Ak A ST o S e 3§ ST ST A sl T X oY Gk | T T o e AT (TTeRUH SR ¥
T & H Y HH wo% THIVT fFamT oY Te-gpwes uRant ol =amve faiia darsi der 18T e &3 % oed 1 IReer & ¢ |
forqer aireior e 3 forefifta feenfre el & SHUR e QUG T SR Y 9¥ A H Scorg= Wi & € | S ey
HiSe o A1 A ST YA 1 STAN ik Afeh Jareit & R, g ave @ e S o gt Seqel/arsit
e S % ST, da 3 T GHRYH & TS 91 % ®T H 200€-0\ % SRH GHNT HiST HIS AeH1 I ot off, 7@ A
T T § TAS & dfFd 9 s exast iR Sufvas & Rt oft e 3 AT %07 gereen v o % fou afid 2
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2% . fawirTr srgum:

T af 2033-203% & faw TR U MU R s o el 9 ot R & g fefafas e # w2

Particulars 2022-2023 2023-2024

Average working fund 106343365(thousand) | 107101613 (thousand)

Financial Return 6.54% 6.96%
Financial Cost 3.26% 3.63%
Financial Margin 3.28% 3.33%
Operating Cost 3.50% 2.24%
Operating Margin -0.23% 1.09%
Miscellaneous Income 0.45% 0.34%
Operating Profit 0.22% 1.43%
Risk Cost 0.19% 1.17%
Net Profit 0.03% 0.26%
Cost of Deposit 4.19% 4.43%
Yield on Advance 9.41% 9.55%
Yield on Investment 7.12% 6.97%
Return on Asset 0.22% 0.26%
Cost of Fund 4.14% 4.26%
Return on Equity 8.89% 12.71%
Transaction Cost 3.50% 2.24%
Interest Income as % to working fund 6.54% 6.96%
Non-Interest Income as % to Working fund 0.45% 0.34%
Operating Profit as % to Working Fund 0.22% 1.43%
Per Branch Net Profit (In Lakh) 2.48 Lakh 18.6 Lakh
Per Employee Net Profit (In Lakh) 0.42 Lakh 3.14 Lakh

QY. ST go o= (STiuw) :

o I AT Y 319 TSR S & IEY G 0g-0%-300¢ ¥ MR fFAT 71 Aidiun & fow gafadt Y feiw
0g-0%-R00¢ W GENer femar T enfsraenT e 919 fear w2 |

WET ShTATerS & YTETSAT G WISl ehit S Teil sarst |ioast

(i) s Sk @It W T T T TS BT 300%
(if) HATET <77 WAt W e {0 S 5 92u%

(iif) =] WrteiT Fehe U1/ 9 Wit § S Ve Sitaa Sifeey w o, ufe |

(iv) WY oY BrSeh - 3T T 240%

I TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK
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IIRETSTE ERT VI ShTATerT hil ST HfSHST ahT YTaT femam Simaam
(1) el vErstt o yeptor W SAfUHl W g o SR Al oA i co%
(ii) 3ref-gredt 3fiv arfior wmeEst & Ao # S o¥ o o S sifSia =t @ Que
(iii) 3T R7 diar @ Aferer oAtga dor AT ST @A W 92% Tfd av |
(iv) Tehel TR T 3T 9296 ufer 9 |
(v) Hehdl UYIT T ¢ 4%

(vi) BT/ €I STet T4 @Il & 95 T Uo%

g 99 & SR ek 1 gt quo IIETH A TU AF o HISAH @ oY €S foRAT ©

98 . WMteR SATUR AT (TSHt) o FEeh SueTfeer :
o ¥ 39 T off 7t ififer el ArsT GER w1 SR U S §RT i I T NG & Gy e e feRa

T 2033-303% & U F1ftier =Ha|r AsH & 92 § ygufy = feamy e

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Item Target Achievement

1. Deposit 86640000 88008089
% of growth 9.70%
of which :

(i) Demand deposit 48520000 46581691
%of Share 52.93%
(ii) Time deposit 41426398
% of Share 47.07%
Deposit Mix : (CD:SB:TD) 2.95:49.98:47.07
2. Loans and Advances 37500000 35977428
%of growth 10.72%
(i) Priority Sector 28125000 29044900
(11) Non-Priority Sector 6932500
3. Investment

SLR Investment 52013667
Non SLR Investment 5224913

Item Target Achievement
4. Total lending during the year 21926398
(1) Priority Sector 20295233
(i) Non-priority Sector 1631165
TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK
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5. C.D.Ratio 52% 40.88%
6. Total Business 124140000 123985517
Business per Branch 826600 826570
Business per Employee 220000 139623
7. Profit & Loss
i) Total Income 10100000 7810627
a) Interest. on Advance 3205006
b) Interest on Investment 4243730
¢) Other Income 361891
ii) Total Expenses 7531445
a) Interest. on Deposit 3742731
b) Interest on Borrowing 142187
c) Establishment Expenditure 2395285
d) Other Operating Expenses 1201492
iii) Operating P/L 1530424
iv) Provision 1251242
v) Net P/L. 279182
9. Non Performing Asset
NPA at the beginning year 1300000 1656193
Addition during the year 3279018
Reduction during the year 3245828
NPA as at the end of the year 1259210 1689383

9l0 . STHT 3T AT Y ST W=

forefter e 2033-303% #, S I AT 31X &y fawamwr & aTe ufowrefl SR % orEY Tufh 3R ATeRET % yeY & U 9
F T T A ST SR AT orAnel W) o e § woie fapa o

Arferert & 32 AT R0%% T THET <15 ¥ ] &Y Fia @ T e

STHT 9T &A1ST :
Rate of Interest (ROI) Chart
For General For Super Senior
F ior Citi
SI No Period of Deposits Public or (s;;:l (;; a]zen Citizen
(ROI % pa) °P (ROI % pa)
1 7 days to 45 days 3.65 4.15 4.45
2 46 days to 179 days 4.60 5.10 5.40
3 180 days to 210 days 5.25 575 6.05
4 211 days to less than 1 year 5.50 6.00 6.30
5 1 year to less than 2 years 6.80 7.30 7.60
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6 2 years to less than 3 years 7.30 7.80 8.10

~]

3 years to less than 5 years 6.60 7.10 7.40

8 5 years and up to 10 years 6.60 7.10 7.40

ST 3T 31w Ut =

Activity & Size of Loan Rate of Interest (%)
Agriculture :
i) Short term crop loan up to Rs.3,00,000/-,
i) Short term loan to Agri Allied KCC Animal 7.00

husbandry / KCC fishery up to Rs.2,00,000/-

Agriculture :
i) Short term crop loan aboveo Rs.3,00,000/-.
ii) Short term loan to Agri Allied KCC Animal 9.00
husbandry / KCC fishery above Rs.2,00,000/-

Micro, Small Advances (MSE) including trading advances covered under MSME Act.
[For TL/CC/OD & Composite loan]

a. Loan under Mudra Scheme

Up to Rs.50,000/- 11.25

Above Rs.50,000/- to 10 Lakh 1175

b. Loan to Micro & Small Enterprises including other Agri & Allied (other than short term) not covered
under Mudra Loan [For TL/CC/OD & Composite loan]

Up to Rs.50,000/- 11.25

Above Rs.50,000/- to 10 Lakh 11.75

Above Rs.10 Lakh to 1 Crore 11.00

Above Rs.1 Crore 10.20
c. TGB Sanjeevani (Finance professional Qualified Medical Practitioners)

Advances upto 20 Lakh 9.75

Advances above Rs.20 Lakh 10.35

In order to encourage collateral based lending in MSE advances mentioned above, additional reduction
as per following will be given in ROI on the basis of collateral security available

Realizable value of the collateral security Concession in Card Rate (%)
i. Upto 50% of the loan amount -0.25
ii. Above 50% & upto 75% of the loan amount -0.35
iil. Above 75% & upto 100% of the loan amount -0.65
iv. Above 100% & upto 125% of the loan amount -0.85
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V. Above 125% & upto 150% of the loan amount -1.15

vi. Above 150% & upto 200% of the loan amount -1.25

vil. Above 200% of the loan amount -1.35

Note: The benefit of additional reduction of ROI based on collateral security shall be given only in those cases where the
limit/facility is secured by primary security. For this purpose Primary security shall be asset created out of the credit
facility extended to the borrower and / or which are directly associated with the business / project of the of the borrower for
which the credit facility has been extended and collateral security shall be any other security offered for the said credit

facility.

It is to be ensured that above reduction in ROI is only for the advances secured by way of tangible collateral security. 2"
Charge, negative lien & charge on agriculture lands are not to be considered as collateral security for the purpose of
reduction.

Activity & Size of Loan | Rate of Interest (%)
Cash Credit / Overdraft other than MSME (Non Schematic & Non Priority)
i. Loan limit up to Rs.25,000/- 11.55
ii. Loan limit above Rs.25,001/- & up to Rs.2,00,000/- 12.20
iii. Loan limit above Rs.2,00,001/- & up to 12.65

Rs.5,00,000/-

iv. Loan limit above Rs.5,00,001/- & up to 13.25
Rs.10,00,000/-

V. Loan limit above Rs.10,00,001/- & up to 13.55
Rs.25,00,000/-

Vi. Loan limit above Rs.25,00,000/- 13.65

Housing Laon

i. Repayment up to 15 years 8.60
ii. Repayment above 15 years & up to 30 years 8.85
House Building Loan ( Commercial) 10.35
PMAY-G 11.10
HBL to Land Load (Bank Building) 11.10
Loan to SHG
TRLM/NRLM SHG For TL and CC Facility in all Districts.

e 7% for limit up to Rs.3,00,000/-
e 10% for limit above Rs.3 Lakhsto 5
Lakhs.
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e 12.75% for loan limit above Rs.5 Lakh

TULM/NULM SHG For TL and CC (Drawing Power) Facility
in all Districts.

e 10.75% for limit up to Rs.1,00,000/-

e 11.25% for limit above Rs.1 Lakhs to
Rs.3 Lakhs.

e 12.25% for limit above Rs.3 lakh to
Rs.6 lakh

e 12.75% for loan limit above Rs.6 Lakh

Education Loan

i. Loan limit up to Rs.4,00,000/-

11.50
ii. Loan limit above Rs.4,00,001/- & up to Rs. 7,50,000/-
iii. Loan limit above Rs.7,50,000/- 10.75
For Girl students 0.50% concession from rate card
Own Your Car Scheme
For Credit Information Score (Highmark) > 550/ 8.75
CIBIL Score-700 and above
For Credit Information Score (Highmark) 500-549/In 9.25
the range of 650-699
For Credit Information Score (Highmark) 450-499 or 10.00
None/ In the range of 600-649 or (-1)
Activity & Size of Loan [ Rate of Interest (%)
Demand Loans
i. For TL/OD facility to deposit holder(s) 1% above rate of interest on deposit (no
ceiling)
ii. For TL/OD facility to against 3™ Party Deposits 2% above rate of interest on deposit (no
ceiling)
iii. For TL/OD facility against LIP/NSC/KVPs 11.00
iv. For TL/OD facility to deposit holder(s) [For Staff Against Self Against 3 Party
members] Deposit Deposits
Rate allowed on 2% above rate of
deposits interest on deposit
(no ceiling)
Note : In case more than 1 deposit is offered, higher rate of interest paid on deposits is to be taken for
calculation of interest
Consumer Durable Loan 13.00
Utsav Wrin Prakalpa 13.00
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Overdraft to TTAADC Employees/ SBODT 13.00
Two Wheeler Loan Scheme 13.00
TGB Doctors Delight 11.00
Personal Demand Loan 13.00
Nari Kalyan Scheme 13.00
TGB Mortgage Term Loan 10.00
TGB Mortgage OD Loan 9.73
Bharat Darshan Scheme 13.00
Loan to Pensioners 12.75
Unnayan (LAUNY) (Subject to the revision of 5.00
interest rate by NSFDC) up to 50,000/-
Khudra Vavsaya Yojna (LAKHU) (Subject to the 6.00
revision of interest rate by NSFDC)

NSTFDC, NBCFDC and NHFDC loans up to Rs.50,000/- ROI : 5% and loan amount Rs.50,001/- to 5

Lakh ROl : 6%

9\9 . STHT T ST ShY ST LT

feretter 9f 2093-303% H, def I A 3R Y favoyr & ae wfaErd SR F oEy guft o ATIRE & yevT & uh
T o B9 T AT ST S A0H Feredt | s o3 7 Feny fomar o

TrefefEe aiferent ¥ 39 UTE R0%% & SATH WWIET ST T ki fo@man T e :

STHT OO0 &1

M -FTcAt FON M 3T Togey FiT A ol By goft mrelt & =17 ¢ AifFgss YR W ST &t St |
9¢ . MTITEUT 3T AT TETE faerT : SH=Ra SH9fea & T iR vt o1 3= Rt of i gwen & fou fierm =1 sifard
2| d 5T % i o G1eT 39 309 o (o0 E NiTe SRl A A ol HaN &I ¢ | F 20%3-3¢ & GRM, ¥¥E
HTFIRET 3 SHH=IEr ¥ WEeE, TaE, NoAer 3iX T9-2r39 uiney srient & siata smafsa fafi uferenr sefaat § am
e

PARTICULARS PERSON ORGANISER PLACE OF

ATTENDED TRAINING
For Incumbent Managers 23 TGB HO, Agartala
Pre lending & Post lending 30 TGB HO, Agartala
NPA Recoery 1 BIRD Kolkata
Compliance & Statutory Inspection 1 BIRD Mangaluru
Currency Note 3 RBI Guwabhati
Credit Appraisal 28 TGB HO, Agartala

T TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK Annual Report 2023 - 2024



Induction Training 12 TGB HO, Agartala
NAMCABS Workshop 2 RBI Bishramganj
Treasury Management 2 BIRD Lucknow
Credit Appraisal 150 TGB HO, Agartala
NPA & Recovery Management TGB HO, Agartala
Training Program for OA 242 TGB Online
Investment Management 2 CAB Pune
New Agriculture Technique with Climate Change 2 BIRD Guwahati
Sampatti Loan 69 TGB Online
Sampatti Loan 78 TGB Online
Risk Rating & A/C Opening 71 TGB Online

fEfd af 2093-30%% & TRM, y IRHRT IR u FHARY/THER 97 ¥ YAFET LR | 30 e /wH=nfar 3 A1 & @
fear g

e g1 fafea feenfaeelt & amar 9dt oty e &1 ufgrar &1 7€ 21 99 & <M, R033-3% & SN Sk gRT 3¢ AfuHiEr et
2%, feffirent oY wer=ifer ore oht TE R |

39.03.30%Y I ok & HHwIAT o fafi= ST o e St @i ferfy T fomE ® 2

SLNo. Category Existing Strength
1. Chief Manager ( Scale IV ') 7
2 Senior Manager ( Scale I11) 47
3. Manager ( Scale IT) 144
4 Assistant Manager ( Scale 1) 414
Total Officer 612

5. Office Assistant 261
6. Office Attendant / Driver 15
TOTAL 888

R0 . TIET AfEAT T T :

uo STTET3T T H 2uo IMHETST & Tt Wil &1 32,03 .202% deh GHIAIST Y el T ¢ |

R9. fritarut sitt Trorea T e

v Tfafafiat @t sfaa frrr & fag, e 3 e flter faum ot gt forar 21 e ad 2033-3% & <, e o =i
% TTRETST & HhTaet 93 Vel # aydfter ftemy (IRETeEy) foham T 8 | §HR S 7 31t 2030 § FHaH v et ot 3E
T | Yo IMETa H THaA! oiEr Thel, qo¢ IMEralt ¥ e o we 31N SISl aeiarell IIRET & ey 41U T SYRSIEE il
R T WG AT e SPNfST  E @ 1 2 HEH, TAR WU e o a9 A, e wenr SN are g yan & fau
JHET T T ot TS ST R
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TETE A T 2033-33 HellSTR AU, 93¢ T €RT 34 F WS (8)3T-4RT 3 & 3faia gAR BT W07 S o7 Fifaferes
frrdtegor foran et orgTer RUIE off do 311 g §iwe 0da & wrerm § Te1E, 49 S, TERIdl Y T & T ¢

der 7 frafga &9 @ fRver dsd ol 93 JaE ¢ | gHiandiT af O R ¢ oS ded AEfea i v
o % FIeeTe Wea o AW 3 Snferemfier g ¢« off wels fifg, ereaw, fagu aniiv de, 4t 6. 7z, wewEys (Srsah), t9E
o S, off ST T, 3T HREmE U 3R OfFd 8, U 39N d%, 50 9w, 4t i $ER O, SuHeme e, AEE,
g &=, ot gd werard 3T HemeYe, A R o, sRedan, B ade wrieE, SHd gea SR, ey, e SEer

&1 TrioT Ak Al 99\0s T URT 9% AT 3U-4RT (2) 3N () F IHR R ATE, UHAU vaifguey, AeE uHsday,
SHICTERIT & STIAIGT ¥, ST W Fa: ~30¢238 F &1 ¥ 3023-303% & AU e & wifaferer ey o wdierss & w0 # e
fopan T 2, ik < SR v, IS ussd, RN, S, THIUA- ¥ooos, Hi%h SYA US HUAT, TEE USSE, TR,
3, FHE- ¥og¢\s, U G U oA, T UHSaq, AR, 3, THTT- ¥ools’ iR ¥EaT Us waifqury, 7 th=day,
TARTE!, 31, T ~¥03¢ &, Tl SiH Ug %!, AEE UHZdd, TART, 3199, JMIuA- ¥ogus, i f 2033-303% & fom
o o Hifafues o TieT S % A Gifafier oRar whereRt o 9 ¥ feg far AT o | were st S quo wrEret F & g00
vTRETSA hT @l Uhe A@n uheen! NI faet a6 2033-203% B AETE % feenfar o SER fomam wen 2|
e Hea famia 9 2033-30%% & foU o= =it wmanett 3R v wrEfeE ot wiiRe dohg sie &iv o ot il @t
ORET G Y e ¥ T S & iy UHET UEiiued, S UaiseT, i o Wiedh 37T 31T oRaT qieeh! o gEe o o
TR BT T R

v Hea e o aed faw ad & R de & fyenRal ok sH=fEl & srmfes fad W Tew g8 #ed il ¢ | Fee
feaTa ee=fE ot feawe efremell &) gaisifar 3ift aed & 31X oiier Fau 9far & 9e@! o ufd Hae1 e &id 2 |

v f mﬁﬁwﬁiﬁaﬁ'rﬁ
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3% . TfEw-writa afteafa srqure (Hremusi) & fog usi

R fiord e 3 Toff &t grdior et oY PRUSTR & T F IR F o §ig v # v A F1 g A 2
ITRIET & I & it R 7St & STguR, deF & TTRUSIR &l 0T 32.03 .303¢ &l ¥ .3%% o &7 H &l

TR
firger 197 99 & SR WISTRUSTR &7 3T |
Particulars 2021-2022 2022-23 2023-24
CRAR % 29.12% 26.77% 24.29%

Calculation of CRAR for the vear ended March 2024

Part- A: Capital Funds and Risk Assets Ratio

Prudential Norms- Risk Weights for Computation of CRAR

Rupees in thousand

A.CAPITAL FUNDS

Tier I Capital elements

a) Share Capital 2656100
b) Intangible Asset and Losses 0
¢) Reserve and Surplus

1) Statutory Reserve 1331457
i1) Capital Reserve 0
iii) Share Premium 0
iv) Revenue Reserves 6865598
v) Special Reserve 784158
B.TOTAL RESERVE 8951851
Total Owned Fund (A+B) 11607951
Total of (a+c-b) 11607951
C. Total Tier II capital elements

i) Undisclosed Reserve 0
ii) Revaluation Reserves 0
i11) General provisions and loss provisions 0
iv) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 425110
Total of C 425110
D. GRAND TOTAL (B+C) 12033061
E.RISK ASSETS

a) Adjusted value of funded risk 49484095
b) Adjusted value of non-funded and off balance sheet items (Part-C) 62248
Total Risk Weighted asset (a+b) 49546343
CAPITAL TO RISK WEIGHTED ASSET RATIO (CRAR) : TIER-I 23.43%
CAPITAL TO RISK WEIGHTED ASSET RATIO (CRAR) : TIER-II 0.86%
CAPITAL TO RISK WEIGHTED ASSET RATIO(CRAR) [D*100/E] 24.29%
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Rupees in thousand

Items of Assets Book Value Risk Risk Weighted
Weight Asset

I.Balances
Cash & Balanes with RBI 4226574 0 0
Balances in Current account with Banks 1513182 20 302636
IL.Investments
Investment in Government Securities 50973520 2.5 1274338
Claims on Commercial Banks 6358558 20 1271712
Investments in Subordinate Debts and bonds issued by PSU 6162160 102.5 6316214

for their Tier II capital

III.Loans & Advances including bills purchased and discounted and other credit facilities

Consumer credit including personal loan 11563214 125 14454018
Advance for Term Deposit, Life Insurance Policies, NSCs 1093857 0 0
etc
Loans and Advances granted by RRBs to their staff 980524 20 196105
Housing Loans upto 20 lakh 6950084 50 3475042
Above 20 lakh and upto 75 lakh 2073906 50 1036953
Above 75 lakh 98461 75 73846
Education loans 204651 100 204651
Others 13018062 100 13018062
IV.Other Asset
Premises , furniture and fixtures 81658 100 81658
All other assets 7490798 100 6888993
Total of Part B 49484095

Rupees in thousand

Items of Assets Book Value | Risk Weight (%) | Risk Weighted Asset
Bank Guarantee 124496 100 124496
Total of Part C 124496

9. AT qeh ARERT THTUTTS (SMEaiyrat)
i & ea ety & S, o 3 it a7 ot 7 o ® S 32-03-30%% Y STEGE F TeHET USSR I ¢ |

¢ . WTTHeRar &3 ST yuTuTsl (NuHuerdt)

o 3 iy 7 & SR foguerd § 9 o ot B & ¥ 3.4 S S0 3R THUE/TATE F &9 S FU o1 fiendar 4
0T TGS S T, o W S ¥ ¥R .23 A T il Wi o fSia w2
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3¢. wiaa gt
TR o Sk 3 i 9 R023-23 F el wiea w1 o g o o | oy & w9 7 Siffa TifeT Y Tong eI ot wigRt #
faferhfra = fear mn €1

3R . fasii= A= & sidia g
g ad, 2033-3¢ & 2RH, 9 7 319 A= Saael/Aarel § fsfatad Fem o fFu e
L 3 fat o 2033-3% T 8% NUASISETE @R & fau fugsietarg-iel giaur wied =1 78 2|

1. T 31 He Zioiav i gy & arem  fefiiee e 1 Al a9 o fau o 3 Ieenit Sl $iiv st
F Wy T3TY (92T 3F o) TS e I |

11 THR = G TATES! TTeeht o foaT e sAmiiehr Qiteaew o] fohar T @ aifer § SRy sfeh Jareit & s
@9 |

IV. ®FR Ueehl o fau 2fFer amur W fefiied aes & fau @ 7= § T 33 UEiuH 3ueTs ¢

V. o HEN o geeh IR IIShaR o UhUedt e et oY @I e |

VI, a3 93¢ 70 it usie o9 e ® 1 fgu # o pa 3% it wiEge @t s S Jand wee o ) 2

30 . WEITHHST S- 7 AT (FuasEtars)

foreirer T % fow 5 ey firem & o #Y Score Yt € 1 fasiig 99 3033-300% & 31 T oA A #Y g
3T T IER 2 |

Ale Zero Rupay | Outstanding | Aadhar | Male A/c | Female
opened Balance | Card Balance in | Card Ale
under Ale Issued | PMJDY A/c | Seeding
PMJDY under in
PMJDY PMJDY
/e
490800 23885 26356 | 24031.17 Lakh | 428132 | 200428 290372

39, WEITH= TraTfTeh GUa e, (HeHugatars, faasiaiars ud aiarT)

fariTa FaReH & AU 39 UEE g § d o Sco@dg et 81 fiRig af 2033-303% & 31 ae TuASglEE A
o1 ot ST 3T TR ©

PMSBY PMJJBY APY
Total Commission Total Commission Total Commission
Enrollment | earned during | Enrollment earned Enrollment earned
the year during the during the
year year
422652 5.29 Lakh 181074 30.99 Lakh 121872 31.87 Lakh
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33 W Y AT (frorgEaTs)

eI H 51 AT (HURTHaTE) 1 o 3299 GeH 31T oy 3Tt & fou frwedt o7 o e €1 e 39 Alee § aneangdes
T 78T 2 | farei o 033-203% & SR YET AISHI 1 el SUAH T WK

Amount in Lakh

Shishu Kishore Tarun Grand Total
No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of | Amount
Ale Sanction Alc Sanction Ale Sanction Ale Sanction
6046 2378 7013 11304 452 2414 13511 16096

33, Ziiat st fHeRT- IETHAT fashTe Tt 3T Tar i (faer @ 20%3)
(Sanctioned during the FY 2023-24)

Loan under STAND-UP-INDIA Scheme: A drive towards Atmanirbhar Bharat: -
No. of Beneficiary: - 46, Amt: Rs: - 6.25 Crore.
e Pradhan Mantri Formalisation of Micro food Processing Enterprise (PMFME):-
No. of units: - 26, Amt: Rs: - 1.30 Crore
e PM SVANidhi: - (Street Vendor Loan)
No. of Beneficiary: - 545, Amt: Rs: - 107.00Lakhs.
e MUDRA Loan: -
o SISHU- 6046 A/C’s, Amt: - Rs.2378 Lakh.
o KISHORE- 7013 A/C’s, Amt: - Rs.11304 Lakh
o TARUN-452 A/C’s, Amt: - Rs.2414 Lakh.
e Rubber Latex: -
Nos.: -1, Amt: Rs: - 05.00Lakh.

Towrads
Entrepreneurship
1 Development &

3. TTHHUT TSR AYTLI0T T (SRuasetens)

IRUFEANE F57enT 3299 4 B Selpll/Suradiel & fau 9 w9 3 urefior garsi &1 v fefor 2, 9% ifgda @ wifs
T a9y &7 § SR Fareit & fora fesmg foru ma f7:3]cek e STeqentiore SriehH § | U=y T 211 o aTe TR 3afiat
1 3Tk T =G 3Tk &A1 &1 foeie Tt 3 rer %607 9ok o fow off Heg R ¢ |

ST TUgE AT 19T faerTg WfeTemT o Hreogm F T ZaTelt ST HHfGeRaT & FhRIcHes &9 F 791fad o 5 e W e |
YR RIcHe AR, Tf3TemT & ShieTet Are s oY ScAfIvarg 3 3= 310 Sem! o1 Tfia s 3t gt & forw = it Asmm
ST &Y § Tem 9T € | 39 3eVd & A § T g, Wi faeTg Hater, MR 9N SR STRUEEAIeE & SeR
W ST F5 F RIS o T, ISIaIIREET st TITHT 99 .22.3023 &l &l TF off |

379 T, TSTTREgEA & 93¢ WTemT S 7 wu” ¥ AR FA7 freedt erenfae gu &, o & 3¢0¢ wfofera 3=fieart =t
T T T o & |
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T T Sk T FRTeR Hed 39 S o e & o 31T HedhT SR Horar Hriesia
TEH Y o AU YRd WehR, B WaHR, TS IHd oo (Tsieh 5), IRAE {5 o

3R T iR 3 AT faeeT S Rl TR AT ® S Fhdwdl U Sdl © |

a1 ok % T ST GATE SIoehTs o foIT 39k TEei0T 31 g gl & fow o & oeR
93 TTedh!, TMeeh! 3T YUfaeh! & Ui ST FHasidl e HIT & |

e goof de & Tt f & WIF Gew o1 GAfdd wrierd & fou T9iEr shar € aife
F a1e ¥ ek & AR 3g bl 990 T & fofu 210t waftg Jard UM ol ST geh | a1 31
arer fedt 7 oft G & gy faeerg & der o St o) IR Ariert i FRaT vt & St

@ & T daa 2 |

feifend, 3TRdeT, Fd Td 9T Hed & 3R q
g HE, 0% v Hed,
[EEBIcIL]

Sri Satyenfdra SHigh
Chaioman
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T AT
AR, SR, 9fy=H Brga

ek AT US9I Ueh o |

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

Key Performance Indicators 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
No. of districts covered 8 8 8
No. of Branches 148 150 150
a) Rural 107 107 107
b) Semi— Urban 31 31 33
¢) Urban 10 10 10
Total Staff 832 877 888
Of which , Officers 550 619 888
Deposit 77183441 80225556 88008089
Growth % 1.97% 3.94% 9.70%
Borrowing Outstanding 4698000 5447026 3205472
Growth % 0.54% (-) 24.50% -9.63%
Gross Loans & Advance Outstanding 28124339 32493641 35977428
Growth % 4.00% 15.54% 10.72%
Of 6.above , loans to Priority Sector 22864911 26660431 29044948
Of 6.above , loans to Non-Target 5259428 5833210 6932480
Group

Of 6.above , loans to SC/ST 10409442 16980174 6470215
Of 6.above , loans to SF/MF/AL 8055244 8359535 10562638
Of 6.above , loans to Minorities 3415423 3621078 3095403
CD Ratio 36.44% 40.50% 40.88%
Investment Outstanding 56878568 57192580 57238521
Growth % 1.86% 0.55% 0.08%
SLR Investment Outstanding 52199908 51359067 52013618
Non-SLR Investment Outstanding 4678660 5833513 5224903
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ek ohT WS Ueh Ao |

(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

B. | Averages 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

9. | Average Deposits 76130359 77104502 84566605
Growth % 2.60% 1.28% 9.68%

10 | Average Borrowings 3205360 4101370 3526611
Growth % (-) 19.07% 27.95% -14.01%

11 | Average Gross Loans & Advance 27013469 29812042 33618695
Growth % 5.77% 10.36% 12.77%

12 | Average Investments 60504361 64755487 61210582
Growth % 8.22% 7.03% -5.47%
Average SLR Invt. as % to Avg. 72.32% 66.99% 60.02%
Deposits
Average Non-SLR Invt. as % to Avg. 6.87% 10.35% 12.36%
Deposit

13 | Average Working Funds 106944324 106343365 107101613

C. LOANS ISSUED DURING THE YEAR

14 | Loans Issued during the year 13694861 15114028 21926398
Growth % (-) 8.37% 10.36% 45.07%
Of 14 above , loans to Priority Sector 8039724 12794197 20295233
Of 14 above , loans to Non-Priority 4854837 2319831 1631165
Sector
Of 14 above , loans to SC/ST 1827164 2314373 5211742
Of 14 above , loans to SF/MF/AL 7348708 1338692 67678
Of 14 above , loans to Minorities 978234 716186 2493312

D. PRODUCTIVITY

15 | Total Business 105307780 112719197 123985517
Per Branch 711539 761616 826570
Per Staff 126572 128528 139623

E. RECOVERY PERFORMANCE

16 | Total As on As on As on

June, 2021 June,2022 June, 2023
Demand 20917757 25965740 24801414
Recovery 13974627 18907827 18801944
Overdue 6943130 1057912 5999470
Recovery % 66.81% 72.82% 75.81%
Tripura People's Own Bank TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK
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(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

RECOVERY 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
PERFORMANCE
17. | Farm Sector
Demand 4477324 6394258 5884901
Recovery 1938233 2578703 2437744
Overdues 2539091 3815556 3450424
Recovery % 43.29% 40.33% 41.37%
18. | Non-Farm Sector
Demand 16440433 19571482 18916513
Recovery 12036394 16329125 16367467
Overdues 4404039 3242357 2549046
Recovery % 73.21% 83.43% 86.52%
F. | ASSET CLASSIFICATION
19. | a) Standard 26218166 30837448 34288045
b) Sub-Standard 431056 363464 386624
c) Doubtful 1456645 1182751 1152279
d) Loss 18473 109978 150479
e) Total Advance 28124339 32493641 35977428
f) Total NPA 1906174 1656193 1689383
g) Gross NPA % 6.78% 5.10% 4.70%
20. | Std. Assets as % to Gross Loans& 93.22% 94.90% 95.30%
Advance Outstanding
G. | PROFITABILITY ANALYSIS
21. | Interest Paid on
a) Deposits 3064267 3234058 3742731
b) Borrowing 116401 142636 142187
22. | Salary 788520 1051795 913031
23. | Other Operating Expenses 1574690 2673919 1482254
24. | Provision made during the year 1392573 200000 1251242
a) Against NPA Including 3325 0 933322
Standard Assets
b) Other Provision 1389248 200000 317920
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(Amount in thousands of Rs.)

PROFITABILITY 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
ANALYSIS
25 | Interest received on
a) Loans & Advances 3424864 2805200 3205006
b) Current A/C (UBLSBI & - - -—--
Other Bank)
c¢) SLR Investment & 3574884 3566895 3524019
Approved Securities
d) Non-SLR Investments 408353 475042 719711
including TDR with Banks
26 | Misc. Income 1058441 585183 361891
27 | Profit/ Loss (+) 1431392 (+) 36234 (+) 279182
H. | OTHER INFORMATION
28 | Share Capital Deposit received 2656100 2656100 2656100
I. | DICGC
29 | a) Claim Settled Cumulative 22100 22100 22100

b) Claim received but pending --- — ——-

c¢) Claim pending with the 24342 24342 24342
corporation

30 | Cumulative Provision
a) Against NPAs 1906173 1205807 1689383

b) Against intangible Assets , 1688770 2500035 2579536
Frauds, Investment etc.

J. | Interest Derecognized
31 | a) During the year 93151 63785 514409
b) Cumulative 1613205 1676990 1402523
32 | Loans written off during the
year
a) No. of A/C’s - - ———-
b) Amount - e -

33 | Accumulated Loss T —— ———
34 | Reserves 9545335 9097779 9376961

Tripura People's Own Bank 131 TRIPURA GRAMIN BANK




e\ Tripura Gramin Bank
CREDIT & REFINANCE DIVISION |
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The Largest Branch Network in Tripura

Tripura Gramin Bank
Head Office : Abhoynagar,
Agartala, Tripura (W) - 799005
www.tripuragraminbank.org
e-mail : tripuragraminbank@gmail.com
Phone : (0381) 232-4774/3931/9743/0103
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